

NUTRITIONAL GUIDE

November 2021

Nutritional and Calorie Guide

Hot Food Items Bakery Items Fountain and Frozen Beverages Coffee Drinks

Table of Contents

<u>Hot Food Items</u>	5
Bakery Items	14
Fountain & Frozen Beverages	22
<u>Coffee Drinks</u>	83

Nacho Sauce

Vhey, Water, Modified Corn Starch, Palm Oil, Tomato aste, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And nzymes), Jalapeno Peppers (Jalapenos, Water, Salt, cetic Acid, Calcium Chloride, Potassium Sorbate), laltodextrin. ontains Less Than 1% Of; Spice, Salt, Sodium hosphate, Sodium Citrate, Natural Flavor, Sodium tearoyl Lactylate, Vinegar, Mono & Diglycerides, odium Hexametaphosphate, Paprika Color, Annatto olor, Disodium Inosinate.	servings per container Serving size (62g) Amount per serving 50 Calories 50 % Daily Value* Total Fat 3g 4% Saturated Fat 1.5g 8%	
servings per container Serving size (62g) Amount per serving Calories 500 % Daily Value* Total Fat 3g 4% Saturated Fat 1.5g 8% Trans Fat 0g Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 420mg 18% Total Carbohydrate 6g 2% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 2g Includes -g Added Sugars -% Protein 1g Vitamin Dmcg% Calcium 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.	servings per container Serving size (62g) Amount per serving 50 Calories 50 % Daily Value* Total Fat 3g 4% Saturated Fat 1.5g 8%	
Serving size (62g) Amount per serving 500 Calories 500 % Daily Value* Total Fat 3g 4% Saturated Fat 1.5g 8% Trans Fat 0g 0% Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 420mg 18% Total Carbohydrate 6g 2% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 2g Includesg Added Sugars Includesg Added Sugars % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % 'The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. MGREDIENTS: Taco Cheese Sauce: Cheese Shee, Water, Modified Corn Starch, Palm Oil, Tomato aste, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And nzymes), Jalapeno Peppers (Jalapenos, Water, Salt, cetic Acid, Calcium Chloride, Potassium Sorbate), taltodextrin. Sontains Less Than 1% Of; Spice, Salt, Sodium hosphate, Sodium Citrate, Natural Flavor, Sodium tearoyl Lactylate, Vinegar, Mono & Diglycerides, odium Hexametaphosphate, Paprika Color, Annatto bior, Disodium Inosinate.	Serving size (62g) Amount per serving 50 Calories 50 % Daily Value* Fotal Fat 3g 4% Saturated Fat 1.5g 8%	
Amount per serving 50 % Daily Value* Total Fat 3g 4% Saturated Fat 1.5g 8% Trans Fat 0g 0% Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 420mg 18% Total Carbohydrate 6g 2% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 2g 0% Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 1g 4% Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg %	Amount per serving 50 Calories 50 % Daily Value* Fotal Fat 3g 4% Saturated Fat 1.5g 8%	
Calories 50 % Daily Value* Total Fat 3g 4% Saturated Fat 1.5g 8% Trans Fat 0g 0% Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 420mg 18% Total Carbohydrate 6g 2% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 2g 1 Includesg Added Sugars -% Protein 1g	Calories 50 % Daily Value* Total Fat 3g 4% Saturated Fat 1.5g 8%	
Total Fat 3g 4% Saturated Fat 1.5g 8% Trans Fat 0g Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 420mg 18% Total Carbohydrate 6g 2% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 2g Includes -g Added Sugars Includes -g Added Sugars -% Protein 1g Vitamin Dmcg % Vitamin D -mcg % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. NGREDIENTS: Taco Cheese Sauce: Cheese they, Water, Modified Corn Starch, Palm Oil, Tomato aste, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And nzymes), Jalapeno Peppers (Jalapenos, Water, Salt, cetic Acid, Calcium Chloride, Potassium Sorbate), altodextrin. ontains Less Than 1% Of; Spice, Salt, Sodium hosphate, Sodium Citrate, Natural Flavor, Sodium tearoyl Lactylate, Vinegar, Mono & Diglycerides, odium Hexametaphosphate, Paprika Color, Annatto olor, Disodium Inosinate.	Total Fat 3g 4% Saturated Fat 1.5g 8%	
Saturated Fat 1.5g 8% Trans Fat 0g Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 420mg 18% Total Carbohydrate 6g 2% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 2g 1 Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 1g % Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. NGREDIENTS: Taco Cheese Sauce: Cheese /hey, Water, Modified Corn Starch, Palm Oil, Tomato aste, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And nzymes), Jalapeno Peppers (Jalapenos, Water, Salt, cetic Acid, Calcium Chloride, Potassium Sorbate), taltodextrin. ontains Less Than 1% Of; Spice, Salt, Sodium hosphate, Sodium Citrate, Natural Flavor, Sodium tearoyl Lactylate, Vinegar, Mono & Diglycerides, odium Hexametaphosphate, Paprika Color, Annatto olor, Disodium Inosinate.	Saturated Fat 1.5g 8%	
Trans Fat 0g Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 420mg 18% Total Carbohydrate 6g 2% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 2g 0% Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 1g % Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. NGREDIENTS: Taco Cheese Sauce: Cheese Mey, Water, Modified Corn Starch, Palm Oil, Tomato aste, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And nzymes), Jalapeno Peppers (Jalapenos, Water, Salt, cetic Acid, Calcium Chloride, Potassium Sorbate), taltodextrin. ontains Less Than 1% Of; Spice, Salt, Sodium hosphate, Sodium Citrate, Natural Flavor, Sodium tearoyl Lactylate, Vinegar, Mono & Diglycerides, odium Hexametaphosphate, Paprika Color, Annatto olor, Disodium Inosinate.		
Cholesterol Omg 0% Sodium 420mg 18% Total Carbohydrate 6g 2% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 2g 0% Includes -g Added Sugars % Protein 1g Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron Omg 0% Potassiummg % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. NGREDIENTS: Taco Cheese Sauce: Cheese they, Water, Modified Corn Starch, Palm Oil, Tomato aste, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And nzymes), Jalapeno Peppers (Jalapenos, Water, Salt, cetic Acid, Calcium Chloride, Potassium Sorbate), taltodextrin. ontains Less Than 1% Of; Spice, Salt, Sodium hosphate, Sodium Citrate, Natural Flavor, Sodium tearoyl Lactylate, Vinegar, Mono & Diglycerides, odium Hexametaphosphate, Paprika Color, Annatto olor, Disodium Inosinate.	Trans Fat 0g	
Sodium 420mg 18% Total Carbohydrate 6g 2% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 2g 0% Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 1g % Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. NGREDIENTS: Taco Cheese Sauce: Cheese Mee, Water, Modified Corn Starch, Palm Oil, Tomato aste, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And nzymes), Jalapeno Peppers (Jalapenos, Water, Salt, cetic Acid, Calcium Chloride, Potassium Sorbate), laltodextrin. ontains Less Than 1% Of; Spice, Salt, Sodium hosphate, Sodium Citrate, Natural Flavor, Sodium tearoyl Lactylate, Vinegar, Mono & Diglycerides, odium Hexametaphosphate, Paprika Color, Annatto olor, Disodium Inosinate.		
Total Carbohydrate 6g 2% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 2g 0% Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 1g % Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. NGREDIENTS: Taco Cheese Sauce: Cheese Aney, Water, Modified Corn Starch, Palm Oil, Tomato aste, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And nzymes), Jalapeno Peppers (Jalapenos, Water, Salt, cetic Acid, Calcium Chloride, Potassium Sorbate), laltodextrin. ontains Less Than 1% Of; Spice, Salt, Sodium thosphate, Sodium Citrate, Natural Flavor, Sodium tearoyl Lactylate, Vinegar, Mono & Diglycerides, odium tearoyl Lactylate, Vinegar, Mono & Diglycerides, odium tearoyl Lactylate, Vinegar, Mono & Diglycerides, odium Hexametaphosphate, Paprika Color, Annatto olor, Disodium Inosinate.	Cholesterol Omg 0%	
Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 2g Includes -g Added Sugars Protein 1g Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. NGREDIENTS: Taco Cheese Sauce: Cheese Mey, Water, Modified Corn Starch, Palm Oil, Tomato aste, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And nzymes), Jalapeno Peppers (Jalapenos, Water, Salt, cetic Acid, Calcium Chloride, Potassium Sorbate), altodextrin. ontains Less Than 1% Of; Spice, Salt, Sodium hosphate, Sodium Citrate, Natural Flavor, Sodium tearoyl Lactylate, Vinegar, Mono & Diglycerides, odium Hexametaphosphate, Paprika Color, Annatto olor, Disodium Inosinate.	Sodium 420mg 18%	
Total Sugars 2g Includesg Added Sugars Protein 1g Vitamin Dmcg Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron Omg 0% Potassiummg % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. NGREDIENTS: Taco Cheese Sauce: Cheese Advectory (Marcon Starch, Palm Oil, Tomato aste, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And nzymes), Jalapeno Peppers (Jalapenos, Water, Salt, cetic Acid, Calcium Chloride, Potassium Sorbate), ialtodextrin. ontains Less Than 1% Of; Spice, Salt, Sodium hosphate, Sodium Citrate, Natural Flavor, Sodium tearoyl Lactylate, Vinegar, Mono & Diglycerides, odium Hexametaphosphate, Paprika Color, Annatto olor, Disodium Inosinate.	Total Carbohydrate 6g 2%	
Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 1g Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron Omg 0% Potassiummg % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. NGREDIENTS: Taco Cheese Sauce: Cheese Advise, Water, Modified Corn Starch, Palm Oil, Tomato aste, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And nzymes), Jalapeno Peppers (Jalapenos, Water, Salt, cetic Acid, Calcium Chloride, Potassium Sorbate), Haltodextrin. ontains Less Than 1% Of; Spice, Salt, Sodium hosphate, Sodium Citrate, Natural Flavor, Sodium tearoyl Lactylate, Vinegar, Mono & Diglycerides, odium Hexametaphosphate, Paprika Color, Annatto olor, Disodium Inosinate.		1
Protein 1g Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron Omg 0% Potassiummg % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. NGREDIENTS: Taco Cheese Sauce: Cheese //hey, Water, Modified Corn Starch, Palm Oil, Tomato aste, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And nzymes), Jalapeno Peppers (Jalapenos, Water, Salt, cetic Acid, Calcium Chloride, Potassium Sorbate), latodextrin. ontains Less Than 1% Of; Spice, Salt, Sodium hosphate, Sodium Citrate, Natural Flavor, Sodium tearoyl Lactylate, Vinegar, Mono & Diglycerides, odium Hexametaphosphate, Paprika Color, Annatto olor, Disodium Inosinate.		1
Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron Omg 0% Potassiummg % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. NGREDIENTS: Taco Cheese Sauce: Cheese // hey, Water, Modified Corn Starch, Palm Oil, Tomato aste, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And nzymes), Jalapeno Peppers (Jalapenos, Water, Salt, cetic Acid, Calcium Chloride, Potassium Sorbate), taltodextrin. ontains Less Than 1% Of; Spice, Salt, Sodium hosphate, Sodium Citrate, Natural Flavor, Sodium tearoyl Lactylate, Vinegar, Mono & Diglycerides, odium Hexametaphosphate, Paprika Color, Annatto olor, Disodium Inosinate.	Includesg Added Sugars%	
Calcium 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % "The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. NGREDIENTS: Taco Cheese Sauce: Cheese //hey, Water, Modified Corn Starch, Palm Oil, Tomato aste, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And nzymes), Jalapeno Peppers (Jalapenos, Water, Salt, cetic Acid, Calcium Chloride, Potassium Sorbate), laltodextrin. ontains Less Than 1% Of; Spice, Salt, Sodium hosphate, Sodium Citrate, Natural Flavor, Sodium tearoyl Lactylate, Vinegar, Mono & Diglycerides, odium Hexametaphosphate, Paprika Color, Annatto olor, Disodium Inosinate.	Protein 1g	
Calcium 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % "The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. NGREDIENTS: Taco Cheese Sauce: Cheese //hey, Water, Modified Corn Starch, Palm Oil, Tomato aste, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And nzymes), Jalapeno Peppers (Jalapenos, Water, Salt, cetic Acid, Calcium Chloride, Potassium Sorbate), laltodextrin. ontains Less Than 1% Of; Spice, Salt, Sodium hosphate, Sodium Citrate, Natural Flavor, Sodium tearoyl Lactylate, Vinegar, Mono & Diglycerides, odium Hexametaphosphate, Paprika Color, Annatto olor, Disodium Inosinate.	/itamin Dmcg%	
Iron Omg 0% Potassiummg % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. NGREDIENTS: Taco Cheese Sauce: Cheese //hey, Water, Modified Corn Starch, Palm Oil, Tomato aste, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And nzymes), Jalapeno Peppers (Jalapenos, Water, Salt, cetic Acid, Calcium Chloride, Potassium Sorbate), laltodextrin. ontains Less Than 1% Of; Spice, Salt, Sodium hosphate, Sodium Citrate, Natural Flavor, Sodium tearoyl Lactylate, Vinegar, Mono & Diglycerides, odium Hexametaphosphate, Paprika Color, Annatto olor, Disodium Inosinate.		
Potassiummg% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. NGREDIENTS: Taco Cheese Sauce: Cheese /hey, Water, Modified Corn Starch, Palm Oil, Tomato aste, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And nzymes), Jalapeno Peppers (Jalapenos, Water, Salt, cetic Acid, Calcium Chloride, Potassium Sorbate), laltodextrin. ontains Less Than 1% Of; Spice, Salt, Sodium hosphate, Sodium Citrate, Natural Flavor, Sodium tearoyl Lactylate, Vinegar, Mono & Diglycerides, odium Hexametaphosphate, Paprika Color, Annatto olor, Disodium Inosinate.		
The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. NGREDIENTS: Taco Cheese Sauce: Cheese /hey, Water, Modified Corn Starch, Palm Oil, Tomato aste, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And nzymes), Jalapeno Peppers (Jalapenos, Water, Salt, cetic Acid, Calcium Chloride, Potassium Sorbate), altodextrin. Dontains Less Than 1% Of; Spice, Salt, Sodium nosphate, Sodium Citrate, Natural Flavor, Sodium tearoyl Lactylate, Vinegar, Mono & Diglycerides, polium Hexametaphosphate, Paprika Color, Annatto plor, Disodium Inosinate.		
They, Water, Modified Corn Starch, Palm Oil, Tomato aste, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And nzymes), Jalapeno Peppers (Jalapenos, Water, Salt, cetic Acid, Calcium Chloride, Potassium Sorbate), altodextrin. Dontains Less Than 1% Of; Spice, Salt, Sodium nosphate, Sodium Citrate, Natural Flavor, Sodium tearoyl Lactylate, Vinegar, Mono & Diglycerides, odium Hexametaphosphate, Paprika Color, Annatto blor, Disodium Inosinate.	erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a	
ontains Milk.	ey, Water, Modified Corn Starch, Palm Oil, Tomato te, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And ymes), Jalapeno Peppers (Jalapenos, Water, Salt, tic Acid, Calcium Chloride, Potassium Sorbate), todextrin. tains Less Than 1% Of; Spice, Salt, Sodium sphate, Sodium Citrate, Natural Flavor, Sodium aroyl Lactylate, Vinegar, Mono & Diglycerides, lium Hexametaphosphate, Paprika Color, Annatto or, Disodium Inosinate.	U W Cr M Co Pe Ao La ro Co
	ntains Milk.	

erving size mount per serving Calories	(62g)
alories	
Jaiones	80
0	% Daily Value
otal Fat 5g	6%
Saturated Fat 1g	5%
Trans Fat 0g	
holesterol 5mg	2%
odium 530mg	23%
otal Carbohydrate 6g	2%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includesg Added Sug	ars%
rotein 1g	
itamin Dmcg	%
alcium 52mg	4%
on Omg	0%
otassium 10mg	0%
he % Daily Value tells you how much rving of food contributes to a daily di y is used for general nutrition advice	iet. 2,000 calories a
REDIENTS: Queso Bland r, Skim Milk, Canola Oil, Modi dar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, S odextrin. ains 2% Of Less Of; Ancho Pe	alt And Enzyme
dar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, S odextrin.	epper, Be enos, Wa assium S alt, Sodiu

Contains Milk.

Nutrition Fa	acts
servings per container	
Serving size	(63g)
Amount per serving	- 21
Calories	60
% D	aily Value*
Total Fat 3g	4%
Saturated Fat 1.5g	8%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 610mg	27%
Total Carbohydrate 6g	2%
Dietary Fiberg	%
Total Sugars 1g	
Includes g Added Sugars	%
Protein 3g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 20mg	2%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassium 75mg	2%

INGREDIENTS: Chili Sauce: Water, Tomato Paste, Red Beans, Palm Oil, Soy Flour, Jalapeno Puree (Jalapeno Peppers, Water, Acetic Acid, Salt, Calcium Chloride)

Less Than 2% Of: Cooked Beef, Salt, Hydrolyzed Soy And Corn Protein, Autolyzed Yeast Extract, Caramel Color, Modified Corn Starch, Maltodextrin, Canola Oil, Soybean Oil, Disodium Inosinate And Disodium Guanylate, Vinegar, Chili Pepper, Spices, Onion, Cilantro Flakes, Sodium Citrate, Molasses, Corn Syrup Solids, Sugar, Tamarind, Sulfiting Agent, Mono & Diglycerides, Natual Flavor.

Contains Soy.

Nacho Sauce

Gehls Jalapen Cheese Sauce		
Nutrition Fa	acts	
servings per container Serving size	(62g)	
Amount per serving Calories	70	
% Da	aily Value*	
Total Fat 5g	6%	5
Saturated Fat 2.5g	13%	Ē
Trans Fat 0g		
Cholesterol 5mg	2%	C
Sodium 480mg	21%	S
Total Carbohydrate 6g	2%	i i
Dietary Fiberg	%	
Total Sugars 2g		
Includes g Added Sugars	%	
Protein 1g		F
Vitamia D. mog	%	
Vitamin Dmcg Calcium 60mg	4%	
Iron Omg	0%	i i
Potassium 65mg	2%	
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.		s
INGREDIENTS: Nacho Cheese S Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Corn : Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt A Modified Tapioca Starch.	Starch,	INC Saud Star Enzy
Contains Less Than 2% Of: Jalapeno I no Peppers, Water, Acetic Acid, Salt, C ride), Maltodextrin, Salt, Sodium Phos Citrate, Vinegar, Sodium Stearoyl Lacty Flavor, Mono & Diglycerides, Sodium F phosphate, Annatto Color, Disodium Ir Yellow 6.	alcium Chlo- phate, Sodium ylate, Natural lexameta-	Con phai Stea & Di Hex Ann Fd&
Contains Milk.		Con

Sauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Cor Starch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phos- ohate, Vinegar,Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Ed&C Yellow 6.	servings per container Serving size (62g) Amount per serving 60 Calories 60 % Daily Value* 60 % Daily Value* 5% Saturated Fat 2g 10% Trans Fat 0g 0% Cholesterol Omg 0% Sodium 490mg 21% Total Carbohydrate 5g 2% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 2g 0% Includes -g Added Sugars -% Protein 1g % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron Omg 0% Potassiummg % The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. CMGREDIENTS: Smoky Bacon Cheddar Cheess Sauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Corestarch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phosehate, Vinegar, Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Heaventaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Fd&C Yellow 6.	Cheddar Cheese	con Sauce
Serving size (62g) Amount per serving 60 Xanount per serving 60 % Daily Value* % Daily Value* Total Fat 4g 5% Saturated Fat 2g 10% Trans Fat 0g 0% Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 490mg 21% Total Carbohydrate 5g 2% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 2g 1ncludes -g Added Sugars Includes -g Added Sugars -% Protein 1g 1 Vitamin Dmcg -% Calcium 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg -% *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. Starch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phosohate, Vinegar, Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Staaroyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatot Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Fd&C Yellow 6.	Serving size (62g) Amount per serving 60 Xanount per serving 60 % Daily Value* % Daily Value* Total Fat 4g 5% Saturated Fat 2g 10% Trans Fat 0g 0% Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 490mg 21% Total Carbohydrate 5g 2% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 2g 1ncludes -g Added Sugars Includes -g Added Sugars -% Protein 1g 1 Vitamin Dmcg -% Calcium 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg -% 'The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. Starch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phosohate, Vinegar,Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Staaroyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Fd&C Yellow 6.	Nutrition Fa	acts
Calories 60 % Daily Value*	Calories 60 % Daily Value*		(62g)
Total Fat 4g 5% Saturated Fat 2g 10% Trans Fat 0g 0% Sodium 490mg 21% Total Carbohydrate 5g 2% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 2g 0% Includesg Added Sugars -% Protein 1g - Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % 'The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. CINGREDIENTS: Smoky Bacon Cheddar Cheess Sauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Corstarch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phosohate, Vinegar, Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Ed&C Yellow 6.	Total Fat 4g 5% Saturated Fat 2g 10% Trans Fat 0g 0% Sodium 490mg 21% Total Carbohydrate 5g 2% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 2g 0% Includesg Added Sugars -% Protein 1g - Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % 'The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. CINGREDIENTS: Smoky Bacon Cheddar Cheess Sauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Cor Starch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phosohate, Vinegar, Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Fd&C Yellow 6.		60
Saturated Fat 2g 10% Trans Fat 0g Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 490mg 21% Total Carbohydrate 5g 2% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 2g Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 1g Vitamin Dmcg % Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. UNGREDIENTS: Smoky Bacon Cheddar Cheess Sauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Corstarch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phosohate, Vinegar,Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Ed&C Yellow 6.	Saturated Fat 2g 10% Trans Fat 0g Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 490mg 21% Total Carbohydrate 5g 2% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 2g Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 1g Vitamin Dmcg % Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. KINGREDIENTS: Smoky Bacon Cheddar Cheess Souce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Corstarch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phosphate, Vinegar,Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Atoro, Solias, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Atoro, Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Fd&C Yellow 6.		
Trans Fat 0g Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 490mg 21% Total Carbohydrate 5g 2% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 2g Includesg Added Sugars Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 1g Vitamin Dmcg % Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. CINGREDIENTS: Smoky Bacon Cheddar Cheess Souce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Corstarch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phosohate, Vinegar,Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Ed&C Yellow 6.	Trans Fat 0g Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 490mg 21% Total Carbohydrate 5g 2% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 2g Includesg Added Sugars Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 1g Vitamin Dmcg % Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. CINGREDIENTS: Smoky Bacon Cheddar Cheess Souce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Corstarch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phosphate, Vinegar,Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Abriticial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Fd&C Yellow 6.	Contract and the second s	
Cholesterol Omg 0% Sodium 490mg 21% Total Carbohydrate 5g 2% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 2g Includesg Added Sugars Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 1g Vitamin Dmcg Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron Omg 0% Potassiummg % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. CINGREDIENTS: Smoky Bacon Cheddar Cheess Souce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Corstarch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phosphate, Vinegar,Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Ed&C Yellow 6.	Cholesterol Omg 0% Sodium 490mg 21% Total Carbohydrate 5g 2% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 2g Includesg Added Sugars Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 1g Vitamin Dmcg Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron Omg 0% Potassiummg % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. KNGREDIENTS: Smoky Bacon Cheddar Cheess Souce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Corstarch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phosphate, Vinegar,Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Abigeroyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Fd&C Yellow 6.		10%
Sodium 490mg 21% Total Carbohydrate 5g 2% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 2g 0% Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 1g	Sodium 490mg 21% Total Carbohydrate 5g 2% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 2g 0% Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 1g		001
Total Carbohydrate 5g 2% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 2g 0% Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 1g % Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. INGREDIENTS: Smoky Bacon Cheddar Cheess Sauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Core Starch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phosohate, Vinegar, Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Fd&C Yellow 6.	Total Carbohydrate 5g 2% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 2g 0% Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 1g % Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. KINGREDIENTS: Smoky Bacon Cheddar Cheess Sauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Core Starch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phosohate, Vinegar,Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Fd&C Yellow 6.		
Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 2g Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 1g Vitamin Dmcg % Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. INGREDIENTS: Smoky Bacon Cheddar Cheess Sauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Cor Starch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phosohate, Vinegar, Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Fd&C Yellow 6.	Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 2g Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 1g Vitamin Dmcg % Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % 'The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. INGREDIENTS: Smoky Bacon Cheddar Cheess Sauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Corstarch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phosohate, Vinegar, Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Fd&C Yellow 6.		
Total Sugars 2g Includesg Added Sugars Protein 1g Vitamin Dmcg Vitamin D 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % "The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. INGREDIENTS: Smoky Bacon Cheddar Cheess Sauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Cor Starch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phosphate, Vinegar, Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Fd&C Yellow 6.	Total Sugars 2g Includesg Added Sugars Protein 1g Vitamin Dmcg Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. KINGREDIENTS: Smoky Bacon Cheddar Cheess Sauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Corditater, Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Corditater, Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Corditater, Cheese Whey, Water, Solt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phosehate, Vinegar, Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Fd&C Yellow 6.		
Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 1g % Qalcium 52mg % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. KINGREDIENTS: Smoky Bacon Cheddar Cheess Sauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Cor Starch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phosphate, Vinegar, Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Ed&C Yellow 6.	Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 1g % Qalcium 52mg % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. KINGREDIENTS: Smoky Bacon Cheddar Cheess Sauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Cor Starch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phosphate, Vinegar, Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Fd&C Yellow 6.		0 /0
Protein 1g Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassium -mg % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. KINGREDIENTS: Smoky Bacon Cheddar Cheess Sauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Corstarch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phosphate, Vinegar,Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Ed&C Yellow 6.	Protein 1g Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. KNGREDIENTS: Smoky Bacon Cheddar Cheess Gauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Cor Starch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phosphate, Vinegar,Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Ed&C Yellow 6.		0/_
Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. KINGREDIENTS: Smoky Bacon Cheddar Cheess Sauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Corstarch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phosphate, Vinegar,Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Ed&C Yellow 6.	Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. KNGREDIENTS: Smoky Bacon Cheddar Cheess Gauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Cor Starch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phosphate, Vinegar,Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Fd&C Yellow 6.		/0
Calcium 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. INGREDIENTS: Smoky Bacon Cheddar Cheess Sauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Corstarch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phosohate, Vinegar,Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Ed&C Yellow 6.	Calcium 52mg 4% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. INGREDIENTS: Smoky Bacon Cheddar Cheess Souce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Corstarch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phosphate, Vinegar,Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Fd&C Yellow 6.		
Iron Omg 0% Potassiummg % "The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. KNGREDIENTS: Smoky Bacon Cheddar Cheess Gauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Cor Starch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phosohate, Vinegar,Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Ed&C Yellow 6.	Iron Omg 0% Potassiummg % "The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. KNGREDIENTS: Smoky Bacon Cheddar Cheess Gauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Cor Starch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phosohate, Vinegar,Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Ed&C Yellow 6.	Vitamin Dmcg	%
Potassiummg% "The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. INGREDIENTS: Smoky Bacon Cheddar Cheess Gauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Cor Starch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phos- bhate, Vinegar,Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Ed&C Yellow 6.	Potassiummg% "The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. INGREDIENTS: Smoky Bacon Cheddar Cheess Gauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Cor Starch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phos- bhate, Vinegar,Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Ed&C Yellow 6.	Calcium 52mg	4%
 The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. INGREDIENTS: Smoky Bacon Cheddar Cheess Gauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Corstarch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phosohate, Vinegar, Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Digycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Acametaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Ed&C Yellow 6. 	 The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. INGREDIENTS: Smoky Bacon Cheddar Cheess Gauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Corstarch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phosohate, Vinegar, Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Digycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Acametaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Ed&C Yellow 6. 	Iron Omg	
serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.	serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. INGREDIENTS: Smoky Bacon Cheddar Cheess Sauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Modified Cor Starch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Cultures, Salt And Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phos- bhate, Vinegar,Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Fd&C Yellow 6.	Potassiummg	%
Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phos- bhate, Vinegar,Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Fd&C Yellow 6.	Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium Phos- bhate, Vinegar,Sodium Citrate, Soy Flour, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Mono & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflower Oil, Sodium Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd&C Red 3, Fd&C Yellow 6.		000 calories a
Contains Milk, Soy.	Contains Milk, Soy.	Sauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil,	Modified Cor
		Sauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Starch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Culture Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium phate, Vinegar,Sodium Citrate, Soy Flo Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Pro & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflowe Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artifici	Modified Cor s, Salt And Phos- our, Sodium itein, Mono r Oil, Sodium al Flavor,
		Sauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Starch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Culture Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium ohate, Vinegar, Sodium Citrate, Soy Flo Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Pro & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflowe Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artifici Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd Ed&C Yellow 6.	Modified Cor s, Salt And Phos- our, Sodium itein, Mono r Oil, Sodium al Flavor,
		Sauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Starch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Culture Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium ohate, Vinegar,Sodium Citrate, Soy Flo Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Pro & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflowe Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artifici Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd Fd&C Yellow 6.	Modified Cor s, Salt And Phos- our, Sodium itein, Mono r Oil, Sodium al Flavor,
		Sauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Starch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Culture Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium ohate, Vinegar, Sodium Citrate, Soy Flo Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Pro & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflowe Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artifici Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd Ed&C Yellow 6.	Modified Cor s, Salt And Phos- our, Sodium itein, Mono r Oil, Sodium al Flavor,
		Sauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Starch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Culture Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium ohate, Vinegar,Sodium Citrate, Soy Flo Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Pro & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflowe Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artifici Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd Fd&C Yellow 6.	Modified Cor s, Salt And Phos- our, Sodium itein, Mono r Oil, Sodium al Flavor,
		Sauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Starch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Culture Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium ohate, Vinegar,Sodium Citrate, Soy Flo Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Pro & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflowe Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artifici Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd	Modified Cor s, Salt And Phos- our, Sodium itein, Mono r Oil, Sodium al Flavor,
		Sauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Starch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Culture Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium ohate, Vinegar, Sodium Citrate, Soy Flo Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Pro & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflowe Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artifici Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd Ed&C Yellow 6.	Modified Cor s, Salt And Phos- our, Sodium itein, Mono r Oil, Sodium al Flavor,
		Sauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Starch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Culture Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium ohate, Vinegar,Sodium Citrate, Soy Flo Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Pro & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflowe Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artifici Annatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd Fd&C Yellow 6.	Modified Cor s, Salt And Phos- our, Sodium itein, Mono r Oil, Sodium al Flavor,
		Sauce: Cheese Whey, Water, Palm Oil, Starch, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Culture Enzymes), Modified Tapioca Starch. Contains 2% Or Less Of; Salt, Sodium shate, Vinegar,Sodium Citrate, Soy Flo Stearoyl Lactylate, Hydrolyzed Soy Pro & Diglycerides, Soybean Oil, Sunflowe Hexametaphosphate, Natural & Artifici nnatto Color, Disodium Inosinate, Fd id&C Yellow 6.	Modified Cor s, Salt And Phos- our, Sodium otein, Mono r Oil, Sodium al Flavor,

Hot Foods

Nutrition	Facts
servings per container Serving size	(123g)
Amount per serving Calories	380
	% Daily Value
Total Fat 24g	31%
Saturated Fat 8g	40%
Trans Fat 1.5g	
Cholesterol 45mg	15%
Sodium 1270mg	55%
Total Carbohydrate 30g	11%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 3g	
Includes 0g Added Sug	ars 0%
Protein 11g	
Vitamin D 1mcg	6%
Calcium 30mg	2%
Iron 3mg	15%
Potassium 193mg	4%

INGREDIENTS: DODGER DOG: Pork, Water, Salt, Contains 2% or less of Corn Syrup, Dextrose, Natural Flavorings, Sodium Lactate, Sugar, Sodium Phosphates, Sodium Diacetate, Sodium Erythorbate, Oleoresin Paprika, Sodium Nitrite.

HOT DOG BUN: Enriched Flour (Wheat Flour, Barley Malt, Niacin, Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate [Vitamin B1], Riboflavin [Vitamin B2], Folic Acid), Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup, Soybean Oil, Yeast Salt, Wheat Gluten, Contains Less Than 2% Of The Following: Mold Inhibitor (Calcium Propionate), Crumb Softeners (Datem, and Mono and Diglycerides with Antioxidants BHT and Citric Acid, Calcium Silicate as Anti-Caking Agent), Amylotitic Enzymes to prevent staling (Enzymes, Microcrystalline Cellulose, Wheat Starch, Sorbitol, Dextrin, Magnesium Stearate, Sodium Chloride, Ferric Oxide [For Color], Dough Conditioners (Ascorbic Acid, Microcrystalline Cellulose, Corn Starch), May Contain Sesame Seeds if Apparent.

Contains Soy, Wheat.

Nutrition Fa	acts
servings per container Serving size	(112g)
Amount per serving Calories	280
% D	aily Value
Total Fat 14g	18%
Saturated Fat 2.5g	13%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 50mg	17%
Sodium 670mg	29%
Total Carbohydrate 17g	6%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includes g Added Sugars	%
Protein 21g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 26mg	2%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: CHICKEN TENDERLOINS: Water, Seasoning [Chicken Broth Powder (Chicken Broth, Salt, Flavorings), Salt, Sugar, Vegetable Stock (Carrot, Onion, Celery), Maltodextrin, Garlic Powder, Flavors], Modified Food Starch, Sodium Phosphates, Soy Protein Concentrate.

BREADED WITH: Wheat Flour, Water, Salt, Wheat Gluten, Leavening (Sodium Bicarbonate, Sodium Aluminum Phosphate, Monocalcium Phosphate, Sodium Acid Pyrophosphate), Spices, Garlic Powder, Dextrose, Yellow Corn Flour, Onion Powder, Extractives of Paprika and Turmeric, Disodium Inosinate and Disodium Guanylate, Spice Extractive. Breading set in Vegetable Oil.

Contains Soy, Wheat.

Nutrition F	acts
servings per container Serving size	(85g)
Amount per serving Calories	170
%	Daily Value*
Total Fat 6g	8%
Saturated Fat 1.5g	8%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 10mg	3%
Sodium 390mg	17%
Total Carbohydrate 23g	8%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 1g	
Includesg Added Sugar	s%
Protein 6g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 52mg	4%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassiummg	%

serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice

INGREDIENTS: Tornado Pork Chili Verde: Water, Enriched Wheat Flour (Enriched With Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Cooked Pork, Water And Binder Product (Pork, Water, Seasoning (Salt, Corn Maltodextrin, Garlic Powder, Yeast Extract, Natural Flavors, Gum Arabic, Spice, Canola Oil, Sugar, Caramelized Sugar, Malic Acid), Modified Food Starch, Brown Sugar (Sugar, Cane Syrups), Sodium Tripolyphosphate), Green Chili (With Citric Acid), Pasteurized Process Monterey Jack Cheese (Monterey Jack Cheese (Milk, Cheese Culture, Salt, Enzymes), Water, Sodium Phosphate, Milkfat, Sodium Hexametaphosphate, Salt), Tomatillo (With Water, Salt, Citric Acid), Vegetable Oil (Soybean, Sunflower, Canola And/Or Corn Oil), Batter Mix (Yellow Corn Flour, Enriched Wheat Flour (Enriched With Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Spices, Salt, Jalapeno Pepper, Leavening (Sodium Acid Pyrophosphate, Sodium Bicarbonate), Guar Gum, Oleoresin Paprika, Turmeric, Natural Flavor), Onion, Contains 2% Or Less Textured Soy Flour, Maltodextrin, Modified Corn Starch, Jalapeno Puree (Jalapeno Peppers, Acetic Acid, Calcium Chloride), Cilantro, Dextrose, Salt, Dough Conditioners (Yeast, Wheat Gluten, Sugar, Guar Gum, Food Starch, Sodium Metabisulfite), Garlic (With Citric Acid), Sugar, Spices, Lactic Acid, Paprika.

Contains Wheat, Milk, Soy.

Tornado BBQ Chicken

Nutrition Facts servings per container

servings per container Serving size	(85g)
Amount per serving Calories	170
%	Daily Value
Total Fat 4.5g	6%
Saturated Fat 1g	5%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 10mg	3%
Sodium 250mg	11%
Total Carbohydrate 26g	9%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 4g	
Includes g Added Sugar	s%
Protein 6g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 26mg	2%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassiummg	%

day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: Tornado Bbq Chicken: Water, Wheat Flour (Enriched With Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Cooked Seasoned Chicken Breast (Chicken Breast, Water, Potato Starch, Salt, Natural Flavors, Chili Pepper), Sugar Syrup (Cane Sugar, Water), Vegetable Oil (Soybean And/Or Canola And/Or Corn Oil), Batter Mix [Enriched Wheat Flour (Enriched With Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Yellow Corn Flour, Yellow Corn Meal, Salt, Whey, Sugar, Onion Powder, Leavening (Sodium Acid Pyrophosphate, Sodium Bicarbonate, Monocalcium Phosphate), Dehydrated Onion, Skim Milk, Corn Starch, Spices), Dehydrated Garlic, Guar Gum, Natural Flavors, Yeast Extract, Dehydrated Green Bell Pepper, Maltodextrin, Paprika Extracts], Tomato Paste, White Vinegar, Onion, Modified Corn Starch, Maltodextrin, Bbq Seasoning [Sugar, Salt, Caramel, Smoke Powder (Maltodextrin, Natural Hickory Smoke Flavor), Garlic Powder, Onion Powder, Spices, Natural Flavors, Corn Oil, Tricalcium Phosphate], Textured Soy Flour, Molasses, Dextrose, Tamarind Concentrate, Salt, Spices, Smoke Flavor Powder (Maltodextrin, Natural Hickory Smoke Flavor), Dough Conditioner (Yeast, Wheat Gluten, Sugar, Guar Gum, Modified Corn Starch, Sodium Metabisulfite).

Contains Milk, Soy, Wheat.

Tornado Cheese & Peppe	roni
Nutrition Fa	acts
servings per container Serving size	(85g)
Amount per serving Calories	210
% Da	aily Value
Total Fat 10g	13%
Saturated Fat 3g	15%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 15mg	5%
Sodium 330mg	14%
Total Carbohydrate 23g	8%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 1g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein 7g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 104mg	8%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassiummg	9

day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: Tornado Cheese & Pepperoni: Water, Wheat Flour (Enriched With Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Mozzarella Cheese (Whole Milk, Bacterial Culture, Salt, Microbial Enzyme), Reduced Fat Mozzarella Cheese Product (Pasteurized Part Skim Milk, Nonfat Milk, Modified Food Starch, Bacterial Culture, Salt, Vitamin A Palmitate, Microbial Enzyme), Pepperoni (Pork, Salt, Water, Dextrose, Spices, Lactic Acid Starter Culture, Sodium Ascorbate, Oleoresin Of Paprika, Flavor, Citric Acid, Garlic Powder, Sodium Nitrite), Tomato Paste (Tomatoes), Vegetable Oil (Soybean And/Or Canola And/Or Corn), Batter Mix [(Bleached Enriched Flour (Enriched With Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Modified Corn Starch, Dextrose, Yellow Corn Flour, Salt, Dehydrated Parmesan Cheese (Milk, Bacterial Culture, Salt, Microbial Enzyme), Spices, Garlic And Onion Powder, Disodium Phosphate), Maltodextrin, Dextrose, Modified Corn Starch, Salt, Spices, Flavor, Dough Conditioners (Yeast, Wheat Gluten, Sugar, Guar Gum, Modified Food Starch, Sodium Metabisulphite).

Contains Milk, Wheat.

Tornado Che Pepper Jac	-
Nutrition F	acts
servings per container Serving size	(85g)
Amount per serving Calories	200
%	Daily Value
Total Fat 9g	12%
Saturated Fat 4g	20%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 10mg	3%
Sodium 400mg	17%
Total Carbohydrate 23g	8%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 1g	
Includesg Added Sugar	s%
Protein 6g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 104mg	8%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassiummg	%

serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice

INGREDIENTS: Tornado Cheesy Pepper Jack: Wheat Flour (Enriched With Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Water, Neufchatel Cheese Product [Milk, Neufchatel Cheese (Milk, Cream, Bacterial Culture), Skim Milk, Palm Oil, Milk Protein Concentrate, Bacterial Culture, Salt, Car ob Bean Gum, Lactic Acid, Mono And Diglycerides, Citric Acid, Apo-Carotenal], Processed Monterey Jack And American Cheese Blend With Peppers [Monterey Jack And American Cheeses (Milk, Bacterial Culture, Salt, Microbial Enzyme), Water, Skim Milk, Palm Oil, Sodium Phosphates, Modified Corn Starch, Red And Green Bell And Jalapeno Peppers, Salt, Lactic Acid], Roasted Bell Peppers (With Salt, Citric Acid), Vegetable Oil (Soybean And/ Or Canola And/Or Corn Oil), Batter Mix (Enriched Wheat Flour [Enriched With Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid], Yellow Corn Flour, Spices, Salt, Jalapeno Pepper, Baking Powder, Guar Gum, Oleoresin Paprika And Turmeric, Natural Flavor), Jalapeno Pepper (With Salt, Acetic Acid, Calcium Chloride), Modified Corn Starch, Maltodextrin, Dextrose, Salt, Lactic Acid, Xanthan Gum, Dough Conditioners (Yeast, Wheat Gluten, Sugar, Guar Gum, Modified Potato Starch, Sodium Metabisulphite).

Contains Milk, Wheat.

Nutrition F	acts
servings per container Serving size	(85g)
Amount per serving Calories	180
% D	aily Value*
Total Fat 7g	9%
Saturated Fat 1.5g	8%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 10mg	3%
Sodium 360mg	16%
Total Carbohydrate 23g	8%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 1g	
Includes g Added Sugars	%
Protein 7g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 52mg	4%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassiummg	%

ily diet. 2,000 calones a day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: Tornado Chicken Bacon & Cheddar: Water, Enriched Wheat Flour (Wheat Flour, Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Cooked Chicken Breast (Chicken Breast, Water, Potato Starch, Salt, Natural Flavours, Chili Pepper), Vegetable Oil (Soybean And/Or Canola And/Or Corn Oil), Tomatoes (With Tomato Juice, Citric Acid, Calcium Chloride), Batter Mix (Enriched Wheat Flour (Enriched With Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Yellow Corn Flour, Salt, Leavening (Sodium Acid Pyrophosphate, Sodium Bicarbonate, Corn Starch, Monocalcium Phosphate), Beet Powder, Beta Carotene, Lactic Acid, Onion Powder, Jalapeno Pepper, Garlic Powder, Calcium Lactate, Spices, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Bacterial Culture, Salt, Microbial Enzyme), Paprika And Annatto Extracts, Yeast Extract, Guar Gum, Natural Flavour, Buttermilk Powder, Maltodextrin, Hydrolyzed Casein), Applewood Smoked Bacon (Pork, Water, Salt, Sugar, Smoke Flavour, Sodium Phosphates, Sodium Erythorbate, Sodium Nitrite, Smoke), Grilled Onion, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Bacterial Culture, Salt, Microbial Enzyme, Annatto), Processed Cheddar Cheese Product (Milk, Bacterial Culture, Salt, Microbial Enzyme), Water, Butter (Cream, Salt), Salt, Natural Flavour, Sodium Phosphate, Lactic Acid, Microbial Enzyme, Colour), Cheddar Cheese Product (Water, Palm Oil, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Bacterial Culture, Salt, Microbial Enzyme), Rennet Casein, Modified Corn Starch, Sodium Phosphates, Salt, Lactic Acid, Natural Flavor, Annatto), Modified Corn Starch, Maltodextrin, Textured Soy Protein, Salt, Jalapeno Peppers (With Salt, Acetic Acid, Water, Calcium Chloride), Cheddar Cheese Flavor (Corn Syrup Solids, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Bacterial Culture, Salt, Microbial Enzyme), Salt, Yeast Extract, Disodium Phosphate, Natural Flavors, Annatto), Dextrose, Granulated Garlic, Lactic Acid, Spices, Dough Conditioners (Yeast, Wheat Gluten, Sugar, Guar Gum, Modified Potato Starch, Sodium Metabisulphite).

Contains Milk, Soy, Wheat.

Nutrition F	acts
servings per container Serving size	(85g)
Amount per serving Calories	180
%	Daily Value
Total Fat 7g	9%
Saturated Fat 2g	10%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 35mg	12%
Sodium 300mg	13%
Total Carbohydrate 23g	8%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 1g	
Includes g Added Sugar	s%
Protein 6g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
	%
Calcium 52mg	-0.1
Iron 1mg Potassiummg	6% %

day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: Tornado Egg Bacon Cheese & Salsa: Water, Vheat Flour (Enriched With Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Scrambled Eggs (Liquid Whole Eggs, Skim Milk, Modified Corn Starch, Salt, Xanthan Gum, Citric Acid, Pepper And/Or Liquid Pepper), Vegetable Oil (Soybean And/Or Canola And/Or Corn), Cooked Bacon (Pork, Water, Salt, Sugar, Smoke Flavor, Sodium Phosphates, Sodium Erythorbate, Sodium Nitrite), Processed Monterey Jack And American Cheese Product With Peppers (Monterey Jack And American Cheeses [Milk, Bacterial Culture, Salt, Microbial Enzyme], Water, Skim Milk, Palm Oil, So-dium Phosphate, Modified Corn Starch, Red And Green Jalapeno Peppers, Salt, Lactic Acid), Batter Mix (Enriched Wheat Flour [Enriched With Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid], Yellow Corn Flour, Spices, Salt, Jalapeno Pepper, Baking Powder, Guar Gum, Oleoresin Paprika And Turmeric, Natural Flavor), Cheese Sauces [(American Cheese Sauce (Water, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Bacterial Culture, Salt, Microbial Enzyme, Annatto (Colori)), Modified Corn Starch, Cream Chesse Product (Milk, Cream, Bacterial Culture, Salt, Xanthan And/Or Locust Bean And/Or Guar Gums), Canola Oil, Partly Skimmed Milk Powder, Whey, Sodium Phosphate, Potassium Phosphate, Salt, Corn Starch, Lactic Acid, Milkfat, Natural Flavors, Propionic Acid, Enzyme Modified Butter Oil, Monoglycerides, Potassium Hydroxide, Sugar, Yeast Extract, Carrageenan, Annatto (Color))), And/ Or American Style Cheese Sauce (Water, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Bacterial Culture, Salt, Microbial Enzyme, Annatto (Color)), Modified Corn Starch, Cream Cheese Product (Milk, Cream, Bacterial Culture, Salt, Xanthan And/ Or Locust Bean And/Or Guar Gums), Canola Oil, Contains Less Than 2% Of Nonfat Dry Milk (Skim Milk), Whey, Sodium Phosphate, Salt, Corn Starch, Lactic Acid, Cellulose Gum, Butter Oil, Sugar, Yeast Extract, Paprika Extract (Color), Natural Flavors, Annatto Extract (Color))],Onion, Green Chili Peppers (With Salt, Citric Acid, Calcium Chloride), Tomatoes (Tomatoes, Tomato Juice, Citric Acid, Calcium Chloride), Maltodextrin, Tomato Paste (Tomatoes), Dextrose, Modified Corn Starch, Salt, Distilled Vinegar, Jalapeno Peppers (With Salt, Acetic Acid, Water, Calcium Chloride), Cheddar Flavor (Corn Syrup Solids, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Bacterial Culture, Salt, Microbial Enzyme), Salt, Yeast Extract, Disodium Phosphate, Natural Flavors, Annatto {Color}), Lactic Acid, Spice, Garlic (With Citric Acid), Dough Conditioners (Yeast, Wheat Gluten, Sugar, Guar Gum, Modified Potato Starch, Sodium Metabisulphite)

Contains Egg, Milk, Wheat.

Tornado Grilled Chicken & Cheddar Nutrition Facts	
Amount per serving Calories	170
%	Daily Value*
Total Fat 6g	8%
Saturated Fat 1.5g	8%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 10mg	3%
Sodium 380mg	17%
Total Carbohydrate 23g	8%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 1g	
Includesg Added Sugar	s%
Protein 6g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 52mg	%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassiummg	%

*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: Tornado Grilled Chicken & Cheddar: Water, Enriched Wheat Flour (Enriched With Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Charbroiled Chicken Strips (Chicken Thigh Meat, Chicken White Meat, Water, Corn Oil, Salt, Modified Potato Starch, Sodium Phosphate), Vegetable Oil (Soybean And/Or Canola And/Or Corn Oil), Cheddar And Monterey Jack Cheeses (Cheese [Milk, Bacterial Culture, Salt, Calcium Chloride, Microbial Enzymes] Annatto), Batter Mix (Enriched Bleached Wheat Flour [Enriched With Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid], Modified Corn Starch, Dextrose, Salt, Onion Powder, Spices, Garlic, Baking Powder, Mustard Seed, Maltodextrin, Flavor [From Cottonseed And Soybean Oils], Hydrolyzed Corn Gluten, Xanthan Gum, Soy Sauce [Fermented Soybeans And Wheat, Salt], Natural Flavors With Extracts Of Paprika, Corn Syrup), Bell Pepper, Onion, Green Chili Peppers (With Citric Acid), Modified Corn Starch, Maltodextrin, Salt, Dextrose, Chicken Flavor (Autolyzed Yeast Extract, Salt, Bleached Wheat Flour, Sugar, Chicken Flavor, Smoked Torula Yeast, Defatted Soy Flour, Chicken Fat), Jalapeno Puree (Jalapeno Peppers, Salt, Acetic Acid, Calcium Chloride), Chili Powder, Spices, Sugar, Lactic Acid, Flavor, Dough Conditioners (Yeast, Wheat Gluten, Sugar, Guar Gum, Modified Potato Starch, Sodium Metabisulphite).

Contains Milk, Soy, Wheat.

Tornado Meat Lovers

Nutrition Facts

servings per container Serving size	(85g)
Amount per serving Calories	190
%	Daily Value*
Total Fat 8g	10%
Saturated Fat 2g	10%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 25mg	8%
Sodium 330mg	14%
Total Carbohydrate 23g	8%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 1g	
Includesg Added Sugar	5%
Protein 6g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 52mg	4%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassiummg	%

serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: Tornado Meat Lovers: Water, Wheat Flour (Enriched With Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Scrambled Egg Product (Liquid Whole Egg, Partly Skimmed Milk, Modified Corn Starch, Salt, Xanthan Gum, Citric Acid, Pepper And/Or Liquid Pepper), Cheese Sauce [Water, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Bacterial Culture, Salt, Microbial Enzyme, Annatto), Modified Corn Starch, Cream Cheese Product (Milk, Cream, Bacterial Culture, Salt, Xanthan And/Or Locust Bean And/Or Guar Gums), Canola Oil, Partly Skimmed Milk Powder, Whey, Sodium Phosphate, Salt, Corn Starch, Lactic Acid, Cellulose Gum, Butter Oil, Sugar, Yeast Extract, Paprika Extract, Natural Flavors, Annatto Extract], Vegetable Oil (Soybean, Canola And/Or Corn), Pork Sausage (Pork, Water, Salt, Spices, Corn Syrup Solids, Sugar, Autolyzed Yeast Extract, Spice Extract), Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Bacterial Culture, Salt, Microbial Enzyme, Annatto), Batter Mix [Enriched Wheat Flour (Enriched With Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Yellow Corn Flour, Salt, Leavening (Sodium Acid Pyrophosphate, Sodium Bicarbonate, Monocalcium Phosphate), Onion Powder, Garlic Powder, Yeast Extract, Corn Starch, Spices, Guar Gum], Tomatoes (Tomatoes, Tomato Juice, Citric Acid, Calcium Chloride), Cooked Ham (Pork, Water, Dextrose, Salt, Potassium Lactate, Sodium Phosphate, Sodium Diacetate, Sodium Erythorbate, Sodium Nitrite), Applewood Bacon (Pork, Water, Salt, Sugar, Smoke Flavor, Sodium Phosphates, Sodium Erythorbate, Sodium Nitrite, Smoke), Maltodextrin, Modified Corn Starch, Jalapeno Peppers (With Salt, Acetic Acid, Water, Calcium Chloride), Salt, Dextrose, Lactic Acid (Lactic Acid, Calcium Lactate), Spices, Dough Conditioners (Yeast, Wheat Gluten, Sugar, Guar Gum, Modified Potato Starch, Sodium Metabisulphite).

Contains Egg, Milk, Wheat.

Nutrition Fa	acts
servings per container Serving size	(85g)
Amount per serving Calories	180
% D	aily Value
Total Fat 6g	8%
Saturated Fat 1.5g	8%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 10mg	3%
Sodium 340mg	15%
Total Carbohydrate 24g	9%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 1g	
Includes g Added Sugars	%
Protein 7g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 78mg	6%
Iron 2mg	10%
Potassiummg	%

serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: Tornado Ranchero Steak & Cheese: Water, Wheat Flour (Enriched With Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Cooked Beef Steak (With Broth, Salt), Monterey Jack And Cheddar Cheeses (Milk, Bacterial Culture, Salt, Microbial Enzyme, Calcium Chloride, Annatto), Vegetable Oils (Soybean And/Or Canola And/Or Corn), Batter Mix (Enriched Wheat Flour [Enriched With Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid], Yellow Corn Flour, Spices, Salt, Jalapeno Pepper, Baking Powder, Guar Gum, Oleoresin Paprika And Turmeric, Natural Flavor), Tomato Paste (Tomatoes), Enchilada Sauce (Water, Dried Red Chile, Salt, Soybean Oil, Fumaric Acid, Apple Cider Vinegar, Sugar, Spices, Garlic Powder), Onion, Textured Soy Protein (With Caramel Color), Modified Corn Starch, Maltodextrin, Spices (With Paprika), Salt, Beef Flavor Bouillon (Salt, Beef Fat, Sugar, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Corn Starch, Dried Beef, Onion Powder, Flavors, Maltodextrin, Parsley, Turmeric Extractives, Citric Acid, Spices), Flavor, Dextrose, Guar Gum, Lactic Acid, Dough Conditioners (Yeast, Wheat Gluten, Sugar, Guar Gum, Modified Potato Starch, Sodium Metabisulphite).

Contains Milk, Soy, Wheat.

Tornado Sausage, Egg & Cheese	Tornado Southwe Style Chicker		Tornado Supreme Ome	let
	Nutrition Fa	icts	Nutrition F	acts
	servings per container Serving size	(85g)	servings per container Serving size	(85g)
	Amount per serving Calories	170	Amount per serving Calories	190
	% Da	ily Value*	% E	Daily Value*
	Total Fat 6g	8%	Total Fat 9g	12%
	Saturated Fat 1.5g	8%	Saturated Fat 0.5g	3%
	Trans Fat 0g		Trans Fat 0g	
	Cholesterol 5mg	2%	Cholesterol 30mg	10%
	Sodium 320mg	14%	Sodium 270mg	12%
	Total Carbohydrate 24g	9%	Total Carbohydrate 22g	8%
	Dietary Fiber 1g	4%	Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
	Total Sugars 1g		Total Sugars 1g	
	Includesg Added Sugars	%	Includesg Added Sugars	%
	Protein 6g		Protein 6g	
	Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin Dmcg	%
	Calcium 78mg	6%	Calcium 78mg	6%
	Iron 1mg	6%	Iron 1mg	6%
	Potassiummg	%	Potassiummg	%
	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2, day is used for general nutrition advice.		*The % Daily Value tells you how much a r serving of food contributes to a daily diet, day is used for general nutrition advice.	
INGREDIENTS: Tornado Sausage Egg And Cheese: Water, Wheat Flour (Enriched With Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Scrambled Egg Product (Liquid Whole Eggs, Skim Milk, Modified Corn Starch, Salt, Xanthan Gum, Citric Acid, Pepper And/Or Liquid Pepper), Cooked Sausage (Pork, Water, Salt, Spices, Corn Syrup Solids, Sugar, Autolyzed Yeast Extract, Spice Extractive), Vegetable Oil (Soybean And/Or Canola And/Or Corn Oil), Batter Mix (Enriched Wheat Flour [Enriched With Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid], Yellow Corn Flour, Spices, Salt, Jalapeno Pepper, Baking Powder, Guar Gum, Oleoresin Paprika And Turmeric, Natural Flavor), Tomatoes (Tomatoes, Tomato Juice, Citric Acid, Calcium Chloride), Processed Cheddar Cheese Product (Water, Palm Oil, Cheese (Milk, Bacterial Culture, Salt, Microbial Enzyme), Casein, Modified Potato Starch, Sodium Phosphates, Salt, Lactic Acid, Natural Flavor, Annatto), Monterey Jack Cheese (Milk, Bacterial Culture, Salt, Microbial Enzyme), Mattodextrin, Green Chili Peppers (With Salt, Citric Acid, Calcium Chloride), Modified Corn Starch, Dex- trose, Salt, Lactic Acid, Dehydrated Onion, Cheddar Flavor [Corn Syrup Solids, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Bacterial Culture, Salt, Microbial Enzyme), Mattodextrin, Green Chili Peppers (With Salt, Citric Acid, Calcium Chloride), Modified Corn Starch, Dex- trose, Salt, Lactic Acid, Dehydrated Onion, Cheddar Flavor [Corn Syrup Solids, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Bacterial Culture, Salt, Microbial Enzyme), Salt, Yeast Extract, Disodium Phosphate, Natural Flavors, Annatto], Spices, Chicken Flavor (Salt, Yeast Extract, Maltodextrin, Sunflower Oil, Natural Flavor, Turmeric Extract), Dough Conditioners (Yeast, Wheat Gluten, Sugar, Guar Gum, Modified Potato Starch, Sodium Metabisulphite).	INGREDIENTS: Tornado Southwest Chicken: Water, Wheat Flour (Enriched V Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Ri Acid), Processed Monterey Jack And Am With Peppers Product [Monterey Jack And Cheeses (Milk, Bacterial Culture, Salt, M Enzyme), Water, Skim Milk, Palm Oil, So phate, Modified Corn Starch, Red And G Peppers, Salt, Lactic Acid], Cooked Chicl (Chicken, Water, Modified Corn Starch, S Phosphate), Vegetable Oil (Soybean And And/Or Corn Oil), Spinach, Cooked Blacd Bell Pepper, Corn, Batter Mix (Enriched V [Enriched With Niacin, Reduced Iron, Th Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid], Yelko Spices, Salt, Jalapeno Pepper, Baking Po Gum, Oleoresin Paprika And Turmeric, N Maltodextrin, Modified Corn Starch, Pepp nos, Salt, Acetic Acid, Calcium Chloride) Soy Flour (With Caramel Color), Dextros (Cilantro), Salt, Lactic Acid, Garlic (With Ground Chili Pepper, Smoke Flavor Powot trin Powder, Natural Hickory Smoke Flav Conditioners (Yeast, Wheat Gluten, Suga Modified Potato Starch, Sodium Metabise Contains Milk, Soy, Wheat .	Nith Niacin, boflavin, Folic erican Cheese da American icrobial dium Phos- reen Jalapeno keen Loaf salt, Sodium J/Or Canola k Beans, Red Nheat Flour iamine bw Corn Flour, wder, Guar latural Flavor), pers (Jalape- e, Spices Citric Acid), ker (Maltodex- or), Dough ar, Guar Gum,	INGREDIENTS: Tornado Supreme Om Wheat Flour (Enriched With Niacin, Reduced Iron, Th Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Scrambled Eggs (Whole Eggs, Corn Starch, Salt, Xanthan Gum, Citric Acid, Pepper 4 Vegetable Oil (Soybean, Canola And/Or Corn Oil), Ba Wheat Flour [Enriched With Niacin, Reduced Iron, Th Riboflavin, Folic Acid], Yellow Corn Flour, Spices, Salt, Baking Powder, Guar Gum, Oleoresin Paprika And Tuu Flavor), Pork Sausage (Pork, Water, Salt, Spices, Corn Autolyzed Yeast Extract, Spice Extractive), Cheddar C Pasteurized Milk, Salt, Enzymes), Cheese S Cheese Sauce (Water, Cheddar Cheese (Pasteurized Milk, Salt, Enzymes), Annatto Color), Mon (Cultured Pasteurized Milk, Salt, Enzymes), Cheese S Cheese Sauce (Water, Cheddar Cheese (Pasteurized Salt, Enzymes), Canola Oil, Contains Less Than 29 Whey, Sodium Phosphate, Potassium Phosphate, Salt Acid, Milkfat, Natural Flavors, Propionic Acid, Enzyme Monoglycerides, Potassium Hydroxide, Sugar, Yeast E Annatto Color)) And/Or American Style Cheese Sauce Cheese (Pasteurized Milk, Cheese Culture, Salt, Enzyl Modified Com Starch, Cream Cheese (Pasteurized Cu Salt, Stabilizers [Xanthan, Locust Bean And Guar Gur Contains Less Than 2% Of Nonfat Dry Milk, Whey, Sc Com Starch, Lactic Acid, Cellulose Gum, Butter Oil, S Paprika Extract (Color), Natural Flavors, Annatto Extr. Pepper, Contains 2% Or Less Cooked Ham (Cured Wi Salt, Potassium Lactate, Sodium Erythorbate, Sodium Nitr dextrin, Dextrose, Jalapeno Puree (With Salt, Accid / Starch, Tomato Paster (Tomatoes), Salt, Lactic Acid, Carl	iamine Mononitrate, Nonfat Milk, Modified und/Or Liquid Pepper), tter Mix (Enriched iamine Mononitrate, Jalapeno Pepper, meric, Natural Syrup Solids, Sugar, heese (Cultured terrey Jack Cheese auces [(American Milk, Cheese Culture, Cream Cheese (Pas- anthan, Locust Bean dik, Cheese Culture, Cream Cheese (Pas- anthan, Locust Bean dik, Cheese Culture, Cream Cheese Culture, Caracter Culture, Milk, Cheese Culture, Cheese Culture, Santo, Color), Itured Milk And Cream, ns]), Canola Oil, Jodium Phosphate, Salt, Uared Milk And Cream, ns]), Canola Oil, Santo Culture, Cheese Action, Malto- Acid), Modified Com

Contains Egg, Milk, Soy, Wheat.

The nutritional information is derived from a computer analysis of recipes with the assistance of an ESHA Research Nutrition Labeling and Formulation Software (Genesis R&D 9.11.0 Version), and standard supplier product formulations. The rounding of figures is based on the US Food and Drug Administration NLEA Guidelines. Variations within the nutritional values may occur due to the use of regional suppliers, manufacturing tolerances, minor differences in preparation techniques at the store level, recipe revisions, periodic product formulation changes and other factors.

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(85g)
Amount per serving Calories	180
% D	aily Value
Total Fat 6g	8%
Saturated Fat 2g	10%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 10mg	3%
Sodium 320mg	14%
Total Carbohydrate 23g	8%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 1g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein 6g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 78mg	6%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassiummg	%

serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: Tornado Spicy Cheesesteak: Water, Enriched Wheat Flour (Wheat Flour, Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Cooked Seasoned Beef Steak (Beef, Water, Salt, Natural Flavors, Sodium Phosphate, Yeast Extract), Processed Monterey Jack And American Cheese With Peppers Product [Monterey Jack And American Cheeses (Milk, Bacterial Culture, Salt, Microbial Enzyme), Water, Skim Milk, Palm Oil, Sodium Phosphate, Modified Corn Starch, Red And Green Jalapeno Peppers, Salt, Lactic Acid], Cheese Sauce [Water, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Bacterial Culture, Salt, Microbial Enzyme, Annatto), Modified Corn Starch, Cream Cheese Product (Milk, Cream, Bacterial Culture, Salt, Xanthan And/Or Locust Bean And/Or Guar Gums), Canola Oil, Partly Skimmed Milk Powder, Whey, Sodium Phosphate, Salt, Corn Starch, Lactic Acid, Cellulose Gum, Butter Oil, Sugar, Yeast Extract, Paprika Extract, Natural Flavors, Annatto Extract], Vegetable Oil (Soybean And/Or Canola And/Or Palm And/Or Corn Oil), Batter Mix (Enriched Wheat Flour [Enriched With Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid], Yellow Corn Flour, Salt, Leavening [Sodium Acid Pyrophosphate, Sodium Bicarbonate, Monocalcium Phosphate], Onion Powder, Garlic Powder, Yeast Extract, Corn Starch, Spices, Guar Gum), Grilled Onions, Green Bell Pepper, Red Bell Pepper, Cheddar Cheese (Milk, Bacterial Culture, Salt, Microbial Enzyme, Annatto), Enchilada Sauce (Water, Dried Red Chilli Peppers, Salt, Soybean Oil, Fumaric Acid, Apple Cider Vinegar, Sugar, Spices, Garlic Powder), Tomatoes (Tomatoes, Tomato Juice, Citric Acid, Calcium Chloride), Beef Stock Flavor [Beef Stock, Salt, Soy Sauce (Water, Wheat, Soybeans, Salt)], Modified Corn Starch, Maltodextrin, Jalapeno Peppers (Salt, Acetic Acid, Water, Calcium Chloride), Dextrose, Dough Conditioners (Salt, Yeast, Wheat Gluten, Sugar, Guar Gum, Modified Potato Starch, Sodium Metabisulphite), Lactic Acid, Spices.

Contains Milk, Soy, Wheat.

Tornado Korean BBQ

Nutrition Facts

servings per container Serving size	(85g)
Amount per serving Calories	170
% [Daily Value*
Total Fat 5g	6%
Saturated Fat 0.5g	3%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 5mg	2%
Sodium 330mg	14%
Total Carbohydrate 27g	10%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 4g	
Includesg Added Sugars	s%
Protein 6g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 26mg	2%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Tornado Korean Bbq Beef: Water, Enriched Wheat Flour (Wheat, Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Cooked Beef Steak (Beef, Water, Modified Corn Starch, Salt, Sodium Phosphate, Natural Flavor), Grilled Onion, Vegetable Oil (Soybean And/Or Canola, Palm And/Or Corn Oil), Brown Sugar, Batter Mix (Yellow Corn Flour, Bleached Enriched Wheat Flour (Wheat, Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Salt, Leavening (Sodium Acid Pyrophosphate, Sodium Bicarbonate, Monocalcium Phosphate), Dried Garlic, Dried Onion, Guar Gum,

day is used for general nutrition advice.

Spices), Red Pepper, Soy Sauce (Water, Wheat, Soybeans, Salt, Sodium Benzoate), Textured Soy Protein, Modified Corn Starch, Sriracha Sauce (Red Chile Peppers, Vinegar, Sugar, Garlic, Salt, Natural Flavor), Maltodextrin, Rice Vinegar, Dextrose, Garlic (With Citric Acid), Toasted Sesame Oil, Dough Conditioners (Yeast, Wheat Gluten, Sugar, Guar Gum, Potato Starch, Sodium Metabisulphite), Lactic Acid,Spices.

Contains Soy, Wheat.

Nutrition Fa	acts
servings per container Serving size	(85g)
Amount per serving Calories	190
% D	aily Value*
Total Fat 7g	9%
Saturated Fat 1g	5%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 5mg	2%
Sodium 430mg	19%
Total Carbohydrate 27g	10%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 4g	
Includes g Added Sugars	%
Protein 6g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 26mg	2%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassiummg	%

serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: Tornado Chicken Teriyaki: Enriched Wheat Flour (Wheat Flour, Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Water, Charbroiled Seasoned Chicken Strips (Chicken Thigh Meat, Chicken White Meat, Water, Corn Oil, Salt, Modified Corn Starch, Sodium Phosphate), Vegetable Oil (Soybean And/Or Canola And/Or Palm And/Or Corn Oil), Sugar Syrup (Cane Sugar, Water), Soy Sauce (Water, Wheat, Soybeans, Salt, Sodium Benzoate), Red Bell Pepper, Green Bell Pepper, Batter Mix [Yellow Corn Flour, Bleached Enriched Wheat Flour (Wheat Flour, Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Salt, Spices, Leavening (Sodium Acid Pyrophosphate, Corn Starch, Sodium Bicarbonate, Monocalcium Phosphate), Garlic Powder, Onion Powder, Guar Gum], Modified Corn Starch, Maltodextrin, Textured Soy Protein, Toasted Sesame Oil, Salt, Dextrose, Cilantro, Garlic (Citric Acid), Lactic Acid, Chilli Pepper Flakes, Ground Ginger, Dough Conditioners (Yeast, Wheat Gluten, Sugar, Guar Gum, Modified Potato Starch, Sodium Metabisulphite).

Contains Soy, Wheat.

Facts
(85g)
190
% Daily Value
10%
10%
8%
9%
8%
%
ars%
%
4%
15%
%

INGREDIENTS: French Toast Sausage Tornado Fully Cooked Maple Sausage Link, Made With Mechanically Separated Turkey, Bha, Bht And Citric Acid Added To Help Protect Flavor (Mechanically Separated Turkey, Water, Soy Protein Concentrate, Contains 2% Or Less Sugar, Spices, Dextrose, Brown Sugar, Dehydrated Pork Broth, Maple Sugar, Seasoning (Glucose, Caramel Color, Corn Syrup, Pure Maple Syrup), Citric Acid, Bha, Bht)), Water, Wheat Flour (Enriched With Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamin Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Vegetable Oil (Soybean, Sunflower, Canola And/Or Corn Oil), Batter Mix (Wheat Flour, Yellow Corn Flour, Dextrose, Corn Starch, Sugar, Tapioca Dextrin, Eggs, Nonfat Milk, Leavening (Sodium Aluminum Phosphate, Sodium Bicarbonate), Salt, Modified Food Starch, Natural And Artificial Flavors, Spice, Sucralose, Guar Gum, Maple Syrup, Brown Sugar Molasses), Maltodextrin, Tortilla Flour Blend (Salt, Rice Flour, Guar Gum, Wheat, Sodium Bicarbonate, Corn Starch, Wheat Starch, Food Starch, Dough Conditioners (Sodium Metabisulfite, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, L-Cysteine, Mono And Diglycerides, Dicalcium Phosphate), Microcrystalline Cellulose, Silicon Dioxide (To Prevent Caking)), Dextrose.

Contains Egg, Milk, Soy.

Cookies

Nutrition F	acts
servings per container Serving size	(50g)
Amount per serving Calories	210
% [Daily Value
Total Fat 9g	12%
Saturated Fat 5g	25%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 15mg	5%
Sodium 210mg	9%
Total Carbohydrate 31g	11%
Dietary Fiberg	%
Total Sugars 18g	
Includes 18g Added Sugar	s 36%
Protein 2g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 9mg	0%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassium 51mg	2%

INGREDIENTS: Zgtf Chocolate Chunk Cookie Dough: Sugar, Wheat Flour, Semi-Sweet Chocolate (Sugar, Chocolate Liquor, Cocoa Butter, Soy Lecithin), Bleached Enriched Flour (Wheat Flour, Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thaimine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Butter (Cream [Milk], Salt), Margarine (Palm Oil, Water, Salt, Vegetable Mono-And Diglycerides, Natural Butter Flavor, Citric Acid, Beta Carotene [Color], Vitamin A Palmitate), Invert Sugar, Whole Eggs.

Contains 2% Less of Each of the Following: Water, Sodium Bicarbonate, Salt, Natural Flavor, Whey Protein Concentrate (Milk), Molasses.

Contains Egg, Milk, Soy, Wheat.

Oatmeal Raisin Cookie

Nutrition Facts

servings per container Serving size	(50g)
Amount per serving Calories	200
%	Daily Value*
Total Fat 9g	12%
Saturated Fat 4.5g	23%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 5mg	2%
Sodium 110mg	5%
Total Carbohydrate 30g	11%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 15g	
Includes 11g Added Suga	ars 22%
Protein 2g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 14mg	2%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassium 97mg	2%

The % Daily value tells you now much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: Oatmeal Raisin Cookie Dough Sugar, Oats, Raisins, Wheat Flour, Vegetable Shortening (Palm Oil, Water, Salt, Vegetable Mono- And Diglycerides, Natural Butter Flavor, Citric Acid, Beta Carotene [Color], Vitamin A Palmitate), Bleached Enriched Flour (Wheat Flour, Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Water, Invert Sugar, Whole Eggs.

Contains 2% or Less of Each of the Following: Molasses, Natural Flavor, Whey Protein Concentrate (Milk), Baking Powder (Sodium Acid Pyrophosphate, Sodium Bicarbonate, Corn Starch, Monocalcium Phosphate), Spices, Salt, Sodium Bicarbonate.

Contains Egg, Milk, Wheat.

Peanut Butter Cookie	
Nutrition I	acts
servings per container Serving size	(39g)
Amount per serving Calories	200
	% Daily Value*
Total Fat 11g	14%
Saturated Fat 6g	30%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 30mg	10%
Sodium 170mg	7%
Total Carbohydrate 22g	8%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%

Total Sugars 13g Includes 13g Added Sugars 26% Protein 3g --% Vitamin D --mcg --% Calcium 0mg 0% Iron 1mg 6% Potassium 80mg 2% 'The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a

*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: ampm Gourmet Peanut Butter Cookie Dough Enriched Bleached Wheat Flour (Wheat Flour, Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Sugar, Butter (Cream (From Milk), Salt), Dry Roasted Peanuts, Peanut Confectionary Drop (Sugar, Palm Kernel Oil, Partially Defatted Peanut Flour, Nonfat Dry Milk, Salt, Soy Lecithin (An Emulsifier)), Eggs, Water.

Contains Less Than 2% of The Following: Liquid Brown Sugar (Cane Syrup, Invert Sugar), Palm Oil, Salt, Leavening (Baking Soda), Natural Flavor.

Contains Egg, Milk, Peanut, Soy, Wheat.

Cookies

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(47g)
Amount per serving Calories	220
% Da	ily Value*
Total Fat 10g	13%
Saturated Fat 5g	25%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 15mg	5%
Sodium 260mg	11%
Total Carbohydrate 32g	12%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 21g	
Includes 19g Added Sugars	38%
Protein 2g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 11mg	0%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassium 51mg	2%

*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: Salted Caramel Cookie: Sugar, Bleached Enriched Flour (Wheat Flour, Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Semi-Sweet Chocolate (Sugar, Chocolate Liquor, Cocoa Butter, Soy Lecithin), Wheat Flour, Caramel Chunks(Cane Sugar, Corn Syrup, Butter [Milk], Evaporated Milk, Palm Oil, Natural Flavor), Vegetable Shortening (Palm Oil), Whole Eggs, Butter (Cream [Milk], Salt), Maragarine (Palm Oil, Water, Salt, Vegetable Mono-Diglycerides, Natural Butter Flavor, Citric Acid, Beta Carotene [Color], Vitamin A Palmitate), Invert Sugar, Salt, Molasses, Sodium Bicarbonate, Water, Natural And Artificial Flavors, Sodium Acid Pyrophosphate.

Contains Egg, Milk, Soy, Wheat.

Sugar Cookie

Nutrition Facts

servings per container Serving size	(39g)
Amount per serving Calories	190
%	Daily Value*
Total Fat 8g	10%
Saturated Fat 5g	25%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 30mg	10%
Sodium 200mg	9%
Total Carbohydrate 26g	9%
Dietary Fiberg	%
Total Sugars 14g	
Includesg Added Sugar	s -%
Protein 1g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calciummg	%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassiummg	%
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. day is used for general nutrition advice.	
Calories per gram: Fat 9 • Carbohydrate 4 • P	rotein 4

INGREDIENTS: Sugar Cookie: Enriched Bleached Wheat Flour (Wheat Flour, Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Sugar, Butter (Cream (From Milk), Salt), Eggs, Water, Leavening (Sodium Acid Pyrophosphate, Baking Soda, Monocalcium Phosphate), Natural Flavor, Salt.

Contains Egg, Milk, Soy, Wheat.

Nutrition Fa	acts
servings per container Serving size	(39g)
Amount per serving Calories	180
% D	aily Value
Total Fat 7g	9%
Saturated Fat 3g	15%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 5mg	2%
Sodium 125mg	5%
Total Carbohydrate 27g	10%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 14g	
Includes 14g Added Sugars	28%
Protein 2g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 10mg	0%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassium 60mg	2%

THOSE CARLES

INGREDIENTS: Too Much Good Stuff Cookie Dough Enriched Bleached Wheat Flour (Wheat flour, Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Sugar, Palm and Soybean Oils, Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup, Semisweet Chocolate Chips (Sugar, Chocolate Liquor, Cocoa Butter, Milkfat, Soy Lecithin (An Emulsifier), Vanillin (An Artificial Flavor), Natural Flavor), Almonds, Sweetened Dried Cranberries, (Cranberries, Sugar, Sunflower Oil), Sweetened Coconut (Coconut, Sugar, Water, Propylene Glycol, Salt), White Confectionary Drops (Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Whole Milk, Soy Lecithin (An Emulsifier), Natural Flavor), Crisp Rice (Rice Flour, Salt, Barley Malt Extract, Rice Extract), Contains Less Than 2% of the following: Eggs, Leavening (Sodium Acid Pyrophosphate, Baking Soda, Monocalcium Phosphate), Molasses, Modified Corn Starch, Rice Flour, Salt, Artificial Flavor, Natural Flavor, Datem, Mono and Diglycerides.

Contains Egg, Milk, Soy, Tree Nuts, Wheat.

Cookies

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(39g)
Amount per serving Calories	190
% Da	ily Value
Total Fat 9g	12%
Saturated Fat 4.5g	23%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 10mg	3%
Sodium 190mg	8%
Total Carbohydrate 25g	9%
Dietary Fiberg	-%
Total Sugars 13g	
Includes 13g Added Sugars	26%
Protein 1g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassium 0mg	0%

INGREDIENTS: S'mores Cookie Dough Enriched Unbleached Wheat Flour (Wheat Flour, Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Sugar, Margarine (Soybean And Palm Oil, Water, Salt, Mono And Diglycerides, Soy Lecithin, To Preserve Freshness (Sodium Benzoate), Colored With (Beta Carotene), Vitamin A Palmitate), Marshmallow Flavored Bits (Dextrose, Sugar, Palm Oil, Wheat Flour, Colored With (Titanium Dioxide), Natural And Artificial Flavor, Cellulose Gum, Water, Maltodextrin), Semisweet Chocolate Chips (Sugar, Chocolate, Cocoa Butter, Milkfat, Soy Lecithin (An Emulsifier), Natural Flavor, Milk), Butter (Cream (From Milk), Salt), High Fructose Corn Syrup, Eggs.

Contains Less Than 2% Of The Following: Coconut Oil, Water, Modified Corn Starch, Molasses, Leavening (Sodium Acid Pyrophosphate, Baking Soda, Monocalcium Phosphate), Soybean And/Or Palm Oils, Graham Flour (Wheat), Salt, Honey, Natural And Artificial Flavor (Contains Wheat Ingredients), Soy Lecithin, Colored With (Annatto).

Contains Egg, Milk, Soy, Wheat.

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(39g)
Amount per serving Calories	170
%	Daily Value
Total Fat 7g	9%
Saturated Fat 4g	20%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 10mg	3%
Sodium 140mg	6%
Total Carbohydrate 27g	10%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 14g	
Includesg Added Sugars	5%
Protein 2g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron 4mg	20%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Pumpkin Spice Cookie Dough Enriched Bleached Wheat Flour (Wheat Flour, Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Sugar, Palm And Soybean Oils, Eggs, Water, Palm Kernel And Palm Oils, Pumpkin.

Contains Less Than 2% Of The Following: Molasses, Coconut Oil, Whey (A Milk Derivative), Milk, Leavening (Baking Soda), Salt, Cinnamon, Spices, Natural Flavor, Soy Lecithin, Colored With Beta Carotene.

Contains Egg, Milk, Soy, Wheat.

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size (70g	
Amount per serving Calories	250
% D	aily Value*
Total Fat 11g	14%
Saturated Fat 4.5g	23%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 230mg	10%
Total Carbohydrate 34g	12%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 11g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein 4g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 26mg	/0
Iron 2mg	10%
	1074
Potassiummg *The % Daily Value tells you how much a n serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2 day is used for general nutrition advice.	

INGREDIENTS: Yeast Ring Donut: Enriched Unbleached Wheat Flour (Wheat Flour, Malted Barley Flour, Niacin, Iron As Ferrous Sulfate, Thiamine Mononitrate, Enzyme, Ribolavin, Folic Acid), Whey (A Milk Derivative), Palm Oil, Dextrose, Skim Milk, Yeast, Contains Less Than 2% Of The Following: Soybean Oil, Salt, Defatted Soy Flour, Leavening (Baking Soda, Sodium Acid Pyrophosphate), Mono And Diglycerides, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Cellulose Gum, To Preserve Freshness (Calcium Propionate), Guar Gum, Xantham Gum, Colored With (Beta Carotene), Egg Whites., Chocolate icing: Sugar, Water, Canola Oil, Maltodextrin, Corn Syrup, Cocoa (Processed with Alkali), Color Added. Contains less than 2% of: Agar, Blue #1, Citric Acid, Locust Bean Gum, Mono and Diglycerides, Natural and Artificial Flavor, Partially Hydrogenated Soybean/Cottonseed Oils, Phosphoric Acid, Polysorbate 60, Potassium Sorbate, Red #40, Salt, Sodium Benzoate, Yellow #5.

Contains Egg, Milk, Soy, Tree Nuts, Wheat.

Churro Donut

Nutrition Facts

servings per container Serving size	(66g)
Amount per serving Calories	250
%	Daily Value*
Total Fat 13g	17%
Saturated Fat 6g	30%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 5mg	2%
Sodium 390mg	17%
Total Carbohydrate 31g	11%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 13g	
Includes g Added Sugars	5%
Protein 2g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 4mg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: Churro Donut: Sugar, Modified Tapioca Starch, Palm Oil, Enriched Unbleached Wheat Flour (Wheat Flour, Niacin, Iron As Ferrous Sulfate, Thiamine Mononitrate, Enzyme, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Skim Milk, Water, Egg Whites, Tapioca Starch, Soybean Oil, Leavening (Baking Soda, Sodium Acid Pyrophosphate, Monocalcium Phosphate), Contains Less Than 2% Of The Following: Distilled Monoglycerides, Cinnamon, Egg Yolks, Defatted Soy Flour, Dextrose, Salt, Xanthan Gum.

Contains Egg, Milk, Soy, Wheat

Nutrition Facts servings per container Serving size (136g)	
% Da	aily Value
Total Fat 12g	15%
Saturated Fat 6g	30%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 150mg	7%
Total Carbohydrate 82g	30%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 61g	
Includes 55g Added Sugars	110%
Protein 3g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 46mg	4%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassium 71mg	2%

INGREDIENTS: Cinnabon Apple Turnover: Water, Sugar, Enriched Flour (Wheat Flour, Malted Barley Flour, Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Margarine (Palm Oil, Palm Kernel Oil, Soybean Oil, Water, Salt, Vegetable Mono-And Diglycerides, Polygllycerol Esters, Soy Lecithin, Calcium Disodium Edta, Vitamin A Palmitate), Apples (Sodium Sulfite), Contains 2% Or Less Of Each Of The Following: Corn Syrup, Modified Food Starch (Corn), Maltodextrin, Monocalcium Phosphate, Salt, Cinnamon, Citric Acid, Erythorbic Acid, Potassium Sorbate (Preservative), Calcium Lactate, Agar, Monoand Diglycerides, Titanium Dioxide (Color), Dextrose, Sodium Proprionate (Preservative), Natural And Artificial Flavors, Sodium Benzoate (Preservative), Yellow Color Blend (Wheat Starch, Annatto, Turmeric), Carob Bean Gum.

Contains Soy, Wheat.

Nutrition F	acts
servings per container Serving size	(158g)
Amount per serving Calories	520
%	Daily Value
Total Fat 21g	27%
Saturated Fat 10g	50%
Trans Fat 0g	-
Cholesterol 5mg	2%
Sodium 510mg	22%
Total Carbohydrate 74g	27%
Dietary Fiberg	%
Total Sugars 36g	
Includesg Added Sugars	5%
Protein 8g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 52mg	4%
Iron 3mg	15%
Potassiummg	%

The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: Cinnamon Roll Enriched Unbleached Flour (Wheat Flour, Niacin, Iron, Thiaminmononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Non-Hydrogenated Vegetable Oils Margarine of ((Canola, Palm, Modified Palm), Water, Sugar, Mono and Diglycerides, Soybean Lecithin, Citric Acid, Artificial Flavor, Vitamin A Palmitate, Vitamin D3, Beta-Carotene), Cinnamon Pastry Cream (Water, Sugar, Cinnamon, Modified Potato Starch, Milk Solids, Dextrose, Sodium Alginate (As Gelling Agent), Potassium Sorbate (As Preservative), Calcium Carbonate (As ph Control Agent), Gellan Gum, Artificial Flavor, Color), Yeast, High Fructose Corn Syrup, Contains Less Than 2% of the Following: Salt, Dextrose, Skim Milk, Eggs, Datem (As Emulsifier), Canola Oil, Ascorbic Acid (As Dough Conditioner), Calcium Carbonate (As Yeast Nutrient), Enzymes., Breakfast Rapid Dry Icing Sugar, Water, Corn Syrup, Contains 2% or Less of: Agar, Citric Acid, Color Added, Dextrose, Guar Gum, Natural and Artificial Flavors, Pectin, Potassium Sorbate, Salt, Stearic Acid, Sodium Hexametaphosphate.

Contains Egg, Milk, Soy, Wheat.

Concha Chocolate

Nutrition Facts

servings per container Serving size	(78g)
Amount per serving Calories	300
%	Daily Value
Total Fat 13g	17%
Saturated Fat 6g	30%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 5mg	2%
Sodium 170mg	7%
Total Carbohydrate 41g	15%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 14g	
Includes 9g Added Sugars	18%
Protein 5g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 78mg	6%
Iron 2mg	10%
Potassium 78mg	2%

INGREDIENTS: Concha, Chocolate: Enriched Wheat Flour Bleached (Flour, Niacin, Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Sugar, Palm Oil, Soybean Oil, Contains 2% Or Less Of: Artificial Flavor, Calcium Carbonate, Calcium Sulfate, Dough Conditioners (Ascorbic Acid, Enzymes, L-Cysteine), Eggs, Enzymes, Leavening (Baking Soda, Monocalcium Phosphate), Mono-And Diglycerides, Nonfat Milk, Preservative (Calcium Propionate), Salt, Soy Flour, Tricalcium Phosphate, Vital Wheat Gluten, Yeast Nutrient (Ammonium Sulfate), Yellow 5, Yellow 5 Lake, Yellow 6, Yellow 6 Lake, Water, Palm Oil Shortening, Powdered Sugar (Sugar, Cornstarch), Sugar, Yeast, Cocoa (Processed with Alkali), Natural & Artificial Flavor, Cinnamon.

Contains Egg, Milk, Soy, Wheat.

Nutrition Fa	acts
servings per container Serving size	(78g)
Amount per serving Calories	300
% D	aily Value
Total Fat 13g	17%
Saturated Fat 6g	30%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 5mg	2%
Sodium 170mg	7%
Total Carbohydrate 41g	15%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 14g	
Includes 9g Added Sugars	18%
Protein 5g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 78mg	6%
Iron 2mg	10%
Potassium 0mg	0%

......

INGREDIENTS: Concha, White: Enriched Wheat Flour Bleached (Flour, Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Sugar, Palm Oil, Soybean Oil, Contains 2% Or Less Of: Artificial Flavor, Calcium Carbonate, Calcium Sulfate, Dough Conditioners (Ascorbic Acid, Enzymes, L-Cysteine), Eggs, Enzymes, Leavening (Baking Soda, Monocalcium Phosphate), Mono-And Diglycerides, Nonfat Milk, Preservative (Calcium Propionate), Salt, Soy Flour, Tricalcium Phosphate, Vital Wheat Gluten, Yeast Nutrient (Ammonium Sulfate), Yellow 5, Yellow 5 Lake, Yellow 6, Yellow 6 Lake, Water, Palm Oil Shortening, Powdered Sugar (Sugar, Cornstarch), Sugar, Yeast, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Cinnamon.

Contains Egg, Milk, Soy, Wheat.

Croissant	
Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(71g)
Amount per serving Calories	250
% [Daily Value
Total Fat 10g	13%
Saturated Fat 3.5g	18%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 250mg	11%
Total Carbohydrate 37g	13%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 5g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein 6g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 26mg	2%
Iron 2mg	10%
Potassiummg	%

*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: Croissant: Enriched Flour (Wheat Flour, Malted Barley Flour, Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Water, Margarine (Interesterified Soybean Oil, Water, Mono and Diglycerides, Soy Lecithin, Sodium Benzoate, Artificial Flavor, Beta Carotene [Color], Vitamin A Palmitate Added), Sugar, Yeast, Contains 2% Or Less: Whole Milk Powder, Salt, Dough Conditioner (Wheat Gluten, Xanthan Gum, Ascorbic Acid, Enzymes).

Contains Milk, Soy, Wheat.

Glazed Donut

Nutrition Facts

servings per container Serving size	(70g)
Amount per serving Calories	240
%	Daily Value*
Total Fat 10g	13%
Saturated Fat 4.5g	23%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 230mg	10%
Total Carbohydrate 35g	13%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 3g	
Includes g Added Sugar	s%
Protein 4g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 26mg	2%
Iron 2mg	10%
Potassiummg	%
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. day is used for general nutrition advice.	
Calories per gram: Fat 9 • Carbohydrate 4 • P	rotein 4

INGREDIENTS: Yeast Ring Donut: Enriched Unbleached Wheat Flour (Wheat Flour, Malted Barley Flour, Niacin, Iron As Ferrous Sulfate, Thiamine Mononitrate, Enzyme, Ribolavin, Folic Acid), Whey (A Milk Derivative), Palm Oil, Dextrose, Skim Milk, Yeast, Contains Less Than 2% Of The Following: Soybean Oil, Salt, Defatted Soy Flour, Leavening (Baking Soda, Sodium Acid Pyrophosphate), Mono And Diglycerides, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Cellulose Gum, To Preserve Freshness (Calcium Propionate), Guar Gum, Xantham Gum, Colored With (Beta Carotene), Egg Whites., Glaze: Sugar, Water, Maltodextrin, Corn Starch. Contains Less Than 2% Of: Agar, Cellulose Gum, Natural And Artificial Flavor, Potassium Sorbate, Propylene Glycol.

Contains Egg, Milk, Soy, Wheat.

Nutrition Fa	acts
servings per container Serving size	(99g)
Amount per serving Calories	270
% Da	ily Value
Total Fat 6g	8%
Saturated Fat 5g	25%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 85mg	28%
Sodium 340mg	15%
Total Carbohydrate 46g	17%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 27g	
Includes 0g Added Sugars	0%
Protein 4g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 61mg	4%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassium 107mg	2%

serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: Jelly Roll: Sugar, Enriched Wheat Flour Bleached (Flour, Niacin, Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Palm Oil, Leavening (Baking Soda, Sodium Aluminum Phosphate, Monocalcium Phosphate), Contains 2% Or Less Of: Apocarotenal (Color), BetaCarotene (Color), Cellulose Gum, Egg Yolks, Food Starch-Modified, Mono-And Diglycerides, Natural And Artificial Flavor, Preservative (AlphaTocopherols), Propylene Glycol Mono-And Diesters Of Fatty Acids, Salt, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Soy Lecithin, Turmeric (Color), Yellow 5, Yellow 5 Lake, Yellow 6, Yellow 6 Lake, Eggs, Strawberry Glaze (Water, Corn Syrup, Strawberries (Strawberries, Sugar), High Fructose Corn Syrup, Food Starch-Modified, Contains 2% Or Less Of: Citric Acid, Dried Apples (Apples, Preservative [Sodium Sulfite]), Gellan Gum, Natural Flavor, Preservatives (Potassium Sorbate, Sodium Benzoate), Propylene Glycol, Red 40, Salt, Sugar, Yellow 5), Water, Coconut Flakes (Sodium Metabisulfite As A Preservative), Natural & Artificial Flavor, Potassium Sorbate (Preservative), Sodium Bicarbonate, Calcium Propionate (Preservative).

Contains Egg, Milk, Soy, Tree Nuts, Wheat.

The nutritional information is derived from a computer analysis of recipes with the assistance of an ESHA Research Nutrition Labeling and Formulation Software (Genesis R&D 9.11.0 Version), and standard supplier product formulations. The rounding of figures is based on the US Food and Drug Administration NLEA Guidelines. Variations within the nutritional values may occur due to the use of regional suppliers, manufacturing tolerances, minor differences in preparation techniques at the store level, recipe revisions, periodic product formulation changes and other factors.

19

Maple Long John with Bavarian Cream	
Nutrition Facts	
06g)	
90	
alue	
23%	
45%	
0%	
16%	
19%	
0%	
32%	
%	
0% 6%	
0%	

*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: Bavarian-Cream Filled Long John Donut Enriched Bleached Wheat Flour (Flour, Malted Barley Flour, Niacin, Reduced Iron, Thiamine Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Water, Palm and/ or Cottonseed and/or Canola Oil, Sugar, Soybean Oil, Contains Less than 2% of the Following: Yeast, Dextrose, Salt, Modified Cornstarch, Leavening (Sodium Acid Pyrophosphate, Baking Soda), Natural and Artificial Flavor, Colored with (Beta Carotene, Titanium Dioxide), To Preserve Freshness (Sorbic Acid), Agar, Ascorbic Acid, Corn Oil, Cornstarch, Eggs, Mono and Diglycerides, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Soy Flour, Whey (A Milk Derivative), Artificial Color (Yellow 5, Yellow 6), Citric Acid., Country Maple Quick Dipp Icing Sugar, Corn Syrup, Water. Contains Less Than 2% of: Caramel (for Color), Citric Acid, Gums (Agar-agar, Guar), Natural and Artificial Flavor, Potassium Sorbate and Sodium Benzoate (Preservatives), Sodium Citrate.

Contains Egg, Milk, Soy, Wheat.

Maple Donut

Nutrition Facts

servings per container Serving size	(70g)
Amount per serving Calories	240
%	Daily Value*
Total Fat 10g	13%
Saturated Fat 4.5g	23%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 230mg	10%
Total Carbohydrate 34g	12%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 12g	
Includesg Added Sugar	s%
Protein 4g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 26mg	2%
Iron 2mg	10%
Potassiummg	%
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a serving of food contributes to a daily diet day is used for general nutrition advice.	
Calories per gram	

Calories per gram: Fat 9 • Carbohydrate 4 • Protein 4

INGREDIENTS: Yeast Ring Donut: Enriched Unbleached Wheat Flour (Wheat Flour, Malted Barley Flour, Niacin, Iron As Ferrous Sulfate, Thiamine Mononitrate, Enzyme, Ribolavin, Folic Acid), Whey (A Milk Derivative), Palm Oil, Dextrose, Skim Milk, Yeast, Contains Less Than 2% Of The Following: Soybean Oil, Salt, Defatted Soy Flour, Leavening (Baking Soda, Sodium Acid Pyrophosphate), Mono And Diglycerides, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Cellulose Gum, To Preserve Freshness (Calcium Propionate), Guar Gum, Xantham Gum, Colored With (Beta Carotene), Egg Whites., Maple icing Sugar, Water, Corn Syrup. Contains less than 2% of: Citric Acid, Agar, Guar Gum, Natural and Artificial Flavors, Polysorbate 60, Caramel. Freshness Preserved with Potassium Sorbate and Sodium Benzoate.

Contains Egg, Milk, Soy, Wheat.

Nutrition Fa	acts
servings per container Serving size	(56g)
Amount per serving Calories	200
% D	aily Value*
Total Fat 10g	13%
Saturated Fat 4.5g	23%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 230mg	10%
Total Carbohydrate 25g	9%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 3g	
Includes g Added Sugars	%
Protein 4g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 26mg	2%
Iron 2mg	10%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Yeast Ring Donut: Enriched Unbleached Wheat Flour (Wheat Flour, Malted Barley Flour, Niacin, Iron As Ferrous Sulfate, Thiamine Mononitrate, Enzyme, Ribolavin, Folic Acid), Whey (A Milk Derivative), Palm Oil, Dextrose, Skim Milk, Yeast, Contains Less Than 2% Of The Following: Soybean Oil, Salt, Defatted Soy Flour, Leavening (Baking Soda, Sodium Acid Pyrophosphate), Mono And Diglycerides, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Cellulose Gum, To Preserve Freshness (Calcium Propionate), Guar Gum, Xantham Gum, Colored With (Beta Carotene), Egg Whites.

Contains Egg, Milk, Soy, Wheat.

Strawberry Cheese Croissant	
Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(100g)
Amount per serving Calories	390
% [Daily Value
Total Fat 19g	24%
Saturated Fat 12g	60%
Trans Fat 1g	- 10 D
Cholesterol 55mg	18%
Sodium 280mg	12%
Total Carbohydrate 48g	17%
Dietary Fiberg	%
Total Sugars 17g	
Includes g Added Sugars	%
Protein 6g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 52mg	4%
Ironmg	-%
Potassiummg	%

*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: Strawberry Cream Cheese Croissant Enriched Unbleached Flour (Wheat Flour, Niacin, Iron, Thiamin Mononitrate, Riboflavin, Folic Acid), Cream Cheese Filling (Water, Sugar and/or Glucose and/or Glucose-Fructose, Cream Cheese (Milk Fat, Non-Fat Milk, Bacterial Culture, Salt, Guar Gum, Locustbean Gum, Whey), Modified Corn Starch, Copra Oil, Propylene Glycol, Sodium Alginate, Salt, Potassium Sorbate (As Preservative), Sodium Benzoate (As Preservative), Sorbitan Monostearate, Polysorbate 60, Titanium Dioxide (Xantham Gum, Methyl Paraben, Propyl Paraben), Lactic Acid, Natural and Artificial Flavor, FD&C Yellow #5, FD&C Yellow #6), Butter (Cream), Water, Strawberries Filling (High Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Strawberries, Sugar, Modified Corn Starch, Propylene Glycol, Citric Acid (As Preservative), Sodium Alginate, Natural and Artificial Flavor, Potassium Sorbate (As Preservative), Salt, FD&C Red #40, FD&C Yellow #5, Sodium Citrate, Caramel Color), High Fructose Corn Syrup, Yeast, Eggs, Salt, Dextrose, Skim Milk, Datem, Caldium Carbonate, Ascorbic Acid, Food Enzymes (Amylase, Xylanase).

Contains Egg, Milk, Soy, Wheat.

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(70g)
Amount per serving Calories	250
% Da	ily Value*
Total Fat 10g	13%
Saturated Fat 4.5g	23%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 230mg	10%
Total Carbohydrate 39g	14%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 18g	1000
Includes 14g Added Sugars	28%
Protein 4g	
Vitanta D. anta	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 26mg	2%
Iron 2mg	10%
Potassiummg	%
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	
Calories per gram: Fat 9 • Carbohydrate 4 • Prote	

INGREDIENTS: Yeast Ring Donut: Enriched Unbleached Wheat Flour (Wheat Flour, Malted Barley Flour, Niacin, Iron As Ferrous Sulfate, Thiamine Mononitrate, Enzyme, Ribolavin, Folic Acid), Whey (A Milk Derivative), Palm Oil, Dextrose, Skim Milk, Yeast, Contains Less Than 2% Of The Following: Soybean Oil, Salt, Defatted Soy Flour, Leavening (Baking Soda, Sodium Acid Pyrophosphate), Mono And Diglycerides, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Cellulose Gum, To Preserve Freshness (Calcium Propionate), Guar Gum, Xantham Gum, Colored With (Beta Carotene), Egg Whites., Sugar.

Contains Egg, Milk, Soy, Wheat.

Cucumber Melon - 12oz	
Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(340g)
Amount per serving Calories	150
% Da	aily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 15mg	1%
Total Carbohydrate 39g	14%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 38g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Cucumber Watermelon: High Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Contains 2% Or Less Of Natural And Artificial Flavors (Contains Artificial Color Red 40), Citric Acid, Potassium Sorbate And Sodium Benzoate (Preservatives), Sucralose.

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(624g)
Amount per serving Calories	280
% [Daily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 30mg	1%
Total Carbohydrate 72g	26%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 69g	
Includesg Added Sugars	s%
Protein 0g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Cucumber Watermelon: High Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Contains 2% Or Less Of Natural And Artificial Flavors (Contains Artificial Color Red 40), Citric Acid, Potassium Sorbate And Sodium Benzoate (Preservatives), Sucralose.

Agua Fresca Cucumber Melon - 32oz.	
Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(907g)
Amount per serving Calories	400
%	Daily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 40mg	2%
Total Carbohydrate 104g	38%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 100g	
Includesg Added Sugars	5%
Protein 0g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Cucumber Watermelon: High Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Contains 2% Or Less Of Natural And Artificial Flavors (Contains Artificial Color Red 40), Citric Acid, Potassium Sorbate And Sodium Benzoate (Preservatives), Sucralose.

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(1191g)
Amount per serving Calories	530
% C	Daily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 55mg	2%
Total Carbohydrate 137g	50%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 131g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Cucumber Watermelon: High Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Contains 2% Or Less Of Natural And Artificial Flavors (Contains Artificial Color Red 40), Citric Acid, Potassium Sorbate And Sodium Benzoate (Preservatives), Sucralose.

Agua Fresca Cucumber Melon	
Nutrition Fa	acts
servings per container Serving size	(1474g)
Amount per serving Calories	650
% C	aily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 65mg	3%
Total Carbohydrate 169g	61%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 163g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Cucumber Watermelon: High Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Contains 2% Or Less Of Natural And Artificial Flavors (Contains Artificial Color Red 40), Citric Acid, Potassium Sorbate And Sodium Benzoate (Preservatives), Sucralose.

Nutrition Fa	acts
servings per container Serving size	(340g)
Amount per serving Calories	180
% D	aily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 15mg	1%
Total Carbohydrate 44g	16%
Dietary Fiberg	-%
Total Sugars 44g	
Includes g Added Sugars	%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassium 23mg	0%

INGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Mango: High Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artificial Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Of Citric Acid, Sodium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preservatives), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Yellow 5, Yellow 6 And Red 40).

Contains no juice.

Amount per serving Calories Amount per serving Calories	Nutrition	Facts	Nutrition F	acts
Calories3300% Daily Value*Total Fat 0g0%Saturated Fat 0g0%Trans Fat 0g0%Cholesterol 0mg0%Sodium 30mg1%Total Carbohydrate 80g29%Dietary Fiber -g-%Total Sugars 80g1ncludes -g Added SugarsIncludes -g Added Sugars-%Protein 0g0%Vitamin Dmcg-%Calcium 0mg0%Protein 0g0%Total Sugars 80g1ncludes -g Added SugarsVitamin Dmcg-%Calcium 0mg0%Protein 0g0%Tron 5mg0%Protein 0g0%Tron 5mg0%Protein 0g0%Trans 5ming 4 food contributes to a daily diet. 2:000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.NGREDIENTS:Agua Fresca Mango: High Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artifi- cial Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Of Citric Acid, odium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preserva- ves), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Yellow 5, Yellow 6 nd Red 40).Marked 40).Na Red 40).				(907ç
Total Fat 0g0%Saturated Fat 0g0%Trans Fat 0g0%Cholesterol 0mg0%Sodium 30mg1%Total Carbohydrate 80g29%Dietary Fiberg-%Total Sugars 80g1ncludesg Added SugarsIncludesg Added Sugars-%Protein 0g0%Vitamin Dmcg-%Calcium 0mg0%Protein 0g0%Total Sugars 80g1ncludesg Added SugarsIncludesg Added Sugars-%Protein 0g0%Vitamin Dmcg-%Calcium 0mg0%Protein 0g0%Trne % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.NGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Mango: High ructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artificial Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Of Citric Acid, odium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preservaves), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Yellow 5, Yellow 6 nd Red 40).	the second se	330		480
Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g 0% Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 30mg 1% Total Carbohydrate 80g 29% Dietary Fiberg -% Total Sugars 80g 10% Includesg Added Sugars -% Protein 0g 0% Vitamin Dmcg -% Calcium 0mg 0% Iron 0mg 0% "The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. NGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Mango: High rructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artificial Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Of Citric Acid, bodium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preservarives), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Yellow 5, Yellow 6 and Red 40).		% Daily Value*		Daily Value
Trans Fat 0g Cholesterol Omg 0% Sodium 30mg 1% Total Carbohydrate 80g 29% Dietary Fiberg -% Total Sugars 80g 1 Includesg Added Sugars -% Protein 0g 1 Vitamin Dmcg -% Calcium 0mg 0% Iron 0mg 0% Potassium 41mg 0% *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calonies a day is used for general nutrition advice. NGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Mango: High Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artificial Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Of Citric Acid, oolium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preservarves), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Yellow 5, Yellow 6 and Red 40).	Total Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat 0g	0
Cholesterol Omg 0% Sodium 30mg 1% Total Carbohydrate 80g 29% Dietary Fiberg -% Total Sugars 80g Includesg Added Sugars Includesg Added Sugars -% Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg Vitamin Dmcg -% Calcium 0mg 0% Iron 0mg 0% 'The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. 'SNGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Mango: High fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artificial Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Of Citric Acid, sodium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preservatives), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Yellow 5, Yellow 6 and Red 40).	Saturated Fat 0g	0%	Saturated Fat 0g	0
Sodium 30mg 1% Total Carbohydrate 80g 29% Dietary Fiberg -% Total Sugars 80g 1ncludesg Added Sugars Includesg Added Sugars -% Protein 0g -% Vitamin Dmcg -% Calcium 0mg 0% Iron 0mg 0% *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. Vitamin Dmcg SNGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Mango: High fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artificial Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Of Citric Acid, sodium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preservarives), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Yellow 5, Yellow 6 and Red 40). INGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Mango: High fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artificial Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Of Citric Acid, Sodium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preservarives), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Yellow 5, Yellow 6 and Red 40).	Trans Fat 0g		Trans Fat 0g	
Total Carbohydrate 80g 29% Dietary Fiberg % Total Sugars 80g % Total Sugars 80g % Protein 0g % Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 0mg 0% Iron 0mg 0% Potassium 41mg 0% "The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. NGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Mango: High fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artificial Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Of Citric Acid, sodium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preservarves), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Yellow 5, Yellow 6 and Red 40).	Cholesterol 0mg	0%	Cholesterol Omg	0
Total Carbohydrate 80g 29% Dietary Fiberg % Total Sugars 80g % Total Sugars 80g % Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g % Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 0mg 0% Iron 0mg 0% Potassium 41mg 0% *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. RNGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Mango: High fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artificial Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Of Citric Acid, sodium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preservatives), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Yellow 5, Yellow 6 and Red 40).		1%	Sodium 40mg	2
Dietary Fiberg % Total Sugars 80g % Total Sugars 80g % Protein 0g % Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 0mg 0% Iron 0mg 0% Potassium 41mg 0% *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. Vitamin Dmcg NGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Mango: High ructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artificial Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Of Citric Acid, odium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preservaves), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Yellow 5, Yellow 6 nd Red 40). INGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Mango: High ructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artificial Color (Yellow 5, Yellow 6 nd Red 40).				42
Total Sugars 80g Includesg Added Sugars% Protein 0g % Vitamin Dmcg% Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg% Ok Calcium 0mg 0% 0% Iron 0mg 0% 0% Potassium 41mg 0% 0% *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. 0 NGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Mango: High rructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artificial Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Of Citric Acid, odium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preservaves), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Yellow 5, Yellow 6 nd Red 40). INGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Mango: High rructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artificial Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Of Citric Acid, sodium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preservaves), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Yellow 5, Yellow 6 nd Red 40).				0.44
Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g % Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 0mg 0% Iron 0mg 0% Potassium 41mg 0% *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. NGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Mango: High rructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artifial Al Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Of Citric Acid, polium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preservaves), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Yellow 5, Yellow 6 and Red 40). INGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Mango: High rructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artificial Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Of Citric Acid, polium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preservaves), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Yellow 5, Yellow 6 and Red 40).		- /0		
Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg Calcium 0mg Iron 0mg Potassium 41mg 0% *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. NGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Mango: High ructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artificial Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Of Citric Acid, polium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preservarves), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Yellow 5, Yellow 6 and Red 40).		103rs		are
Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 0mg 0% Iron 0mg 0% Potassium 41mg 0% "The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. Vitamin Dmcg NGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Mango: High ructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artificial Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Of Citric Acid, podium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preserva-ves), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Yellow 5, Yellow 6 and Red 40). INGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Mango: High ructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artificial Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Of Citric Acid, podium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preserva-ves), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Yellow 5, Yellow 6 and Red 40).		ugais 70		
Calcium Omg 0% Iron Omg 0% Potassium 41mg 0% "The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. 0 NGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Mango: High ructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artificial Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Of Citric Acid, podium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preservatives), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Yellow 5, Yellow 6 and Red 40). INGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Mango: High ructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artificial Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Of Citric Acid, podium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preservatives), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Yellow 5, Yellow 6 and Red 40).				-
Iron Omg 0% Potassium 41mg 0% "The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. 0 NGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Mango: High ructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artifical Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Of Citric Acid, podium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preservares), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Yellow 5, Yellow 6 and Red 40). INGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Mango: High ructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artificial Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Of Citric Acid, podium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preservares), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Yellow 5, Yellow 6 and Red 40).	Vitamin Dmcg	%		
Potassium 41mg 0% "The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. Potassium 60mg 2 NGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Mango: High ructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artifial Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Of Citric Acid, odium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preservaves), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Yellow 5, Yellow 6 and Red 40). INGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Mango: High Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artificial Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Of Citric Acid, podium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preservatives), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Yellow 5, Yellow 6 and Red 40).	Calcium 0mg	0%	Calcium 0mg	0'
 The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. INGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Mango: High fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artifial Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Of Citric Acid, odium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preservaves), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Yellow 5, Yellow 6 and Red 40). INGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Mango: High fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artificial Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Of Citric Acid, Sodium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preservates), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Yellow 5, Yellow 6 and Red 40). 				0
 serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. NGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Mango: High ructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artifial Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Of Citric Acid, odium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preservaves), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Yellow 5, Yellow 6 and Red 40). INGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Mango: High Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artificial Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Of Citric Acid, odium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preservatives), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Yellow 5, Yellow 6 and Red 40). 	Iron Omg	0%	Iron Omg	0
	Potassium 41mg "The % Daily Value tells you how m serving of food contributes to a dail day is used for general nutrition adm NGREDIENTS: Agua Free	0% uuch a nutrient in a y diet. 2,000 calories a rice. sca Mango: High	Potassium 60mg "The % Daily Value tells you how much serving of food contributes to a daily di day is used for general nutrition advice. INGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca	2 a nutrient in a at. 2,000 calories Mango: High
	Potassium 41mg 'The % Daily Value tells you how m serving of food contributes to a dail day is used for general nutrition add INGREDIENTS: Agua Free ructose Corn Syrup, Water, Na cial Flavor, Contains Less Than Sodium Benzoate And Potassiu ives), Sucralose, Artificial Colo	0% uch a nutrient in a y diet. 2,000 calories a rice. sca Mango: High utural And Artifi- 2% Of Citric Acid, m Sorbate (Preserva-	Potassium 60mg "The % Daily Value tells you how much serving of food contributes to a daily dia day is used for general nutrition advice. INGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natura cial Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Sodium Benzoate And Potassium S tives), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Ye	a nutrient in a et. 2,000 calorie Mango: Higl al And Artifi- Of Citric Aci orbate (Pres
	Potassium 41mg 'The % Daily Value tells you how m serving of food contributes to a dail day is used for general nutrition adm INGREDIENTS: Agua Free Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Na cial Flavor, Contains Less Than Sodium Benzoate And Potassiu ives), Sucralose, Artificial Colo And Red 40).	0% uch a nutrient in a y diet. 2,000 calories a rice. sca Mango: High utural And Artifi- 2% Of Citric Acid, m Sorbate (Preserva-	Potassium 60mg "The % Daily Value tells you how much serving of food contributes to a daily die day is used for general nutrition advice. INGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natura cial Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Sodium Benzoate And Potassium S tives), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Ye And Red 40).	2 a nutrient in a et. 2,000 calories Mango: High al And Artifi- Of Citric Acid orbate (Prese
	Potassium 41mg 'The % Daily Value tells you how m serving of food contributes to a dail day is used for general nutrition adm INGREDIENTS: Agua Free Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Na- cial Flavor, Contains Less Than sodium Benzoate And Potassiu ives), Sucralose, Artificial Colo and Red 40).	0% uch a nutrient in a y diet. 2,000 calories a rice. sca Mango: High utural And Artifi- 2% Of Citric Acid, m Sorbate (Preserva-	Potassium 60mg "The % Daily Value tells you how much serving of food contributes to a daily die day is used for general nutrition advice. INGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natura cial Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Sodium Benzoate And Potassium S tives), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Ye And Red 40).	2 a nutrient in a et. 2,000 calories Mango: High al And Artifi- Of Citric Acid orbate (Prese
	Potassium 41mg 'The % Daily Value tells you how m serving of food contributes to a dail day is used for general nutrition adv INGREDIENTS: Agua Free Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Na cial Flavor, Contains Less Than Sodium Benzoate And Potassiu	0% uch a nutrient in a y diet. 2,000 calories a rice. sca Mango: High utural And Artifi- 2% Of Citric Acid, m Sorbate (Preserva-	Potassium 60mg "The % Daily Value tells you how much serving of food contributes to a daily die day is used for general nutrition advice. INGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natura cial Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Sodium Benzoate And Potassium S tives), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Ye And Red 40).	2 a nutrient in a et. 2,000 calories Mango: High al And Artifi- Of Citric Acid orbate (Prese

Nutrition Fa	n Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(1191g)	
Amount per serving Calories	630	
% D	aily Value*	
Total Fat 0g	0%	
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	
Trans Fat 0g		
Cholesterol 0mg	0%	
Sodium 55mg	2%	
Total Carbohydrate 152g	55%	
Dietary Fiberg	%	
Total Sugars 152g		
Includesg Added Sugars	%	
Protein Og		
Vitamin Dmcg	%	
Calcium Omg	0%	
Iron Omg	0%	
Potassium 79mg	2%	
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a n serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2 day is used for general nutrition advice.		

Sodium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preservatives), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Yellow 5, Yellow 6 And Red 40).

Contains no juice.

The nutritional information is derived from a computer analysis of recipes with the assistance of an ESHA Research Nutrition Labeling and Formulation Software (Genesis R&D 9.11.0 Version), and standard supplier product formulations. The rounding of figures is based on the US Food and Drug Administration NLEA Guidelines. Variations within the nutritional values may occur due to the use of regional suppliers, manufacturing tolerances, minor differences in preparation techniques at the store level, recipe revisions, periodic product formulation changes and other factors.

Agua Fresca Mango - 52oz.	Agua Fresca Melon Dulce - 1		Agua Fresca Melon Dulce - 2	
	Nutrition Fa	acts	Nutrition Fa	acts
	servings per container Serving size	(340g)	servings per container Serving size	(624g)
	Amount per serving Calories	170	Amount per serving Calories	300
	% D	aily Value*	% D	aily Value*
	Total Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat 0g	0%
	Saturated Fatg	-%	Saturated Fatg	-%
	Trans Fat 0g	100	Trans Fat 0g	
	Cholesterol 0mg	0%	Cholesterol 0mg	0%
	Sodium 15mg	1%	Sodium 30mg	1%
	Total Carbohydrate 23g	8%	Total Carbohydrate 41g	15%
	Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
	Total Sugars 41g	0 /0	Total Sugars 74g	070
	Includes g Added Sugars	0/	Includesg Added Sugars	%
	Protein 0g	%	Protein 0g	/0
	Protein og		Frotenrog	
	Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin Dmcg	%
	Calcium Omg	0%	Calcium 0mg	0%
	Iron Omg	0%	Iron Omg	0%
	Potassium 23mg	0%	Potassium 41mg	0%
 INGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Mango: High Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artifi- cial Flavor, Contains Less Than 2% Of Citric Acid, Sodium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preserva- tives), Sucralose, Artificial Color (Yellow 5, Yellow 6 And Red 40). Contains no juice. 	INGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Sw High Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Sod And Potassium Sorbate (Preservatives And Artificial Flavors, Citric Acid, Sucr Colors (Yellow 6 And Red 40). Contains no juice.	lium Benzoate 5), Natural	INGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Sw High Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Sod And Potassium Sorbate (Preservatives And Artificial Flavors, Citric Acid, Sucra Colors (Yellow 6 And Red 40). Contains no juice.	ium Benzoate), Natural

Agua Freso Melon Dulce -		
Nutrition F	acts	
servings per container Serving size	(907g)	
Amount per serving Calories	440	
%	Daily Value*	
Total Fat 0g	0%	3
Saturated Fatg	-%	1
Trans Fat 0g		
Cholesterol 0mg	0%	9
Sodium 40mg	2%	5
Total Carbohydrate 60g	22%	0
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	4
Total Sugars 108g		
Includesg Added Suga	rs%	
Protein 0g		1
Vitamin Dmcg	%	Ň
Calcium Omg	0%	C
Iron Omg	0%	1
Potassium 60mg	2%	ł
*The % Daily Value tells you how much serving of food contributes to a daily die day is used for general nutrition advice.	a nutrient in a t. 2,000 calories a	
NGREDIENTS: Agua Fresca Aigh Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, S and Potassium Sorbate (Preservativ and Artificial Flavors, Citric Acid, Su Colors (Yellow 6 And Red 40).	ves), Natural	IN Higl And And Colo Cor

acts (1191g) 580 baily Value* 0% % 0% 2% 29% 0%	See See Ann C
580 paily Value* 0% % 0% 2% 29% 0%	An C To Ch So
Daily Value* 0% % 0% 2% 29% 0%	Tot Ch So
0% % 0% 2% 29% 0%	Ch
-% 0% 2% 29% 0%	Ch
0% 2% 29% 0%	Ch So
2% 29% 0%	Ch So
2% 29% 0%	So
29% 0%	
0%	Tel
111	
%	
	Pro
%	Vit
0%	Ca
0%	Iro
2%	Po
	*The serv day
lium Benzoate s), Natural	INGF High F And Po And Ai Colors
	0% 0%

Nutrition I	Facts
servings per container Serving size	(1474g)
Amount per serving Calories	720
	% Daily Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fatg	-%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 65mg	3%
Total Carbohydrate 98g	36%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 176g	
Includesg Added Sug	ars%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 0mg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassium 98mg	2%
*The % Daily Value tells you how muc serving of food contributes to a daily d day is used for general nutrition advice	liet. 2,000 calories a
NEGALINA SPONDARY SHARE	a Sweet Melon: Sodium Benzoat tives), Natural

Contains no juice.

ts Nutritio 40g) servings per cont 5erving size Amount per serving 10 Calories alue* Amount per serving 4% Total Fat 6g 8% Saturated Fat 3g Trans Fat 0g Cholesterol 0mg 2% Sodium 85mg 14% Total Carbohydrate 0% Dietary Fiber 0g -% Includes –g Add
40g) Serving size Amount per serving Calories alue* Total Fat 6g 8% Saturated Fat 3g Trans Fat 0g Total Cholesterol 0mg 2% Sodium 85mg 14% Total Carbohydrate 0% Dietary Fiber 0g Total Sugars 66g
OCaloriesalue*4%Total Fat 6g8%Saturated Fat 3g0%Cholesterol 0mg2%Sodium 85mg14%Total Carbohydrate0%Dietary Fiber 0gTotal Sugars 66g
4%Total Fat 6g8%Saturated Fat 3gTrans Fat 0gTrans Fat 0g0%Cholesterol 0mg2%Sodium 85mg14%Total Carbohydrate0%Dietary Fiber 0gTotal Sugars 66g
8% Saturated Fat 3g Trans Fat 0g Trans Fat 0g 0% Cholesterol 0mg 2% Sodium 85mg 14% Total Carbohydrate 0% Dietary Fiber 0g Total Sugars 66g
Trans Fat 0g0%Cholesterol 0mg2%Sodium 85mg14%Total Carbohydrate0%Dietary Fiber 0gTotal Sugars 66g
0%Cholesterol Omg2%Sodium 85mg14%Total Carbohydrate0%Dietary Fiber 0gTotal Sugars 66g
2% Sodium 85mg 14% Total Carbohydrate 0% Dietary Fiber 0g Total Sugars 66g
14% Total Carbohydrate 0% Dietary Fiber 0g Total Sugars 66g
0% Dietary Fiber 0g Total Sugars 66g
Total Sugars 66g
% Includesg Add
Protein 6g
% Vitamin Dmcg
10% Calcium 215mg
0% Iron 0mg
% Potassiummg
n a *The % Daily Value tells you lories a serving of food contributes to day is used for general nutrit
igh Fruc- er, Coco- m Benzo- Caramel s. INGREDIENTS: Hord tose Corn Syrup, Skim Mill nut Oil, Natural And Artific ate And Potassium Sorbate Color, Cinnamon, Rice Flou
Contains Milk.

Horchata North ·	- 22oz.	Horchata North -	32oz.
Nutrition F	acts	Nutrition Fa	acts
ervings per container erving size	(624g)	servings per container Serving size	(907g)
mount per serving	390	Amount per serving Calories	560
%	Daily Value*	% D	aily Value*
otal Fat 6g	8%	Total Fat 8g	10%
Saturated Fat 3g	15%	Saturated Fat 4g	20%
Trans Fat 0g		Trans Fat 0g	
holesterol Omg	0%	Cholesterol 0mg	0%
odium 85mg	4%	Sodium 120mg	5%
otal Carbohydrate 69g	25%	Total Carbohydrate 100g	36%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 66g		Total Sugars 96g	
Includesg Added Sugar	s%	Includesg Added Sugars	%
rotein 6g		Protein 8g	
itamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin Dmcg	%
alcium 215mg	15%	Calcium 312mg	25%
on Omg	0%	Iron Omg	0%
otassiummg	%	Potassiummg	%
he % Daily Value tells you how much a rving of food contributes to a daily diet. y is used for general nutrition advice.		*The % Daily Value tells you how much a n serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2 day is used for general nutrition advice.	
REDIENTS: Horchata Norti Corn Syrup, Skim Milk, Glycerin Dil, Natural And Artificial Flavors and Potassium Sorbate (Preserva ; Cinnamon, Rice Flour, Monogly trains Milk.	e, Water, Coco- , Sodium Benzo- atives), Caramel	INGREDIENTS: Horchata Northotose Corn Syrup, Skim Milk, Glycerine, nut Oil, Natural And Artificial Flavors, ate And Potassium Sorbate (Preservat Color, Cinnamon, Rice Flour, Monoglyce Contains Milk.	, Water, Coco- Sodium Benzo- ives), Caramel

The nutritional information is derived from a computer analysis of recipes with the assistance of an ESHA Research Nutrition Labeling and Formulation Software (Genesis R&D 9.11.0 Version), and standard supplier product formulations. The rounding of figures is based on the US Food and Drug Administration NLEA Guidelines. Variations within the nutritional values may occur due to the use of regional suppliers, manufacturing tolerances, minor differences in preparation techniques at the store level, recipe revisions, periodic product formulation changes and other factors.

	42oz.	Horch
Nutrition Fa	cts	Nutr
servings per container		servings p
	(1191g)	Serving s
Amount per serving		Amount pe
Calories	740	Calor
% Da	ily Value*	
Total Fat 11g	14%	Total Fat 13
Saturated Fat 5g	25%	Saturated
Trans Fat 0g		Trans Fat
Cholesterol Omg	0%	Cholestero
Sodium 160mg	7%	Sodium 200
Total Carbohydrate 131g	48%	Total Carbo
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Dietary Fi
Total Sugars 126g		Total Sug
Includes g Added Sugars	%	Include
Protein 11g		Protein 13g
Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin D
Calcium 410mg	30%	Calcium 507
Iron Omg	0%	Iron Omg
Potassiummg	%	Potassium -
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.		*The % Daily Va serving of food of day is used for g
se Corn Syrup, Skim Milk, Glycerine, It Oil, Natural And Artificial Flavors, S e And Potassium Sorbate (Preservativ olor, Cinnamon, Rice Flour, Monoglyce	Water, Coco- odium Benzo- /es), Caramel	INGREDIEN tose Corn Syrup nut Oil, Natural ate And Potassiu Color, Cinnamon
NGREDIENTS: Horchata Northee base Corn Syrup, Skim Milk, Glycerine, ut Oil, Natural And Artificial Flavors, S te And Potassium Sorbate (Preservativ olor, Cinnamon, Rice Flour, Monoglyce ontains Milk.	Water, Coco- odium Benzo- /es), Caramel	tose Corn Syri nut Oil, Natur ate And Potas Color, Cinnam

	- 52oz.	Ho
Nutrition F	acts	N
servings per container	14 47 4-3	serv
Serving size	(1474g)	Serv
Amount per serving Calories	910	Amo
	Daily Value*	
Total Fat 13g	17%	Total
Saturated Fat 7g	35%	Sa
Trans Fat 0g		Tra
Cholesterol Omg	0%	Chol
Sodium 200mg	9%	Sodi
Total Carbohydrate 163g	59%	Total
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Die
Total Sugars 156g		Tot
Includesg Added Sugar	s%	
Protein 13g		Prote
Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vitam
Calcium 507mg	40%	Calci
Iron Omg	0%	Iron 3
Potassiummg	%	Potas
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. day is used for general nutrition advice.		*The % serving day is u
GREDIENTS: Horchata Nort e Corn Syrup, Skim Milk, Glycerin : Oil, Natural And Artificial Flavors And Potassium Sorbate (Preserv or, Cinnamon, Rice Flour, Monogly ntains Milk.	, Sodium Benzo- atives), Caramel	INGRE corn syru corn syru tive), dip the follow aluminos annatto (rice flour,
		Contain
		c

rchata South - 12oz. utrition Facts vings per container ving size (340g) unt per serving lories % Daily Value* Fat 4.5g 6% aturated Fat 4.5g 23% ans Fat Og esterol Omg 0% um 90mg 4% Carbohydrate 41g 15% etary Fiber 0g 0% al Sugars 29g Includes 29g Added Sugars 58% ein Og nin D Omcg 0% 10% um 150mg Bmg 15% ssium Omg 0% b Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a g of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: Horchata: water, high fructose corn syrup, sugar, non-dairy creamer (coconut oil, corn syrup solids, sodium caseinate (a milk derivative), dipotassium phosphate, contains 2% or less of the following: sugar, mono- and diglycerides, sodium aluminosilicate, sodium stearoyl lactate, soy lecithin, annatto (color)), whey protein, cinnamon, vanillin, rice flour, potassium sorbate (preservative).

Contains Milk, Soy.

Nutrition F	acts
servings per container Serving size	(624g
Amount per serving Calories	410
%	Daily Value
Total Fat 8g	10%
Saturated Fat 8g	40%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 170mg	7%
Total Carbohydrate 74g	27%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 52g	
Includes 52g Added Sugar	rs 104%
Protein 0g	
Vitamin D. Omen	00
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 275mg	20%
Iron 5mg	
Potassium 0mg	0%

INGREDIENTS: Horchata: water, high fructose corn syrup, sugar, non-dairy creamer (coconut oil, corn syrup solids, sodium caseinate (a milk derivative), dipotassium phosphate, contains 2% or less of the following: sugar, mono- and diglycerides, sodium aluminosilicate, sodium stearoyl lactate, soy lecithin, annatto (color)), whey protein, cinnamon, vanillin, rice flour, potassium sorbate (preservative).

Contains Milk, Soy.

Nutrition Facts		
servings per container Serving size	(907g)	
Amount per serving Calories	600	
% D	aily Value	
Total Fat 12g	15%	
Saturated Fat 12g	60%	
Trans Fat 0g	100	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%	
Sodium 240mg	10%	
Total Carbohydrate 108g	39%	
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	
Total Sugars 76g		
Includes 76g Added Sugars	152%	
Protein Og		
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%	
Calcium 400mg	30%	
Iron 7mg	40%	
Potassium 0mg	0%	

INGREDIENTS: Horchata: water, high fructose corn syrup, sugar, non-dairy creamer (coconut oil, corn syrup solids, sodium caseinate (a milk derivative), dipotassium phosphate, contains 2% or less of the following: sugar, mono- and diglycerides, sodium aluminosilicate, sodium stearoyl lactate, soy lecithin, annatto (color)), whey protein, cinnamon, vanillin, rice flour, potassium sorbate (preservative).

Contains Milk, Soy.

Nutrition Fa	icts
servings per container Serving size	(1191g)
Amount per serving Calories	790
% Da	ily Value*
Total Fat 16g	21%
Saturated Fat 16g	80%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 320mg	14%
Total Carbohydrate 142g	52%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 100g	
Includes 100g Added Sugars	200%
Protein Og	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 525mg	40%
Iron 9mg	50%
Potassium 0mg	0%

INGREDIENTS: Horchata: water, high fructose corn syrup, sugar, non-dairy creamer (coconut oil, corn syrup solids, sodium caseinate (a milk derivative), dipotassium phosphate, contains 2% or less of the following: sugar, mono- and diglycerides, sodium aluminosilicate, sodium stearoyl lactate, soy lecithin, annatto (color)), whey protein, cinnamon, vanillin, rice flour, potassium sorbate (preservative).

Contains Milk, Soy.

Nutrition Fa	cts
servings per container Serving size (*	1474g)
Amount per serving Calories	980
% Dail	y Value
Total Fat 20g	26%
Saturated Fat 20g	100%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 390mg	17%
Total Carbohydrate 176g	64%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 124g	
Includes 124g Added Sugars	248%
Protein Og	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 650mg	50%
Iron 12mg	70%
Potassium 0mg	0%

INGREDIENTS: Horchata: water, high fructose corn syrup, sugar, non-dairy creamer (coconut oil, corn syrup solids, sodium caseinate (a milk derivative), dipotassium phosphate, contains 2% or less of the following: sugar, mono- and diglycerides, sodium aluminosilicate, sodium stearoyl lactate, soy lecithin, annatto (color)), whey protein, cinnamon, vanillin, rice flour, potassium sorbate (preservative).

Contains Milk, Soy.

Unbound Energy Drink - 12oz.		
Nutrition Facts		
servings per container Serving size	(340g)	
Amount per serving Calories	140	
% D	aily Value	
Total Fat 0g	0%	
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	
Trans Fat 0g		
Cholesterol 0mg	0%	
Sodium 270mg	12%	
Total Carbohydrate 35g	13%	
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	
Total Sugars 35g		
Includes g Added Sugars	%	
Protein Og		
Vitamin Dmcg	%	
Calciummg	-%	
Iron Omg	0%	
Potassium 23mg	0%	

INGREDIENTS: Unbound Energy: Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup,S ugar, Citric Acid, Contains 2% Of Less Of The Following: Sodium Citrate, Natural And Artificial Flavor, Vitamin Blend [Taurine, D-Glucuronolactone, Caffeine, Ginseng Extract, Niacinamide (Vitamin B3), Inositol, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6), Calcium Pantothenate (Vitamin B5), Cyanocobalamin (Vitamin B12)], Sodium Benzoate (Preservative), Artificial Color Solution (Yellow 5, Yellow 6, Red 40), Caramel Color, Sucralose.

Unbound Energy Drink - 22oz.		
Nutrition Fa	acts	
servings per container Serving size	(624g)	
Amount per serving Calories	250	
% D	aily Value*	
Total Fat 0g	0%	
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	
Trans Fat 0g		
Cholesterol 0mg	0%	
Sodium 500mg	22%	
Total Carbohydrate 63g	23%	
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	
Total Sugars 63g		
Includes g Added Sugars	%	
Protein 0g		
Vitamin Dmcg	%	
Calciummg	-%	
Iron Omg	0%	
Potassium 41mg	0%	

INGREDIENTS: Unbound Energy: Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup,S ugar, Citric Acid, Contains 2% Of Less Of The Following: Sodium Citrate, Natural And Artificial Flavor, Vitamin Blend [Taurine, D-Glucuronolactone, Caffeine, Ginseng Extract, Niacinamide (Vitamin B3), Inositol, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6), Calcium Pantothenate (Vitamin B5), Cyanocobalamin (Vitamin B12)], Sodium Benzoate (Preservative), Artificial Color Solution (Yellow 5, Yellow 6, Red 40), Caramel Color, Sucralose.

Unbound Energy Drink - 32oz.	Unbound Energy Drink - 42oz.	Unbound Energy Drink -		
		Nutrition I	Facts	
		servings per container Serving size	(1474g)	
		Amount per serving Calories	590	
			& Daily Value*	
		Total Fat 0g	0%	
		Saturated Fat 0g	0%	
		Trans Fat 0g		
		Cholesterol Omg	0%	
		Sodium 1170mg	51%	
		Total Carbohydrate 150g	55%	
		Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	
		Total Sugars 150g	U /0	
		Includesg Added Suga	are 0/	
			ars%	
		Protein 0g		
		Vitamin Dmcg	%	
		Calciummg	-%	
		Iron Omg	0%	
		Potassium 98mg	2%	
		*The % Daily Value tells you how much serving of food contributes to a daily di day is used for general nutrition advice	et. 2,000 calories a	
INGREDIENTS: Unbound Energy: Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup,S ugar, Citric Acid, Contains 2% Of Less Of The Following: Sodium Citrate, Natural And Artificial Flavor, Vitamin Blend [Taurine, D-Glu- curonolactone, Caffeine, Ginseng Extract, Niacina- mide (Vitamin B3), Inositol, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6), Calcium Pantothenate (Vitamin B5), Cyanocobalamin (Vitamin B12)], Sodium Benzoate (Preservative), Artificial Color Solution (Yellow 5, Yellow 6, Red 40), Caramel Color, Sucralose.	INGREDIENTS: Unbound Energy: Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup,S ugar, Citric Acid, Contains 2% Of Less Of The Following: Sodium Citrate, Natural And Artificial Flavor, Vitamin Blend [Taurine, D-Glu- curonolactone, Caffeine, Ginseng Extract, Niacina- mide (Vitamin B3), Inositol, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6), Calcium Pantothenate (Vitamin B5), Cyanocobalamin (Vitamin B12)], Sodium Benzoate (Preservative), Artificial Color Solution (Yellow 5, Yellow 6, Red 40), Caramel Color, Sucralose.	INGREDIENTS: Unbound Ene Fructose Corn Syrup,S ugar, Citric Of Less Of The Following: Sodium And Artificial Flavor, Vitamin Blend curonolactone, Caffeine, Ginseng I mide (Vitamin B3), Inositol, Pyridd (Vitamin B6), Calcium Pantothenat Cyanocobalamin (Vitamin B12)], S (Preservative), Artificial Color Solu Yellow 6, Red 40), Caramel Color,	Acid, Contains 2% Citrate, Natural [Taurine, D-Glu- Extract, Niacina- xine Hydrochloride te (Vitamin B5), odium Benzoate tion (Yellow 5,	

Pepsi - 12	0Z.	Pepsi - 22oz	Ζ.	Pepsi - 32oz	
Nutrition Facts		Nutrition Facts		Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(340g)	servings per container Serving size	(624g)	servings per container Serving size	(907g)
Amount per serving Calories	150	Amount per serving Calories	280	Amount per serving Calories	400
0	% Daily Value*	%1	Daily Value*	% D	aily Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fatg	-%	Saturated Fatg	-%	Saturated Fatg	-%
Trans Fat 0g		Trans Fat 0g		Trans Fat 0g	_
Cholesterol Omg	0%	Cholesterol 0mg	0%	Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 30mg	1%	Sodium 55mg	2%	Sodium 80mg	3%
Total Carbohydrate 42g	15%	Total Carbohydrate 77g	28%	Total Carbohydrate 112g	41%
Dietary Fiberg	-%	Dietary Fiberg	-%	Dietary Fiberg	-%
Total Sugars 42g		Total Sugars 77g		Total Sugars 112g	
Includesg Added Sug	ars%	Includesg Added Sugars	s%	Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein Og		Protein 0g		Protein 0g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%	Calcium Omg	0%	Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%	Iron Omg	0%	Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%	Potassiummg	%	Potassiummg	%
IGREDIENTS: Pepsi: Carb actose Corn Syrup, Caramel Col		INGREDIENTS: Pepsi: Carbona Fructose Corn Syrup, Caramel Color,	, 5	INGREDIENTS: Pepsi: Carbonate Fructose Corn Syrup, Caramel Color, S	
oric Acid, Caffeine, Citric Acid,	Natural Flavor.	phoric Acid, Caffeine, Citric Acid, Nat	ural Flavor.	phoric Acid, Caffeine, Citric Acid, Natu	rai Fiavor.

Pepsi - 42o	Ζ.	Pepsi - 52o	Ζ.	Diet Pepsi - 12c)Z.
Nutrition F	acts	Nutrition F	acts	Nutrition Fa	icts
servings per container Serving size	(1191g)	servings per container Serving size	(1474g)	servings per container Serving size	(340g)
Amount per serving Calories	530	Amount per serving Calories	650	Amount per serving Calories	0
%	Daily Value*	%	Daily Value*	% Da	ily Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fatg	-%	Saturated Fatg	-%	Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g		Trans Fat 0g		Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%	Cholesterol 0mg	0%	Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 105mg	5%	Sodium 130mg	6%	Sodium 40mg	2%
Total Carbohydrate 147g	53%	Total Carbohydrate 182g	66%	Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%
Dietary Fiberg	-%	Dietary Fiberg	-%	Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 147g		Total Sugars 182g		Total Sugars 0g	
Includesg Added Sugar	s%	Includesg Added Sugar	s%	Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein 0g		Protein 0g		Protein 0g	
		Minimiz D. mark	04	Mitania D. mar	0/
Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%	Calcium Omg	0%	Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%	Iron 0mg	%	Iron Omg	%
Potassiummg *The % Daily Value tells you how much a serving of food contributes to a daily diet		Potassiummg *The % Daily Value tells you how much a serving of food contributes to a daily diet.	nutrient in a	Potassiummg *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0	rient in a
IGREDIENTS: Pepsi: Carbor uctose Corn Syrup, Caramel Color oric Acid, Caffeine, Citric Acid, Na	r, Sugar, Phos-	Fructose Corn Syrup, Caramel Color, phoric Acid, Caffeine, Citric Acid, Nat		Caramel Color, Phosphoric Acid, Potassi (Pre- serves Freshness), Aspartame, Po Citrate, Caffeine, Sodium Saccharin, Na Acesulfame Potassium, Citric Acid, Calc Edta (To Protect Flavor). PHENYLKETO Contains Phenylalanine.	otassium Itural Flavor, ium Disodium

Diet Pepsi - 22oz.		Diet Pepsi - 3	320z.
Nutrition I	Facts	Nutrition I	acts
servings per container Serving size	(624g)	servings per container Serving size	(907
Amount per serving Calories	0	Amount per serving Calories	(
	% Daily Value*		6 Daily Valu
Total Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat 0g	0
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	Saturated Fat 0g	0
Trans Fat 0g		Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%	Cholesterol 0mg	0
Sodium 70mg	3%	Sodium 100mg	4
Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%	Total Carbohydrate 0g	0
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Dietary Fiber 0g	0
	076	Total Sugars 0g	0
Total Sugars 0g Includesg Added Suga	are 0/	Includesg Added Suga	ars
	ars%	Protein 0g	ars
Protein Og		Froteninog	
Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin Dmcg	
Calcium Omg	0%	Calcium 0mg	0
Iron Omg	0%	Iron 1mg	6
Potassiummg	%	Potassiummg	
IGREDIENTS: Diet Pepsi: (ramel Color, Phosphoric Acid, Po		INGREDIENTS: Diet Pepsi: C Caramel Color, Phosphoric Acid, Pc	
Pre- serves Freshness), Aspartan Titrate, Caffeine, Sodium Sacchari Iccesulfame Potassium, Citric Acid dta (To Protect Flavor). PHENYLH Contains Phenylalanine.	in, Natural Flavor, , Calcium Disodium	(Pre- serves Freshness), Aspartam Citrate, Caffeine, Sodium Sacchariu Acesulfame Potassium, Citric Acid, Edta (To Protect Flavor). PHENYLK Contains Phenylalanine.	n, Natural Fla Calcium Diso

Nutrition Facts		
servings per container Serving size	(1191g)	
Amount per serving Calories	0	
%	Daily Value*	
Total Fat 0g	0%	
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	
Trans Fat 0g		
Cholesterol Omg	0%	
Sodium 130mg	6%	
Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%	
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	
Total Sugars 0g		
Includesg Added Sugar	s%	
Protein Og		
Vitamin Dmcg	%	
Calcium Omg	0%	
Iron 1mg	6%	
Potassiummg	%	

> INGREDIENTS: Diet Pepsi: Carbonated Water, Caramel Color, Phosphoric Acid, Potassium Benzoate (Pre- serves Freshness), Aspartame, Potassium Citrate, Caffeine, Sodium Saccharin, Natural Flavor, Acesulfame Potassium, Citric Acid, Calcium Disodium Edta (To Protect Flavor). PHENYLKETONURICS: Contains Phenylalanine.

Nutrition F	acts
servings per container Serving size	(1474g)
Amount per serving Calories	0
% [Daily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 160mg	7%
Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Diet Pepsi: Carbonated Water, Caramel Color, Phosphoric Acid, Potassium Benzoate (Pre- serves Freshness), Aspartame, Potassium Citrate, Caffeine, Sodium Saccharin, Natural Flavor, Acesulfame Potassium, Citric Acid, Calcium Disodium Edta (To Protect Flavor). PHENYLKETONURICS: Contains Phenylalanine.

Nutrition Facts		
servings per container Serving size	(340g)	
Amount per serving Calories	150	
% D	aily Value	
Total Fat 0g	0%	
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	
Trans Fat 0g	1.1.1	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%	
Sodium 30mg	1%	
Total Carbohydrate 42g	15%	
Dietary Fiberg	%	
Total Sugars 42g		
Includesg Added Sugars	%	
Protein Og		
Vitamin Dmcg	%	
Calcium Omg	0%	
Iron Omg	0%	
Potassiummg	%	

INGREDIENTS: Pepsi Wild Cherry: Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup, Sugar, Citric Acid, Contains 2% Of Less Of The Following: Sodium Citrate, Natural And Artificial Flavor, Vitamin Blend [Taurine, D-Glucuronocactone, Caffeine, Ginseng Extract, Niacinamide (Vitamin B3), Inositol, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6), Calcium Pantothenate (Vitamin B5), Cyanocobalamin (Vitamin B12)], Sodium Benzoate (Preservative), Artificial Color Solution (Yellow 5, Yellow 6, Red 40), Caramel Color, Sucralose.

Nutrition Facts		
servings per container Serving size	(624g)	
Amount per serving Calories	280	
%	Daily Value	
Total Fat 0g	0%	
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	
Trans Fat 0g		
Cholesterol Omg	0%	
Sodium 55mg	2%	
Total Carbohydrate 77g	28%	
Dietary Fiberg	%	
Total Sugars 77g		
Includesg Added Sugars	s%	
Protein 0g		
Vitamin Dmcg	%	
Calcium Omg	0%	
Iron Omg	0%	
Potassiummg	%	

INGREDIENTS: Pepsi Wild Cherry: Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup, Sugar, Citric Acid, Contains 2% Of Less Of The Following: Sodium Citrate, Natural And Artificial Flavor, Vitamin Blend [Taurine, D-Glucuronocactone, Caffeine, Ginseng Extract, Niacinamide (Vitamin B3), Inositol, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6), Calcium Pantothenate (Vitamin B5), Cyanocobalamin (Vitamin B12)], Sodium Benzoate (Preservative), Artificial Color Solution (Yellow 5, Yellow 6, Red 40), Caramel Color, Sucralose.

Tati Ition I	acts
servings per container Serving size	(907g)
Amount per serving Calories	400
%	Daily Value*
fotal Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 80mg	3%
Total Carbohydrate 112g	41%
Dietary Fiberg	-%
Total Sugars 112g	
Includesg Added Suga	rs%
Protein Og	
/itamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
ron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%
The % Daily Value tells you how much erving of food contributes to a daily die lay is used for general nutrition advice.	
GREDIENTS: Pepsi Wild Cl ctose Corn Syrup, Sugar, Citric <i>J</i> Less Of The Following: Sodium d Artificial Flavor, Vitamin Blend Slucuronocactone, Caffeine, Gin cinamide (Vitamin B3), Inositol, chloride (Vitamin B6), Calcium I tamin B5), Cyanocobalamin (Vit Benzoate (Preservative), Artific Ilow 5, Yellow 6, Red 40), Carar lose.	Acid, Contains Citrate, Natura [Taurine, seng Extract, Pyridoxine Hy Pantothenate amin B12)], So cial Color Soluti

Nutrition Facts		
servings per container Serving size	(1191g)	
Amount per serving Calories	530	
% D	aily Value*	
Total Fat 0g	0%	
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	
Trans Fat 0g		
Cholesterol Omg	0%	
Sodium 105mg	5%	
Total Carbohydrate 147g	53%	
Dietary Fiberg	%	
Total Sugars 147g		
Includes g Added Sugars	%	
Protein Og		
Vitamin Dmcg	%	
Calcium Omg	0%	
Iron Omg	0%	
Potassiummg	%	
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a n serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2 day is used for general nutrition advice.		

INGREDIENTS: Pepsi Wild Cherry: Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup, Sugar, Citric Acid, Contains 2% Of Less Of The Following: Sodium Citrate, Natural And Artificial Flavor, Vitamin Blend [Taurine, D-Glucuronocactone, Caffeine, Ginseng Extract, Niacinamide (Vitamin B3), Inositol, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6), Calcium Pantothenate (Vitamin B5), Cyanocobalamin (Vitamin B12)], Sodium Benzoate (Preservative), Artificial Color Solution (Yellow 5, Yellow 6, Red 40), Caramel Color, Sucralose.

Nutrition Facts		
servings per container Serving size	(1474g)	
Amount per serving Calories	650	
%	Daily Value	
Total Fat 0g	0%	
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	
Trans Fat 0g		
Cholesterol 0mg	0%	
Sodium 130mg	6%	
Total Carbohydrate 182g	66%	
Dietary Fiberg	%	
Total Sugars 182g		
Includesg Added Sugar	s%	
Protein 0g		
Vitamin Dmcg	%	
Calcium Omg	0%	
Iron Omg	0%	
Potassiummg	%	

INGREDIENTS: Pepsi Wild Cherry: Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup, Sugar, Citric Acid, Contains 2% Of Less Of The Following: Sodium Citrate, Natural And Artificial Flavor, Vitamin Blend [Taurine, D-Glucuronocactone, Caffeine, Ginseng Extract, Niacinamide (Vitamin B3), Inositol, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6), Calcium Pantothenate (Vitamin B5), Cyanocobalamin (Vitamin B12)], Sodium Benzoate (Preservative), Artificial Color Solution (Yellow 5, Yellow 6, Red 40), Caramel Color, Sucralose.

Nutrition F	acis
servings per container Serving size	(340g)
Amount per serving Calories	150
% [Daily Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 30mg	1%
Total Carbohydrate 42g	15%
Dietary Fiberg	-%
Total Sugars 42g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Ironmg	-%
Potassiummg	%
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. day is used for general nutrition advice.	
NGREDIENTS: Mt Dew: Carb igh Fructose Corn Syrup, Concentra ice, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, So reserves Freshness), Caffeine, Soc um Arabic, Calcium Disodium Edta avor), Brominat- ed Vegetable Oil,	ated Orange dium Benzoa lium Citrate, (To Protect

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(624g)
Amount per serving Calories	280
% D	aily Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 55mg	2%
Total Carbohydrate 77g	28%
Dietary Fiberg	-%
Total Sugars 77g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein 0g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Ironmg	-%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Mt Dew: Carbonated Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup, Concentrated Orange Juice, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, Sodium Benzoate (Preserves Freshness), Caffeine, Sodium Citrate, Gum Arabic, Calcium Disodium Edta (To Protect Flavor), Brominat- ed Vegetable Oil, Yellow 5.

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(907g)
Amount per serving Calories	400
% D	aily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 80mg	3%
Total Carbohydrate 112g	41%
Dietary Fiberg	-%
Total Sugars 112g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein Og	
Vitamin D. mog	%
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	
Iron –mg	-%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Mt Dew: Carbonated Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup, Concentrated Orange Juice, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, Sodium Benzoate (Preserves Freshness), Caffeine, Sodium Citrate, Gum Arabic, Calcium Disodium Edta (To Protect Flavor), Brominat- ed Vegetable Oil, Yellow 5.

servings per container	
Serving size	(1191g)
Amount per serving Calories	530
%	Daily Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 105mg Total Carbohydrate 147g	5% 53%
Dietary Fiberg	-%
Total Sugars 147g	/6
Includesg Added Sugar	rs%
Protein 0g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg Iron —mg	-%
Potassiummg	%
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a serving of food contributes to a daily diet day is used for general nutrition advice.	a nutrient in a
GREDIENTS: Mt Dew: Car the Fructose Corn Syrup, Concent ce, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, S eserves Freshness), Caffeine, So m Arabic, Calcium Disodium Edta vor), Brominat- ed Vegetable Oil	odium Benzoa odium Citrate, a (To Protect

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(1474g)
Amount per serving Calories	650
%	Daily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 130mg	6%
Total Carbohydrate 182g	66%
Dietary Fiberg	-%
Total Sugars 182g	
Includes g Added Sugar	5%
Protein 0g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Ironmg	-%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Mt Dew: Carbonated Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup, Concentrated Orange Juice, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, Sodium Benzoate (Preserves Freshness), Caffeine, Sodium Citrate, Gum Arabic, Calcium Disodium Edta (To Protect Flavor), Brominat- ed Vegetable Oil, Yellow 5.

Nutrition F	acts
servings per container Serving size	(340g)
Amount per serving Calories	0
% [Daily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 40mg	2%
Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Diet Mtn Dew: Carbonated Water, Concentrated Orange Juice, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, Citrus Pectin, Aspartame, Potassium Benzoate (Preserves Freshness), Potassium Citrate, Caffeine, Potassium Sorbate (Preserves Freshness), Acesulfame Potassi- um, Sodium Citrate, Sodium Saccharin, Gum Arabic, Sodium Benzoate (Preserves Freshness), Salt, Calci- um Disodium Edta (To Protect Flavor), Brominated Vegetable Oil, Yellow 5.

PHENYLKETONURICS: Contains Phenylalanine.

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(624g)
Amount per serving Calories	0
% Da	ily Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 70mg	3%
Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein 0g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Diet Mtn Dew: Carbonated Water, Concentrated Orange Juice, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, Citrus Pectin, Aspartame, Potassium Benzoate (Preserves Freshness), Potassium Citrate, Caffeine, Potassium Sorbate (Preserves Freshness), Acesulfame Potassi- um, Sodium Citrate, Sodium Saccharin, Gum Arabic, Sodium Benzoate (Preserves Freshness), Salt, Calci- um Disodium Edta (To Protect Flavor), Brominated Vegetable Oil, Yellow 5.

PHENYLKETONURICS: Contains Phenylalanine.

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(907g)
Amount per serving Calories	0
% Da	ily Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 100mg	4%
Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includes g Added Sugars	%
Protein 0g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Diet Mtn Dew: Carbonated Water, Concentrated Orange Juice, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, Citrus Pectin, Aspartame, Potassium Benzoate (Preserves Freshness), Potassium Citrate, Caffeine, Potassium Sorbate (Preserves Freshness), Acesulfame Potassi- um, Sodium Citrate, Sodium Saccharin, Gum Arabic, Sodium Benzoate (Preserves Freshness), Salt, Calci- um Disodium Edta (To Protect Flavor), Brominated Vegetable Oil, Yellow 5.

PHENYLKETONURICS: Contains Phenylalanine.

Nutrition Fa	acts
servings per container Serving size	(1191g)
Amount per serving Calories	0
% D	aily Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 130mg	6%
Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Diet Mtn Dew: Carbonated Water, Concentrated Orange Juice, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, Citrus Pectin, Aspartame, Potassium Benzoate (Preserves Freshness), Potassium Citrate, Caffeine, Potassium Sorbate (Preserves Freshness), Acesulfame Potassi- um, Sodium Citrate, Sodium Saccharin, Gum Arabic, Sodium Benzoate (Preserves Freshness), Salt, Calci- um Disodium Edta (To Protect Flavor), Brominated Vegetable Oil, Yellow 5.

PHENYLKETONURICS: Contains Phenylalanine.

Nutrition I	Facts
servings per container Serving size	(1474g
Amount per serving Calories	0
	% Daily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 160mg	7%
Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includesg Added Sug	ars%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassiummg	%

serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: Diet Mtn Dew: Carbonated Water, Concentrated Orange Juice, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, Citrus Pectin, Aspartame, Potassium Benzoate (Preserves Freshness), Potassium Citrate, Caffeine, Potassium Sorbate (Preserves Freshness), Acesulfame Potassi- um, Sodium Citrate, Sodium Saccharin, Gum Arabic, Sodium Benzoate (Preserves Freshness), Salt, Calci- um Disodium Edta (To Protect Flavor), Brominated Vegetable Oil, Yellow 5.

PHENYLKETONURICS: Contains Phenylalanine.

Black Cherry - 12oz. Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(340g)
Amount per serving Calories	60
% C	aily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	_
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 55mg	2%
Total Carbohydrate 15g	5%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 14g	
Includes g Added Sugars	%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Mtn Dew Kickstart Black Cherry: High Fructose Corn Syrup, Water And Contains 2% Or Less Of Each Of The Following: Concentrated Grapefruit Juices, Citric Acid, Modified Food Starch , Sodium Benzoate (Preservative), Natural Flavors, Ester Gum, Brominated Vegetable Oil.

Nutrition Fa	acts
servings per container Serving size	(624g)
Amount per serving Calories	110
% Da	aily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 95mg	4%
Total Carbohydrate 28g	10%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 25g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Mtn Dew Kickstart Black Cherry: High Fructose Corn Syrup, Water And Contains 2% Or Less Of Each Of The Following: Concentrated Grapefruit Juices, Citric Acid, Modified Food Starch , Sodium Benzoate (Preservative), Natural Flavors, Ester Gum, Brominated Vegetable Oil.

Nutrition Fa	acts
servings per container Serving size	(907g)
Amount per serving Calories	160
% Da	aily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 140mg	6%
Total Carbohydrate 40g	15%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 36g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Mtn Dew Kickstart Black Cherry: High Fructose Corn Syrup, Water And Contains 2% Or Less Of Each Of The Following: Concentrated Grapefruit Juices, Citric Acid, Modified Food Starch , Sodium Benzoate (Preservative), Natural Flavors, Ester Gum, Brominated Vegetable Oil.

Nutrition Fa	acts
servings per container Serving size	(1191g)
Amount per serving Calories	210
% D	aily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 180mg	8%
Total Carbohydrate 53g	19%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 47g	
Includes g Added Sugars	%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Mtn Dew Kickstart Black Cherry: High Fructose Corn Syrup, Water And Contains 2% Or Less Of Each Of The Following: Concentrated Grapefruit Juices, Citric Acid, Modified Food Starch , Sodium Benzoate (Preservative), Natural Flavors, Ester Gum, Brominated Vegetable Oil.

Black Cherry - 52oz.		
Nutrition F	acts	
servings per container Serving size	(1474g)	
Amount per serving Calories	260	
% [Daily Value	
Total Fat 0g	0%	
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	
Trans Fat 0g		
Cholesterol Omg	0%	
Sodium 230mg	10%	
Total Carbohydrate 65g	24%	
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	
Total Sugars 59g		
Includes g Added Sugars	%	
Protein Og		
Vitamin Dmcg	%	
Calcium 0mg	0%	
Iron Omg	0%	
Potassiummg	%	

INGREDIENTS: Mtn Dew Kickstart Black Cherry: High Fructose Corn Syrup, Water And Contains 2% Or Less Of Each Of The Following: Concentrated Grapefruit Juices, Citric Acid, Modified Food Starch , Sodium Benzoate (Preservative), Natural Flavors, Ester Gum, Brominated Vegetable Oil.

	0Z.	
Nutrition F	acts	Nu
servings per container		serving
Serving size	(340g)	Servin
Amount per serving		Amount
Calories	25	Calo
		Oalt
% L Total Fat 0g	Daily Value* 0%	Total Fa
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	Satura
Trans Fat 0g	078	Trans
Cholesterol Omg	0%	Cholest
Sodium 25mg	1%	Sodium
Total Carbohydrate 6g	2%	Total Ca
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Dietar
Total Sugars 6g	974	Total
Includes g Added Sugars	%	Inc
Protein 0g		Protein
Read of the second s		Descent
Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin
Calcium Omg	0%	Calcium
Iron Omg	0%	Iron Omg
Potassiummg	%	Potassiu
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a r serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 3 day is used for general nutrition advice.		*The % Da serving of t day is used
NGREDIENTS: Fanta Cherry L anta Cherry Limeaide Post Mix: Higl yrup, Water, Citric acid, Natural and ors, Sodium Citrate, Sodium Benzoa aste), Red 40, Dimethylpolysiloxane	l Artificial Fla- ate (To Protect	INGREDI Fanta Cherr Syrup, Wate vors, Sodiur Taste), Red

Fanta Cherry Limeade - 220		L
trition Fa	acts	Nut
ngs per container ng size	(624g)	serving Serving
nt per serving Ories	40	Amount Calc
% Da	ily Value*	
at Og	0%	Total Fat
irated Fat 0g	0%	Satura
is Fat 0g		Trans
sterol Omg	0%	Choleste
n 40mg	2%	Sodium
arbohydrate 11g	4%	Total Ca
ary Fiber 0g	0%	Dietar
I Sugars 11g		Total S
cludesg Added Sugars	%	Incl
n Og		Protein (
D. man	0/	Vitamin E
n Dmcg	%	Calcium
n Omg	0%	
ng	%	Iron Omg
iummg		Potassiu
aily Value tells you how much a nu f food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 ed for general nutrition advice.		*The % Dail serving of fo day is used
IENTS: Fanta Cherry Lim rry Limeaide Post Mix: High F ter, Citric acid, Natural and A um Citrate, Sodium Benzoate d 40, Dimethylpolysiloxane.	Fructose Corn rtificial Fla-	INGREDIE Fanta Cherry Syrup, Water vors, Sodium Taste), Red 4

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(907g)
Amount per serving Calories	60
%1	Daily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 60mg	3%
Total Carbohydrate 16g	6%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 16g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Fanta Cherry Limeade: Water, Fanta Cherry Limeaide Post Mix: High Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Citric acid, Natural and Artificial Flavors, Sodium Citrate, Sodium Benzoate (To Protect Taste), Red 40, Dimethylpolysiloxane.

	0Z.	
Nutrition F	acts	Nu
servings per container		serving
Serving size	(1191g)	Servin
Amount per serving		Amount
Calories	80	Cal
		Jun
Total Fat 0g	Daily Value* 0%	Total Fa
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	Satur
Trans Fat 0g	070	Trans
Cholesterol Omg	0%	Cholest
Sodium 80mg	3%	Sodium
Total Carbohydrate 21g	8%	Total Ca
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Dieta
Total Sugars 21g	970	Total
Includesg Added Sugars	%	Inc
Protein 0g		Protein
Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin
Calcium Omg	0%	Calcium
Iron Omg	0%	Iron 0m
Potassiummg	%	Potassi
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. day is used for general nutrition advice.		*The % Da serving of day is used
NGREDIENTS: Fanta Cherry L anta Cherry Limeaide Post Mix: Hig yrup, Water, Citric acid, Natural and ors, Sodium Citrate, Sodium Benzoa aste), Red 40, Dimethylpolysiloxane	l Artificial Fla- ate (To Protect	INGREDI Fanta Cherr Syrup, Wate vors, Sodiur Taste), Red

Fanta Cherr Limeade - 52	-	
Nutrition F	acts	N
ervings per container Serving size	(1474g)	se
Amount per serving	100	Ar C
% [Daily Value*	
fotal Fat 0g	0%	То
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	175
Trans Fat 0g		
Cholesterol Omg	0%	Ch
Sodium 100mg	4%	Sc
otal Carbohydrate 26g	9%	То
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	<u>_</u> 1
Total Sugars 26g		1.
Includesg Added Sugars	%	
Protein Og		Pr
/itamin Dmcg	%	Vit
Calcium Omg	0%	Ca
ron Omg	0%	Irc
Potassiummg	%	Po
The % Daily Value tells you how much a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. ay is used for general nutrition advice.		*Th ser day
GREDIENTS: Fanta Cherry Li ca Cherry Limeaide Post Mix: High up, Water, Citric acid, Natural and s, Sodium Citrate, Sodium Benzoa e), Red 40, Dimethylpolysiloxane	n Fructose Corn Artificial Fla- te (To Protect	ING Blast: Fructo Salt, I Potas Food crose Blue 1 Cyano

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(340g)
Amount per serving Calories	80
%	Daily Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 90mg	4%
Total Carbohydrate 23g	8%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 23g	
Includesg Added Sugars	s%
Protein Og	
/itamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
ron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%
The % Daily Value tells you how much a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. fay is used for general nutrition advice.	nutrient in a

Blast: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, Salt, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified Food Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, Sucrose Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin B3), Blue 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6), Cyanocobalamin (Vitamin B12).

Nutrition Fa	acts
servings per container Serving size	(624g)
Amount per serving Calories	150
% D	aily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 170mg	7%
Total Carbohydrate 41g	15%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 41g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein 0g	
Vitania D. mas	0/
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2, day is used for general nutrition advice.	

Blast: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, Salt, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified Food Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, Sucrose Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin B3), Blue 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6), Cyanocobalamin (Vitamin B12).

Powerade Mountain Berry Blast - 32oz.		
Nutrition Facts		
servings per container Serving size	(907g)	
Amount per serving Calories	220	
%	Daily Value	
Total Fat 0g	0%	
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	
Trans Fat 0g	_	
Cholesterol Omg	0%	
Sodium 240mg	10%	
Total Carbohydrate 60g	22%	
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	
Total Sugars 60g		
Includesg Added Sugars	5%	
Protein Og		
Vitamin Dmcg	%	
Calcium Omg	0%	
Iron Omg	0%	
Potassiummg	%	

INGREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry Blast: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, Salt, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified Food Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, Sucrose Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin B3), Blue 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6), Cyanocobalamin (Vitamin B12).

Nutrition Facts		
servings per container Serving size	(1191g)	
Amount per serving Calories	290	
% D	aily Value	
Total Fat 0g	0%	
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	
Trans Fat 0g		
Cholesterol 0mg	0%	
Sodium 320mg	14%	
Total Carbohydrate 79g	29%	
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	
Total Sugars 79g		
Includes g Added Sugars	%	
Protein 0g		
Vitamin Dmcg	%	
Calcium Omg	0%	
Iron Omg	0%	
Potassiummg	%	

INGREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry Blast: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, Salt, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified Food Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, Sucrose Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin B3), Blue 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6), Cyanocobalamin (Vitamin B12).r.

Amount per serving Calories % Daily Value fotal Fat 0g % Daily Value fotal Fat 0g % Daily Value fotal Fat 0g % Daily Value % Daily Value % Daily Value % Daily Value % Daily Value % Dietary Fiber 0g % Dietary Fiber 0g % Dietary Fiber 0g % Dietary Fiber 0g % Total Sugars 98g Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g % Total Sugars 98g Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g % Total Sugars 98g % Total Suga	Serving size (1474g mount per serving Calories 3600 % Daily Value otal Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g 17% fotal Carbohydrate 98g 36% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 98g Includesg Added Sugars% Protein 0g 0% Calcium 0mg 0% Calcium 0mg 0% Cotassiummg% Calcium 0mg 0% Cotassiummg% Calcium 0mg 0% Cotassiummg% Calcium 0mg 0% Cotassiummg% Calcium 0mg 0% Cotassiummg%	Serving size (1474g) mount per serving Calories 3600 % Daily Value fotal Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g % folesterol 0mg 0% fotal Carbohydrate 98g 36% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 98g Includesg Added Sugars% Protein 0g 0% Calcium 0mg 0% Calcium 0mg 0% Cotassiummg% Calcium 0mg 0% Cotassiummg% Calcium 0mg 0% Cotassiummg% Calcium 0mg 0% Cotassiummg% Cotassium Cotassium% Cotassium Cotassium Cotassium% Cotassium Cotassium	Serving size (1474g) mount per serving Calories 3600 % Daily Value* otal Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g tholesterol 0mg 0% otal Carbohydrate 98g 36% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 98g Includesg Added Sugars% Protein 0g 0% totalsugars 98g Includesg Added Sugars% Protein 0g 0% Totalsugars 98g Includesg Added Sugars% Protein 0g 0% Totalsugars 98g Includesg Added Sugars% Satistium 0mcg% Calcium 0mg 0% Totassiummg% Satistiummg%	Nutrition I	Facts
Calories 360 % Daily Value % Daily Value Total Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g 0% Sodium 390mg 17% Total Sugars 98g 1 Includesg Added Sugars -% Calcium Omg 0% Sodium 0mg 0% </th <th>Calories 360 % Daily Value % Daily Value Total Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g 0% Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 390mg 17% Total Carbohydrate 98g 36% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 98g 1 Includesg Added Sugars -% Protein 0g 0% Vitamin Dmcg -% Calcium 0mg 0% ron 0mg 0% Potassiummg -% Calcium 0mg 0% Potassiummg -% Starbing of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories of a daily diet. 2,000 calories of a daily is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, H tcose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, t, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified do Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),</th> <th>% Daily Value* Total Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g 0% Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 390mg 17% Total Carbohydrate 98g 36% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 98g 1ncludesg Added Sugars Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g 0% Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 0mg 0% Potassiummg % The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a daily is used for general nutrition advice.</th> <th>Calories 3600 % Daily Value* otal Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g 0% indesterol 0mg 0% indext Carbohydrate 98g 36% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 98g 1ncludesg Added Sugars Includesg Added Sugars % calcium 0mg 0% includesg Added Sugars % calcium 0mg 0% includesg Added Sugars % calcium 0mg 0% indexiummg % calcium 0mg 0% in 0mcg %</th> <th></th> <th>(1474g</th>	Calories 360 % Daily Value % Daily Value Total Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g 0% Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 390mg 17% Total Carbohydrate 98g 36% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 98g 1 Includesg Added Sugars -% Protein 0g 0% Vitamin Dmcg -% Calcium 0mg 0% ron 0mg 0% Potassiummg -% Calcium 0mg 0% Potassiummg -% Starbing of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories of a daily diet. 2,000 calories of a daily is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, H tcose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, t, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified do Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	% Daily Value* Total Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g 0% Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 390mg 17% Total Carbohydrate 98g 36% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 98g 1ncludesg Added Sugars Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g 0% Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 0mg 0% Potassiummg % The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a daily is used for general nutrition advice.	Calories 3600 % Daily Value* otal Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g 0% indesterol 0mg 0% indext Carbohydrate 98g 36% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 98g 1ncludesg Added Sugars Includesg Added Sugars % calcium 0mg 0% includesg Added Sugars % calcium 0mg 0% includesg Added Sugars % calcium 0mg 0% indexiummg % calcium 0mg 0% in 0mcg %		(1474g
otal Fat 0g 09 Saturated Fat 0g 09 Trans Fat 0g 09 Cholesterol 0mg 09 Sodium 390mg 179 otal Carbohydrate 98g 369 Dietary Fiber 0g 09 Total Sugars 98g 09 Includesg Added Sugars -9 Protein 0g 09 Calcium 0mg 09 Potassiummg 9 Stack A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, H Potose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors , Potassium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified d Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin Be'), se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin Bé),	Total Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 390mg 17% Total Carbohydrate 98g 36% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 98g 1ncludesg Added Sugars Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g 0% Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 0mg 0% Potassiummg % The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a fay is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, H tcose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, t, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified dd Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	Total Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g 0% Sodium 390mg 17% Total Carbohydrate 98g 36% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 98g 1ncludesg Added Sugars Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g 0% Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 0mg 0% Potassiummg % The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a fay is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, Hit ctose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, t, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified ad Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	otal Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g 0% cholesterol 0mg 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 98g 1ncludes -g Added Sugars Includes -g Added Sugars -% Protein 0g 0% chalcium 0mg 0% con 0mg<		360
Saturated Fat 0g 09 Trans Fat 0g 09 Cholesterol 0mg 09 Sodium 390mg 179 Total Carbohydrate 98g 369 Dietary Fiber 0g 09 Total Sugars 98g 09 Includesg Added Sugars 9 Protein 0g 09 Vitamin Dmcg 9 Calcium 0mg 09 Potassiummg 9 Chassiummg 9 Potassiummg 9 St A Beverage Syrup Prepared Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, Hetose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate Ancassium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified d Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, Se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin Be'), e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g 0% Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 390mg 17% Total Carbohydrate 98g 36% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 98g 0% Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g 0% Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 0mg 0% ron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calories and the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calories and the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calories and the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calories and the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calories and the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calories and the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calories and the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calories and the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calories and the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calories and the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calories and the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calories and the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calories and the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calories and the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calories and the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calori	Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g 0% Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 390mg 17% Total Carbohydrate 98g 36% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 98g 0% Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g 0% Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 0mg 0% ron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, Hi ctose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, t, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified od Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g 0% cholesterol 0mg 0% codium 390mg 17% cotal Carbohydrate 98g 36% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 98g 1ncludes –g Added Sugars Includes –g Added Sugars % Protein 0g 0% Saticium 0mg 0% ron 0mg 0% rotassiummg % Chassiummg % SREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry t: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, Hit tose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, , Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified d Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, State Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin B6), at 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),		
Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 390mg 17% Sodium 390mg 17% Sotal Carbohydrate 98g 36% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 98g 1ncludesg Added Sugars Includesg Added Sugars -% Protein 0g 0% Calcium 0mg 0% Colour 0mg 0% Potassiummg -% Calcium 0mg 0% Potassiummg -% Calcium 0mg 0% Potassiummg -% Calcium 0mg 0% Potassiummg -% GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, H Htcose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors , Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate Anc assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified d Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin Bé), se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin Bé),	Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 390mg 17% Total Carbohydrate 98g 36% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 98g Includesg Added Sugars Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g 0% Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 0mg 0% ron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,00	Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 390mg 17% Total Carbohydrate 98g 36% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 98g Includesg Added Sugars Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g 0% Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 0mg 0% ron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, Hit ctose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, t, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified ad Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	codium 390mg 0% codium 390mg 17% cotal Carbohydrate 98g 36% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 98g Includesg Added Sugars Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g 0% Cotassium Dmcg % Coto 0mg 0% Cotassiummg % Cotassiummg % Cotassiummg % Cotassiummg % Cotassiummg % Cotassium Citrate, Powerade Mountain Berry 4: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, Hi the Scoor Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, , Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified d Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, e Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin B6), at 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6), 1		
Sodium 390mg 179 Total Carbohydrate 98g 369 Dietary Fiber 0g 09 Total Sugars 98g 09 Includesg Added Sugars -9 Protein 0g -9 Calcium 0mg 09 Potassiummg -9 Calcium 0mg 09 Potassiummg -9 Calson 0mg 09 Potassiummg -9 Calson 0mg 09 Potassiummg -9 Calson 0mg 09 Potassiummg -9 Stark A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, H tcose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors , Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate Anc assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified d Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin Bé), e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	Sodium 390mg 17% Total Carbohydrate 98g 36% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 98g Includesg Added Sugars Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g 0% Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 0mg 0% Protog 0% Protassiummg % Calcium 0mg 0% Potassiummg % The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories in the serving of food control (I), Potassium Benzoate And	Sodium 390mg 17% Total Carbohydrate 98g 36% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 98g 1ncludesg Added Sugars Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g 0% Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 0mg 0% Protassiummg % Potassiummg % GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, Hi rassium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified ad Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin B6), runnin B6),	odium 390mg 17% otal Carbohydrate 98g 36% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 98g Includesg Added Sugars Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g % Calcium 0mg 0% Protesin 0g % Con 0mg 0% Protassiummg % Che % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a arying of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calories ary is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry tit: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, Hittose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified d Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, are Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin at 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	Trans Fat 0g	
Total Carbohydrate 98g 36% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 98g Includesg Added Sugars Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g 0% Zalcium 0mg 0% Protassiummg % Calcium 0mg 0% Protassiummg % The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories ay is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, H tose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors r, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate Anc assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified d Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin Be'), as Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin Be'),	Total Carbohydrate 98g 36% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 98g Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g % Zalcium 0mg 0% ron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % Calcium 0mg 0% Potassiummg % The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a fay is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, H tctose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, t, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified od Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	Total Carbohydrate 98g 36% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 98g Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g % Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 0mg 0% ron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % Charles Die	otal Carbohydrate 98g 36% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 98g Includesg Added Sugars % Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g % Calcium 0mg 0% Totassiummg % Con 0mg 0% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a arving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a ary is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry tt: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, Hittose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified d Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, Ste Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin at 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),		
Dietary Fiber 0g 09 Total Sugars 98g Includesg Added Sugars 9 Protein 0g -9 Vitamin Dmcg 9 Calcium 0mg 09 ron 0mg 09 Potassiummg 9 The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories ay is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, Hetose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors , Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate Anc assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified d Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin Be'), pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 98g Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g % Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 0mg 0% ron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a berving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories at the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories at the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories at the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories at the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories at the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories at the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories at the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories at the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories at the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories at the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories at the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories at the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories at the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories at the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories at the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories at the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories at the serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories at the serving of food control (1, Potassium Benzoate And tassium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified od Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6), <td>Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 98g Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g % Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 0mg 0% ron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, Hi ctose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, t, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified od Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),</td> <td>Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 98g Includesg Added Sugars% Protein 0g Fitamin Dmcg% Calcium 0mg 0% on 0mg 0% totassiummg% Che % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a arving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a ay is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry tt: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, His- tose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, , Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified d Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, si- te Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin a 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),</td> <td></td> <td></td>	Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 98g Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g % Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 0mg 0% ron 0mg 0% Potassiummg % The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, Hi ctose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, t, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified od Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 98g Includesg Added Sugars% Protein 0g Fitamin Dmcg% Calcium 0mg 0% on 0mg 0% totassiummg% Che % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a arving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a ay is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry tt: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, His- tose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, , Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified d Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, si- te Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin a 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),		
Total Sugars 98g Includesg Added Sugars Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg Zalcium 0mg Og Votassiummg Protesin 0g Potassiummg Protesing Protesing Potassiummg Protesing Protest Protest Protest Protest Protest Protest Protest Protest	Total Sugars 98g Includesg Added Sugars Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg Calcium 0mg 0% ron 0mg Potassiummg % The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calories a daily is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, H ctose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, t, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And cassium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified od Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	Total Sugars 98g Includesg Added Sugars Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg Calcium 0mg 0% ron 0mg Potassiummg % The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, Hi ctose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, t, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified od Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	Total Sugars 98g Includesg Added Sugars Protein 0g Fritamin Dmcg Fritamin Dmcg Calcium 0mg 0% con 0mg Ovassiummg Protes of for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry the Severage Syrup Prepared With Water, Hi tose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified d Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, e Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin 61, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin 86),		101210
Includesg Added Sugars9 Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg9 Calcium 0mg 09 Potassiummg9 Potassiummg9 The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories ay is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, H ctose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors p, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate Anc assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified d Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	Includesg Added Sugars% Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg% Calcium 0mg 0% ron 0mg 0% Potassiummg% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, H ctose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, t, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And cassium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified od Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	Includesg Added Sugars% Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg% Calcium 0mg 0% ron 0mg 0% Potassiummg% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calones a day is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, Hi ctose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, t, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified od Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	Includesg Added Sugars% Protein 0g (Itamin Dmcg% calcium 0mg 0% on 0mg 0% (Itassiummg% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a arving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a ay is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry tt: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, Hi ttose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified d Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, e Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),		0%
Protein 0g //itamin Dmcg9 Calcium 0mg 09 ron 0mg 09 Potassiummg9 The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories ay is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, H ctose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors , Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate Anc assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified d Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg% Calcium 0mg 0% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, H ctose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, t, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified od Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg% Calcium 0mg 0% Iron 0mg 0% Potassiummg% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, Hi ctose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, t, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified od Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	Itamin Dmcg % Calcium Omg 0% Con Omg 0% Con Omg 0% Votassiummg % The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a arving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a ay is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry tit: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, Hi tose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, Potassium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified d Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, we Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),		ars9
Calcium Omg 09 ron Omg 09 Potassiummg9 The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories ay is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, H ctose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors r, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate Anc assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified d Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	Calcium Omg 0% Iron Omg 0% Potassiummg% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calones a day is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, H ctose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, t, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified od Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	Calcium Omg 0% fron Omg 0% Potassiummg% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, Hi tctose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, t, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified od Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	Calcium Omg 0% con Omg 0% Votassiummg % The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a arving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a ay is used for general nutrition advice. % GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry th: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, Hi tose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified d Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, we Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	•	<u></u>
Calcium Omg 09 ron Omg 09 Potassiummg9 The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories ay is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, H ctose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors r, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate Anc assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified d Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	Calcium Omg 0% Iron Omg 0% Potassiummg% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calones a day is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, H ctose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, t, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified od Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	Calcium Omg 0% fron Omg 0% Potassiummg% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, Hi tctose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, t, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified od Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	Calcium Omg 0% con Omg 0% Votassiummg % The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a arving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a ay is used for general nutrition advice. % GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry th: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, Hi tose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified d Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, we Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),		
or on Omg 09 Potassiummg 9 The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories ay is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, H ctose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate Ancassium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified d Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	ron Omg 0% Potassiummg% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, H totose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, t, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified od Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	ron Omg 0% Potassiummg% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, Hi totose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, t, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified od Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	on Omg 0% Potassiummg% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a ay is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry tt: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, Hi ttose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, , Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified d Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, the Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),		
Potassiummg 9 The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories ay is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, H ctose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate Anc assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified d Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	Potassiummg% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a fay is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, H totose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, t, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified od Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	Potassiummg% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calories a fay is used for general nutrition advice. GREDIENTS: Powerade Mountain Berry st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, Hi totose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, t, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified od Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	Cotassiummg% Cotassiummg% Cotassiummg% Cotassiummg% Cotassium of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a ay is used for general nutrition advice. Cotassium Citrate: Powerade Mountain Berry Cotassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified d Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin a 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),		
The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories ay is used for general nutrition advice.	The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.	The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.	The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a arying of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a ay is used for general nutrition advice.		77
st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, H ctose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors , Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate Anc assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified d Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, H actose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, t, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified od Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	st: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, Hi actose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, t, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified od Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, se Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	t: A Beverage Syrup Prepared With Water, Hi ctose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, , Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate And assium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Modified d Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassium Phosphate, e Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacinamide (Vitamin e 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6),	ay is used for general nutrition advice	L
				tose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, , Potassium Citrate, Potassiun Issium Sorbate (To Protect Ta d Starch, Coconut Oil, Potassi e Acetate Isobutyrate, Niacine 1, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride	Natural Flavors n Benzoate And ste), Modified um Phosphate, amide (Vitamin

servings per container Serving size Amount per serving Calories	(340g)
	90
% Dail	y Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 160mg	7%
Total Carbohydrate 23g	8%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 21g	
Includesg Added Sugars Protein 0g	%
-rotein og	_
/itamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
ron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%
The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrie erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 fay is used for general nutrition advice.	

Fruit Punch - 22oz. Nutrition Facts		
Amount per serving Calories	170	
%	Daily Value*	
Total Fat 0g	0%	
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	
Trans Fat 0g		
Cholesterol Omg	0%	
Sodium 290mg	13%	
Total Carbohydrate 41g	15%	
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	
Total Sugars 39g		
Includesg Added Sugar	s%	
Protein Og		
Vitamin Dmcg	%	
Calcium Omg	0%	
Iron Omg	0%	
Potassiummg	%	

INGREDIENTS: Gatorade Fruit Punch: Water, Sugar, Dextrose, Citric Acid, Natural Flavor, Salt, Sodium Citrate, Monopotassium Phosphate, Modified Food Starch, Sodium Benzoate (A Preservative), Potassium Sorbate (A Preservative), Red 40, Glycerol Ester of Rosin, Caramel Color.

Nutrition Facts		
servings per container Serving size	(907g)	
Amount per serving Calories	240	
% D:	aily Value	
Total Fat 0g	0%	
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	
Trans Fat 0g		
Cholesterol Omg	0%	
Sodium 420mg	18%	
Total Carbohydrate 60g	22%	
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	
Total Sugars 56g		
Includesg Added Sugars	%	
Protein Og		
Vitamin Dmcg	%	
Calcium Omg	0%	
Iron Omg	0%	
Potassiummg	%	

INGREDIENTS: Gatorade Fruit Punch: Water, Sugar, Dextrose, Citric Acid, Natural Flavor, Salt, Sodium Citrate, Monopotassium Phosphate, Modified Food Starch, Sodium Benzoate (A Preservative), Potassium Sorbate (A Preservative), Red 40, Glycerol Ester of Rosin, Caramel Color.

Gatorade Fruit Punch - 42oz.		
Nutrition F	acts	
servings per container Serving size	(1191g)	
Amount per serving Calories	320	
%	Daily Value	
Total Fat 0g	0%	
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	
Trans Fat 0g		
Cholesterol Omg	0%	
Sodium 550mg	24%	
Total Carbohydrate 79g	29%	
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	
Total Sugars 74g		
Includesg Added Sugars	5%	
Protein 0g		
Vitamin Dmcg	%	
Calcium Omg	0%	
Iron Omg	0%	
Potassiummg	%	

INGREDIENTS: Gatorade Fruit Punch: Water, Sugar, Dextrose, Citric Acid, Natural Flavor, Salt, Sodium Citrate, Monopotassium Phosphate, Modified Food Starch, Sodium Benzoate (A Preservative), Potassium Sorbate (A Preservative), Red 40, Glycerol Ester of Rosin, Caramel Color.

Gatorade Fruit Punch - 52oz. Nutrition Facts		
Amount per serving Calories	390	
% [Daily Value	
Total Fat 0g	0%	
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	
Trans Fat 0g		
Cholesterol Omg	0%	
Sodium 680mg	30%	
Total Carbohydrate 98g	36%	
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	
Total Sugars 91g		
Includesg Added Sugars	%	
Protein Og		
Vitamin Dmcg	%	
Calcium Omg	0%	
Iron Omg	0%	
Potassiummg	%	

INGREDIENTS: Gatorade Fruit Punch: Water, Sugar, Dextrose, Citric Acid, Natural Flavor, Salt, Sodium Citrate, Monopotassium Phosphate, Modified Food Starch, Sodium Benzoate (A Preservative), Potassium Sorbate (A Preservative), Red 40, Glycerol Ester of Rosin, Caramel Color.

Gatorade Lemon-Lime - 12oz.		Gato Lemon-Li
Nutrition Fa	acts	Nutritio
servings per container Serving size	(340g)	servings per con Serving size
Amount per serving Calories	150	Amount per serving Calories
% D	aily Value*	
Total Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat 0g
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	Saturated Fat 0g
Trans Fat 0g		Trans Fat 0g
Cholesterol Omg	0%	Cholesterol Omg
Sodium 160mg	7%	Sodium 290mg
Total Carbohydrate 23g	8%	Total Carbohydrate
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Dietary Fiber 0g
Total Sugars 21g		Total Sugars 39g
Includesg Added Sugars	%	Includesg Add
Protein 0g	_	Protein Og
Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin Dmcg
Calcium 0mg	0%	Calcium Omg
Iron Omg	0%	Iron Omg
Potassium 53mg	2%	Potassium 96mg
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a n serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2 day is used for general nutrition advice.		*The % Daily Value tells you serving of food contributes to day is used for general nutri
INGREDIENTS: Gatorade Lemor Sugar, Dextrose, Citric Acid, Natural F Sodium Citrate, Monopotassium Phos Arabic, Sodium Benzoate (Preserves I Potassium Sorbate (Preserves Freshn Ester Of Rosin, Yellow 5.	Flavor, Salt, phate, Gum Freshness),	INGREDIENTS: Gato Sugar, Dextrose, Citric Aci Sodium Citrate, Monopota Arabic, Sodium Benzoate Potassium Sorbate (Prese Ester Of Rosin, Yellow 5.

(624g)
280
Daily Value*
0%
0%
0%
13%
15%
0%
%
%
0%
0%
2%

Gatorade Lemon-Lime - 32oz.		
Nutrition Facts		
servings per container Serving size	(907g)	
Amount per serving Calories	400	
%	Daily Value*	
Total Fat 0g	0%	
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	
Trans Fat 0g		
Cholesterol Omg	0%	
Sodium 420mg	18%	
Total Carbohydrate 60g	22%	
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	
Total Sugars 56g		
Includesg Added Sugar	s%	
Protein 0g		
Vitamin Dmcg	%	
Calcium Omg	0%	
Iron Omg	0%	
Potassium 140mg	2%	

INGREDIENTS: Gatorade Lemon-Lime: Water, Sugar, Dextrose, Citric Acid, Natural Flavor, Salt, Sodium Citrate, Monopotassium Phosphate, Gum Arabic, Sodium Benzoate (Preserves Freshness), Potassium Sorbate (Preserves Freshness), Glycerol Ester Of Rosin, Yellow 5.

Lemon-Lime - 4	+20Z.	-
Nutrition F	acts	
servings per container Serving size	(1191a)	
5	(Harg)	
Amount per serving Calories	530	
	Daily Value*	
Total Fat 0g	0%	
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	
Trans Fat 0g		
Cholesterol Omg	0%	
Sodium 550mg	24%	
Total Carbohydrate 79g	29%	
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	
Total Sugars 74g		
Includesg Added Sugars	%	
Protein 0g		
Vitamin Dmcg	%	
Calcium 0mg	0%	
Iron Omg	0%	
Potassium 184mg	4%	
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a serving of food contributes to a daily diet, day is used for general nutrition advice.		
NGREDIENTS: Gatorade Lemo ugar, Dextrose, Citric Acid, Natural odium Citrate, Monopotassium Pho rabic, Sodium Benzoate (Preserves stassium Sorbate (Preserves Freshr ster Of Rosin, Yellow 5.	Flavor, Salt, sphate, Gum Freshness),	I S A P E

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(340g)
Amount per serving Calories	150
%	Daily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium Omg	0%
Total Carbohydrate 41g	15%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 41g	
Includesg Added Sugar	s%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Coca-Cola: High Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Caramel Color, Phosphoric Acid, Natural Flavors, Caffeine.

Coca-Cola - 22oz.		Coca-Cola - 32oz.		Coca-Cola - 42oz.	
Nutrition	Facts	Nutrition F	acts	Nutrition F	acts
servings per container Serving size	(624g)	servings per container Serving size	(907g)	servings per container Serving size	(1191ç
Amount per serving Calories	270	Amount per serving Calories	400	Amount per serving Calories	520
	% Daily Value*	%	Daily Value*	%	Daily Valu
Total Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat 0g	(
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	Saturated Fat 0g	0%	Saturated Fat 0g	(
Trans Fat 0g		Trans Fat 0g		Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%	Cholesterol 0mg	0%	Cholesterol 0mg	
Sodium 5mg	0%	Sodium 10mg	0%	Sodium 15mg	- 1
Total Carbohydrate 74g	27%	Total Carbohydrate 108g	39%	Total Carbohydrate 142g	5:
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Dietary Fiber 0g	
Total Sugars 74g	076	Total Sugars 108g	0 /0	Total Sugars 142g	
		Includes g Added Suga		Includesg Added Suga	
Includes g Added Sug	ars%		rs%	Protein 0g	rs -
Protein Og		Protein 0g	_	Protein og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin Dmcg	
Calcium Omg	0%	Calcium Omg	0%	Calcium 0mg	(
Iron Omg	0%	Iron Omg	0%	Iron Omg	(
Potassiummg	%	Potassiummg	%	Potassiummg	
GREDIENTS: Coca-Cola: n Syrup, Water, Caramel Color	-	INGREDIENTS: Coca-Cola: Hi Corn Syrup, Water, Caramel Color, F Natural Flavors, Caffeine.	5	INGREDIENTS: Coca-Cola: H Corn Syrup, Water, Caramel Color, H Natural Flavors, Caffeine.	5
atural Flavors, Caffeine.					

The nutritional information is derived from a computer analysis of recipes with the assistance of an ESHA Research Nutrition Labeling and Formulation Software (Genesis R&D 9.11.0 Version), and standard supplier product formulations. The rounding of figures is based on the US Food and Drug Administration NLEA Guidelines. Variations within the nutritional values may occur due to the use of regional suppliers, manufacturing tolerances, minor differences in preparation techniques at the store level, recipe revisions, periodic product formulation changes and other factors.

Coca-Cola - 52oz.		Diet Coke - 1	.20z.
Nutrition F	acts	Nutrition F	act
servings per container Serving size	(1474g)	servings per container Serving size	(340
Amount per serving Calories	640	Amount per serving Calories	
	% Daily Value*		6 Daily Valu
Total Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat 0g	0
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	Saturated Fat 0g	C
Trans Fat 0g		Trans Fat 0g	-
Cholesterol Omg	0%	Cholesterol Omg	0
Sodium 15mg	1%	Sodium 15mg	1
Total Carbohydrate 176g	64%	Total Carbohydrate 0g	0
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Dietary Fiber 0g	C
Total Sugars 176g	<u>_</u>	Total Sugars 0g	
Includesg Added Suga	ars%	Includes g Added Suga	ars -
Protein 0g	<u></u>	Protein 0g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin Dmcg	-
Calcium Omg	0%	Calcium 0mg	C
ron Omg	0%	Iron Omg	C
Potassiummg	%	Potassiummg	-
rn Syrup, Water, Caramel Color, tural Flavors, Caffeine	Phosphoric Acid,	Color, Phosphoric Acid, Sodium Sa Benzoate (To Protect Taste), Natur	
		Dimethylpolysiloxane.	

0 Calories % Daily Value* Total Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g Cholesterol Omg 0% Sodium 30mg 1% Total Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars Og Includes -- g Added Sugars --% Protein 0g Vitamin D --mcg --% Calcium Omg 0% Iron Omg 0% Potassium --mg --% *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. INGREDIENTS: Diet Coke: Water, Caramel Color, Phosphoric Acid, Sodium Saccharin, Potassium Benzoate (To Protect Taste), Natural Flavors, Citric Acid, Caffeine, Potassium Citrate, Aspartame, Dimethylpolysiloxane.

Diet Coke - 22oz.

Nutrition Facts

(624g)

servings per container

Serving size

Amount per serving

Diet Coke - 32oz.		Diet Coke - 42oz.	
Nutrition Facts		Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(907g)	servings per container Serving size	(1191ç
Amount per serving Calories	0	Amount per serving Calories	ł
VIII CONTRACTOR OF	Daily Value*		Daily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat 0g	0
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	Saturated Fat 0g	0
Trans Fat 0g		Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%	Cholesterol 0mg	0
Sodium 40mg	2%	Sodium 55mg	2
Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%	Total Carbohydrate 0g	0
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Dietary Fiber 0g	0
Total Sugars 0g	7.7	Total Sugars 0g	
Includes g Added Sugar	rs%	Includesg Added Sugar	rs
Protein 0g		Protein 0g	
			-
Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin Dmcg	-
Calcium Omg	0%	Calcium Omg	0
Iron Omg	0%	Iron Omg	0
Potassiummg	%	Potassiummg	÷
GREDIENTS: Diet Coke: W or, Phosphoric Acid, Sodium Sac nzoate (To Protect Taste), Natura	charin, Potassium	INGREDIENTS: Diet Coke: W Color, Phosphoric Acid, Sodium Saco Benzoate (To Protect Taste), Natura	charin, Potas
methylpolysiloxane.		Dimethylpolysiloxane.	

servings per container Serving size	(1474g)
Amount per serving	5
	% Daily Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 65mg	3%
Fotal Carbohydrate Og	0%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includesg Added Sug	gars%
Protein Og	
/itamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
ron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%
The % Daily Value tells you how muc serving of food contributes to a daily o day is used for general nutrition advic	diet. 2,000 calories a
GREDIENTS: Diet Coke: or, Phosphoric Acid, Sodium Si zoate (To Protect Taste), Natu I, Caffeine, Potassium Citrate, ethylpolysiloxane.	ural Flavors, Citri

Nutrition F servings per container	
Serving size	(340g)
Amount per serving	0
Calories	0
%	Daily Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 15mg	1%
Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includes g Added Sugar	s%
Protein Og	
Vitamia D. maa	%
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron 0mg Potassiummg	%
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a serving of food contributes to a daily diet day is used for general nutrition advice.	

Nutrition	Facts
servings per container Serving size	(624g)
Amount per serving Calories	0
	% Daily Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 30mg	1%
Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includes g Added Sug	jars%
Protein 0g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Caffeine Free Diet Coke: Water, Caramel Color, Phosphoric Acid, Potassium Benzoate and Potassium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Sodium Saccharin, Natural Flavors, Citric Acid, Aspartame, Potassium Citrate, Dimethylpolysiloxane.

Nutrition Facts		
servings per container Serving size	(907g)	
Amount per serving Calories	0	
% I	Daily Value [*]	
Total Fat 0g	0%	
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	
Trans Fat 0g		
Cholesterol Omg	0%	
Sodium 40mg	2%	
Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%	
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	
Total Sugars 0g		
Includesg Added Sugars	%	
Protein Og		
Vitamin Dmcg	%	
Calcium Omg	0%	
Iron Omg	0%	
Potassiummg	%	

INGREDIENTS: Caffeine Free Diet Coke: Water, Caramel Color, Phosphoric Acid, Potassium Benzoate and Potassium Sorbate (To Protect Taste), Sodium Saccharin, Natural Flavors, Citric Acid, Aspartame, Potassium Citrate, Dimethylpolysiloxane.

servings per container Serving size Amount per serving Calories % Total Fat 0g	(1191g)
Calories %	0
	v
Total Eat 0a	Daily Value*
iotai i at og	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 55mg	2%
Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includesg Added Sugar	s%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a serving of food contributes to a daily diet day is used for general nutrition advice.	

Nutrition F	-acts
servings per container Serving size	(1474g
Amount per serving Calories	0
9	Daily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 65mg	3%
Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includesg Added Suga	ars%
Protein 0g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%
*The % Daily Value tells you how much serving of food contributes to a daily di day is used for general nutrition advice	a nutrient in a et. 2,000 calories a

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(340g)
Amount per serving Calories	0
% Da	ily Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 5mg	0%
Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includes g Added Sugars	%
Protein Og	
/itamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
ron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Coke Zero: A Beverage Syrup Prepared with Water, Caramel Color, Phosphoric Acid, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate (To Protect Taste), Aspartame, Natural Flavors, Acesulfame Potassium, Caffeine, Sucralose, Dimethylpolysiloxane.

Nutrition Fa	acts
servings per container Serving size	(624g
Amount per serving Calories	0
% Da	aily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 10mg	0%
Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein Og	
	%
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Coke Zero: A Beverage Syrup Prepared with Water, Caramel Color, Phosphoric Acid, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate (To Protect Taste), Aspartame, Natural Flavors, Acesulfame Potassium, Caffeine, Sucralose, Dimethylpolysiloxane.

Nutrition F	acts
servings per container Serving size	(907g)
Amount per serving Calories	0
% [Daily Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 15mg	1%
Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: Coke Zero: A Beverage Syrup Prepared with Water, Caramel Color, Phosphoric Acid, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate (To Protect Taste), Aspartame, Natural Flavors, Acesulfame Potassium, Caffeine, Sucralose, Dimethylpolysiloxane.

Coke Zero - 42oz.		
Nutrition Facts		
servings per container Serving size (1191g)	
Amount per serving Calories	5	
% Dail	y Value*	
Total Fat 0g	0%	
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	
Trans Fat 0g		
Cholesterol Omg	0%	
Sodium 20mg	1%	
Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%	
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	
Total Sugars 0g		
Includesg Added Sugars	%	
Protein Og		
Vitamin Dmcg	%	
Calcium Omg	0%	
Iron Omg	0%	
Potassiummg	%	

INGREDIENTS: Coke Zero: A Beverage Syrup Prepared with Water, Caramel Color, Phosphoric Acid, Potassium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate (To Protect Taste), Aspartame, Natural Flavors, Acesulfame Potassium, Caffeine, Sucralose, Dimethylpolysiloxane.

Coke Zero - 5	2oz.	Cherry Coke -	12oz.	Cherry Coke -	22oz.
Nutrition F	acts	Nutrition F	acts	Nutrition F	acts
servings per container Serving size	(1474g)	servings per container Serving size	(340g)	servings per container Serving size	(624g)
Amount per serving Calories	5	Amount per serving Calories	160	Amount per serving Calories	290
%	Daily Value*	%	Daily Value*	9/	Daily Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	Saturated Fat 0g	0%	Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g		Trans Fat 0g		Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%	Cholesterol Omg	0%	Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 25mg	1%	Sodium 5mg	0%	Sodium 10mg	0%
Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%	Total Carbohydrate 42g	15%	Total Carbohydrate 77g	28%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g		Total Sugars 42g	1.01	Total Sugars 77g	3.05
Includes g Added Suga	rs%	Includes g Added Suga	rs%	Includes g Added Suga	ars%
Protein 0g		Protein 0g	· · · · · ·	Protein 0g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%	Calcium 0mg	0%	Calcium 0mg	0%
Iron Omg	0%	Iron Omg	0%	Iron 0mg	0%
Potassiummg	%	Potassiummg	%	Potassiummg	%
pared with Water, Caramel Colo d, Potassium Citrate, Potassium t Taste), Aspartame, Natural Fla tassium, Caffeine, Sucralose, Dir	Benzoate (To Pro- wors, Acesulfame	Natural Flavors, Caffeine. Special Claims: Contains No Jui	ice.	Natural Flavors, Caffeine. Special Claims: Contains No Ju	ice.
ie.					

-	32oz.	Cherry Coke - 4	2oz.	Cherry Coke - 5	52oz.
Nutrition F	acts	Nutrition F	acts	Nutrition F	acts
servings per container Serving size	(907g)	servings per container Serving size	(1191g)	servings per container Serving size	(1474g)
Amount per serving Calories	420	Amount per serving Calories	550	Amount per serving Calories	680
%	Daily Value*	%1	Daily Value*	%	Daily Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	Saturated Fat 0g	0%	Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g		Trans Fat 0g		Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%	Cholesterol Omg	0%	Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 15mg	1%	Sodium 20mg	1%	Sodium 25mg	1%
Total Carbohydrate 112g	41%	Total Carbohydrate 147g	53%	Total Carbohydrate 182g	66%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 112g		Total Sugars 147g		Total Sugars 182g	
Includesg Added Sugar	s%	Includesg Added Sugars	s%	Includesg Added Sugar	s%
Protein Og		Protein 0g		Protein 0g	
/itamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%	Calcium Omg	0%	Calcium Omg	0%
ron Omg	0%	Iron Omg	0%	Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%	Potassiummg	%	Potassiummg	%
	Phosphoric Acid,	INGREDIENTS: Cherry Coke: F	Phosphoric Acid,	INGREDIENTS: Cherry Coke:	Phosphoric Acid,
atural Flavors, Caffeine. Decial Claims: Contains No Ju		INGREDIENTS: Cherry Coke: F Natural Flavors, Caffeine. Special Claims: Contains No Juic		INGREDIENTS: Cherry Coke: Natural Flavors, Caffeine. Special Claims: Contains No Juio	

The nutritional information is derived from a computer analysis of recipes with the assistance of an ESHA Research Nutrition Labeling and Formulation Software (Genesis R&D 9.11.0 Version), and standard supplier product formulations. The rounding of figures is based on the US Food and Drug Administration NLEA Guidelines. Variations within the nutritional values may occur due to the use of regional suppliers, manufacturing tolerances, minor differences in preparation techniques at the store level, recipe revisions, periodic product formulation changes and other factors.

Nutrition Fa servings per container Serving size Amount per serving Calories	acis		1010
Serving size Amount per serving		Nutrition Fa	acis
	(340g)	servings per container Serving size	(624g)
Galones	150	Amount per serving Calories	280
a backware and an analysis. The analysis of	aily Value*		aily Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g		Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%	Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 45mg	2%	Sodium 85mg	4%
Total Carbohydrate 39g	14%	Total Carbohydrate 72g	26%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 39g	2.13	Total Sugars 72g	÷
Includes g Added Sugars	%	Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein Og		Protein 0g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%	Calcium 0mg	0%
Iron Omg	0%	Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%	Potassiummg	%
h Fructose Corn Syrup, Caramel C d, Artificial and Natural Flavors, Ca		High Fructose Corn Syrup, Caramel Co Acid, Artificial and Natural Flavors, Caf	· ·
nzoate (Preservative). hte: In some markets Dr. Pepp th sugar instead of High Fruct rup.		Benzoate (Preservative). Note: In some markets Dr. Pepper with sugar instead of High Fructor Syrup.	

Dr. Pepper - 32oz. Nutrition Facts servings per container Serving size (907g) Amount per serving Calories % Daily Value* Total Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g Cholesterol Omg 0% Sodium 120mg 5% 38% Total Carbohydrate 104g Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 104g Includes -- g Added Sugars --% Protein 0g Vitamin D --mcg --% Calcium Omg 0% Iron Omg 0% Potassium --mg --% *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. NGREDIENTS: Dr. Pepper: Carbonated Water, igh Fructose Corn Syrup, Caramel Color, Phosphoric cid, Artificial and Natural Flavors, Caffeine, Sodium enzoate (Preservative). ote: In some markets Dr. Pepper is made ith sugar instead of High Fructose Corn yrup.

Dr. Pepper -	42oz.	Dr. Peppe
Nutrition	Facts	Nutritio
servings per container Serving size		servings per conta
Amount per serving Calories	530	Amount per serving Calories
	% Daily Value*	
Total Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat 0g
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	Saturated Fat 0g
Trans Fat 0g		Trans Fat 0g
Cholesterol Omg	0%	Cholesterol Omg
Sodium 160mg	7%	Sodium 200mg
Total Carbohydrate 137g	50%	Total Carbohydrate 1
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Dietary Fiber 0g
Total Sugars 137g	114	Total Sugars 169g
Includes g Added Sug	ars%	Includes g Adde
Protein 0g	-/0	Protein 0g
Frotein og		Trotemog
Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin Dmcg
Calcium Omg	0%	Calcium Omg
Iron Omg	0%	Iron Omg
Potassiummg	%	Potassiummg
The % Daily Value tells you how muc serving of food contributes to a daily o day is used for general nutrition advice	liet. 2,000 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you h serving of food contributes to day is used for general nutrition
IGREDIENTS: Dr. Pepper: gh Fructose Corn Syrup, Caram id, Artificial and Natural Flavor: nzoate (Preservative). ote: In some markets Dr. Po	s, Caffeine, Sodium	INGREDIENTS: Dr. Pr. High Fructose Corn Syrup, Acid, Artificial and Natural I Benzoate (Preservative).

Dr. Pepper - 52	oz.	Diet
Nutrition Fa ervings per container serving size	acts (1474g)	Nu servin Servir
mount per serving Calories	650 aily Value*	
otal Fat 0g Saturated Fat 0g Trans Fat 0g cholesterol 0mg odium 200mg otal Carbohydrate 169g Dietary Fiber 0g Total Sugars 169g Includesg Added Sugars rotein 0g	0% 0% 9% 61% 0%	Total Fa Satur Trans Cholest Sodium Total Ca Dieta Total Inc Protein
itamin Dmcg alcium Omg on Omg otassiummg "he % Daily Value tells you how much a ni rying of food contributes to a daily diet. 2 ay is used for general nutrition advice.		Vitamin Calcium Iron 0m Potassiu *The % Da serving of day is used
GREDIENTS: Dr. Pepper: Cart Fructose Corn Syrup, Caramel Co , Artificial and Natural Flavors, Caf toate (Preservative). e: In some markets Dr. Peppe n sugar instead of High Fructo Ip.	olor, Phosphoric ffeine, Sodium r is made	INGREDI mel Color, A Acid, Aspart (Preservativ Sucralose.

T

Nutrition Facts		
servings per container Serving size	(340g)	
Amount per serving Calories	0	
	% Daily Value*	
Total Fat 0g	0%	
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	
Trans Fat 0g		
Cholesterol Omg	0%	
Sodium 75mg	3%	
Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%	
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	
Total Sugars 0g		
Includesg Added Sug	ars%	
Protein 0g		
Vitamin Dmcg	%	
Calcium Omg	0%	
Iron Omg	0%	
Potassiummg	%	

INGREDIENTS: Diet Dr. Pepper: Water, Caramel Color, Artificial And Natural Flavors, Phosphoric Acid, Aspartame, Sodium Citrate, Sodium Benzoate (Preservative), Caffeine, Acesulfame Potassium, Sucralose.

Nutrition Facts		Nutrition Fact	
servings per container		servings per container	
Serving size	(624g)	Serving size	(907
Amount per serving		Amount per serving	
Calories	0	Calories	
9	6 Daily Value*	%	Daily Valu
fotal Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat 0g	0
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	Saturated Fat 0g	0
Trans Fat 0g		Trans Fat 0g	_
Cholesterol Omg	0%	Cholesterol Omg	0
Sodium 140mg	6%	Sodium 200mg	9
otal Carbohydrate Og	0%	Total Carbohydrate 0g	0
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Dietary Fiber 0g	C
Total Sugars 0g		Total Sugars 0g	
Includesg Added Suga	ars%	Includesg Added Suga	rs -
Protein Og		Protein 0g	
/itamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin Dmcg	
Calcium Omg	0%	Calcium Omg	
ron Omg	0%	Iron Omg	0
otassiummg	%	Potassiummg	
IGREDIENTS: Diet Dr. Pep el Color, Artificial And Natural Fla		INGREDIENTS: Diet Dr. Pepp mel Color, Artificial And Natural Flav	
cid, Aspartame, Sodium Citrate, Preservative), Caffeine, Acesulfar Joralose.		Acid, Aspartame, Sodium Citrate, S (Preservative), Caffeine, Acesulfam Sucralose.	

ion Software (Gene
ne nutritional values
on changes and othe

Nutrition Fa	icts
servings per container Serving size	(1191g)
Amount per serving Calories	0
% Da	ily Value*
Fotal Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	-
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 260mg	11%
Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein Og	
/itamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
ron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

Diet Dr. Pepper - 42oz.

*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: Diet Dr. Pepper: Water, Caramel Color, Artificial And Natural Flavors, Phosphoric Acid, Aspartame, Sodium Citrate, Sodium Benzoate (Preservative), Caffeine, Acesulfame Potassium, Sucralose.

The nutritional information is derived from a computer analysis of recipes with the assistance of an ESHA Research Nutrition Labeling and Formulation standard supplier product formulations. The rounding of figures is based on the US Food and Drug Administration NLEA Guidelines. Variations within the regional suppliers, manufacturing tolerances, minor differences in preparation techniques at the store level, recipe revisions, periodic product formulation. esis R&D 9.11.0 Version), and s may occur due to the use of ler factors.

Diet Dr. Pepper -	52oz.	Squirt - 12oz	•
Nutrition Fa	acts	Nutrition Fa	act
servings per container Serving size	(1474g)	servings per container Serving size	(340
Amount per serving Calories	0	Amount per serving Calories	15
% D	aily Value*	% Da	ily Val
Total Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat 0g	1
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	Saturated Fat 0g	
Trans Fat 0g		Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%	Cholesterol Omg	1
Sodium 330mg	14%	Sodium 30mg	
Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%	Total Carbohydrate 42g	1
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Dietary Fiber 0g	
Total Sugars 0g		Total Sugars 42g	
Includes g Added Sugars	%	Includesg Added Sugars	1.1.2
Protein Og		Protein 0g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin Dmcg	
Calcium Omg	%	Calcium Omg	
Iron Omg	0%	Iron Omg	-
Potassiummg	%	Potassiummg	_
IGREDIENTS: Diet Dr. Pepper el Color, Artificial And Natural Flavo		INGREDIENTS: Squirt: High Fruc Syrup, Water And Contains 2% Or Less	
reservative), Caffeine, Acesulfame Icralose.	Potassium,	Acid, Modified Food Starch , Sodium Be servative), Natural Flavors, Ester Gum, Vegetable Oil.	

Nutrition Facts			
servings per container Serving size	(340g)		
Amount per serving Calories	150		
% I	Daily Value*		
Total Fat 0g	0%		
Saturated Fat 0g	0%		
Trans Fat 0g			
Cholesterol Omg	0%		
Sodium 30mg	1%		
Total Carbohydrate 42g	15%		
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%		
Total Sugars 42g			
Includesg Added Sugars	%		
Protein Og			
Vitamin Dmcg	%		
Calcium Omg	0%		
Iron Omg	0%		
Potassiummg	%		
The % Daily Value tells you how much a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. day is used for general nutrition advice.	nutrient in a 2,000 calories a		

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(624g)
Amount per serving Calories	280
%	Daily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 55mg	2%
Total Carbohydrate 77g	28%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 77g	
Includes g Added Sugar	s%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Squirt: High Fructose Corn Syrup, Water And Contains 2% Or Less Of Each Of The Following: Concentrated Grapefruit Juices, Citric Acid, Modified Food Starch , Sodium Benzoate (Preservative), Natural Flavors, Ester Gum, Brominated Vegetable Oil.

servings per container Serving size	
Serving size	
	(907g)
Amount per serving	
Calories	400
	Daily Value* 0%
Total Fat 0g Saturated Fat 0g	0%
	0%
Trans Fat 0g	09/
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 80mg	2.2
Total Carbohydrate 112g	41%
Dietary Fiber 0g Total Sugars 112g	0%
Includesg Added Sugar	rs%
Protein Og	/0
r totelli og	_
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a serving of food contributes to a daily diel day is used for general nutrition advice.	
IGREDIENTS: Squirt: High rup, Water And Contains 2% Or e Following: Concentrated Grape d, Modified Food Starch , Sodiur vative), Natural Flavors, Ester G getable Oil.	efruit Juices, Citri m Benzoate (Pre-

Nutrition F	acts
servings per container Serving size	(1191g)
Amount per serving Calories	530
%	Daily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 105mg	5%
Total Carbohydrate 147g	53%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 147g	
Includesg Added Suga	rs%
Protein 0g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a serving of food contributes to a daily die day is used for general nutrition advice.	

Nutrition F	acts
servings per container Serving size	(1474g)
Amount per serving Calories	650
%	Daily Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 130mg	6%
Total Carbohydrate 182g	66%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 182g	
Includesg Added Sugar	s%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Squirt: High Fructose Corn Syrup, Water And Contains 2% Or Less Of Each Of The Following: Concentrated Grapefruit Juices, Citric Acid, Modified Food Starch , Sodium Benzoate (Preservative), Natural Flavors, Ester Gum, Brominated Vegetable Oil.

	0Z.	Spr
Nutrition F	acts	Nutri
servings per container		servings per
Serving size	(340g)	Serving size
Amount per serving		Amount per se
Calories	120	Calorie
	6 Daily Value*	-
Total Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat 0g
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	Saturated Fa
Trans Fat 0g		Trans Fat 0g
Cholesterol Omg	0%	Cholesterol On
Sodium 35mg	2%	Sodium 60mg
Total Carbohydrate 39g	14%	Total Carbohy
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Dietary Fiber
Total Sugars 32g		Total Sugars
Includesg Added Suga	ars%	Includes
Protein Og		Protein Og
Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin Dmc
Calcium Omg	0%	Calcium 0mg
	0%	
Iron 0mg Potassiummg	%	Iron Omg Potassiummg
day is used for general nutrition advice.		day is used for gene
NGREDIENTS: Sprite: High	Fructose Corn	I INGREDIENTS:

	/ing size	(624g)	
Amo			
	unt per serving	220	
	% Da	aily Value*	
Total	Fat 0g	0%	
Sa	turated Fat 0g	0%	
Tra	ans Fat 0g		
Choi	esterol Omg	0%	
Sodi	um 60mg	3%	
Total	Carbohydrate 72g	26%	
Die	etary Fiber 0g	0%	
Tot	al Sugars 58g		
	Includesg Added Sugars	%	
Prote	ein Og		
Vitor	in D. mor	%	
	iin Dmcg	%	
	um Omg	0%	
Iron (%	
-	ssiummg		
serving	Daily Value tells you how much a nu of food contributes to a daily diet. 2, used for general nutrition advice.		

ervings per container Serving size	(907g)
	(0)
mount per serving	320
	6 Daily Value*
otal Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
cholesterol Omg	0%
odium 90mg	4%
otal Carbohydrate 104g	38%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 84g	
Includesg Added Suga	ars%
rotein Og	_
ítamin Dmcg	%
alcium Omg	0%
ron Omg	0%
otassiummg	%
The % Daily Value tells you how much erving of food contributes to a daily di ay is used for general nutrition advice.	a nutrient in a et. 2,000 calories a

	oz.	Sp
Nutrition I	Facts	Nutr
servings per container		servings p
Serving size	(1191g)	Serving s
Amount per serving		Amount per
Calories	420	Calori
ELERGIEN GIESEN	% Daily Value*	outorn
Total Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat 0g
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	Saturated
Trans Fat 0g		Trans Fat (
Cholesterol Omg	0%	Cholesterol
Sodium 115mg	5%	Sodium 140r
fotal Carbohydrate 137g	50%	Total Carboh
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Dietary Fib
Total Sugars 110g		Total Suga
Includesg Added Sug	ars%	Includes
Protein Og		Protein 0g
/itamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin Dm
Calcium Omg	0%	Calcium 0mg
Iron Omg	0%	Iron Omg
Potassiummg	%	Potassium
The % Daily Value tells you how much erving of food contributes to a daily di lay is used for general nutrition advice	iet. 2,000 calories a	*The % Daily Valu serving of food co day is used for ge
IGREDIENTS: Sprite: High rup, Water, Citric Acid, Natural rate, Sodium Benzoate (To Pro nethylpolysiloxane.		INGREDIENT Syrup, Water, Citr Citrate, Sodium B Dimethylpolysilox

Sprite - 52oz	Ζ.	F
Nutrition Fa	acts	Ν
servings per container Serving size	(1474g)	se Se
Amount per serving Calories	520	Am C
	aily Value*	
Total Fat 0g	0%	Tot
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	5
Trans Fat 0g		110
Cholesterol Omg	0%	Ch
Sodium 140mg	6%	So
Total Carbohydrate 169g	61%	Tot
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	0.1
Total Sugars 137g		
Includesg Added Sugars	%	-
Protein 0g		Pro
Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vita
Calcium 0mg	0%	Ca
Iron Omg	0%	Iron
Potassiummg	%	Pot
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a r serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2 day is used for general nutrition advice.		*The serv day
INGREDIENTS: Sprite: High Fru Syrup, Water, Citric Acid, Natural Flav Citrate, Sodium Benzoate (To Protect Dimethylpolysiloxane.	ors, Sodium	INGR Water, Flavor, bate (f Benzoa um, Su

(340g)
80
aily Value*
0%
0%
0%
2%
7%
0%
%
%
0%
0%
%

Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavor, Instant Tea, Caramel Color, Potassium Sorbate (Preserves Freshness), Citrus Pectin, Sodium Benzoate (Preserves Freshness), Acesulfame Potassium, Sucralose, Red 40.

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(624g)
Amount per serving Calories	140
% D	aily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 70mg	3%
Total Carbohydrate 36g	13%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 36g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Lipton Brisk Raspberry Tea: Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavor, Instant Tea, Caramel Color, Potassium Sorbate (Preserves Freshness), Citrus Pectin, Sodium Benzoate (Preserves Freshness), Acesulfame Potassium, Sucralose, Red 40.

Lipton Brisk Raspberry Tea - 32oz.		
Nutrition F	acts	
servings per container Serving size	(907g)	
Amount per serving Calories	200	
%	Daily Value*	
Total Fat 0g	0%	
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	
Trans Fat 0g		
Cholesterol Omg	0%	
Sodium 100mg	4%	
Total Carbohydrate 52g	19%	
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	
Total Sugars 52g		
Includes g Added Sugar	s%	
Protein Og		
Vitamin Dmcg	%	
Calcium Omg	0%	
Iron Omg	0%	
Potassiummg	%	

serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calones a day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: Lipton Brisk Raspberry Tea: Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavor, Instant Tea, Caramel Color, Potassium Sorbate (Preserves Freshness), Citrus Pectin, Sodium Benzoate (Preserves Freshness), Acesulfame Potassium, Sucralose, Red 40.

Lipton Brisk Raspberry Tea - 42oz.	
Nutrition F	acts
servings per container Serving size	(1191g)
Amount per serving Calories	260
%	Daily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 130mg	6%
Total Carbohydrate 68g	25%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 68g	
Includesg Added Sugar	s%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Lipton Brisk Raspberry Tea: Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavor, Instant Tea, Caramel Color, Potassium Sorbate (Preserves Freshness), Citrus Pectin, Sodium Benzoate (Preserves Freshness), Acesulfame Potassium, Sucralose, Red 40.

Raspberry Tea - 52oz.	
Nutrition Fa	acts
servings per container Serving size	(1474g)
Amount per serving Calories	330
% D	aily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 160mg	7%
Total Carbohydrate 85g	31%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 85g	
Includes g Added Sugars	%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Lipton Brisk Raspberry Tea: Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Natural Flavor, Instant Tea, Caramel Color, Potassium Sorbate (Preserves Freshness), Citrus Pectin, Sodium Benzoate (Preserves Freshness), Acesulfame Potassium, Sucralose, Red 40.

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(340g)
Amount per serving Calories	0
% D	aily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	1.1
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 100mg	4%
Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includes g Added Sugars	%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: No Calorie Peach Iced Green Tea: Treated Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Sodium Citrate, Natural Flavor, Lemon Juice Concentrate, Gum Arabic, Sodium Benzoate (Preserves Freshness), Glycerol Ester Of Rosin, Potassium Sorbate (Preserves Freshness), Calcium Disodium Edta (To Protect Flavor), Yellow 5.

Contains Soy.

No Calorie Peach Iced Green Tea - 22oz. Nutrition Facts	
Amount per serving Calories	0
% Da	ily Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 180mg	8%
Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: No Calorie Peach Iced Green Tea: Treated Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Sodium Citrate, Natural Flavor, Lemon Juice Concentrate, Gum Arabic, Sodium Benzoate (Preserves Freshness), Glycerol Ester Of Rosin, Potassium Sorbate (Preserves Freshness), Calcium Disodium Edta (To Protect Flavor), Yellow 5.

Contains Soy.

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(907g)
Amount per serving Calories	0
% Da	aily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 260mg	11%
Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	9/
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: No Calorie Peach Iced Green Tea: Treated Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Sodium Citrate, Natural Flavor, Lemon Juice Concentrate, Gum Arabic, Sodium Benzoate (Preserves Freshness), Glycerol Ester Of Rosin, Potassium Sorbate (Preserves Freshness), Calcium Disodium Edta (To Protect Flavor), Yellow 5.

Contains Soy.

Nutrition F	acts
servings per container Serving size	(1191g)
Amount per serving Calories	0
9	6 Daily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	-
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 340mg	15%
Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includes g Added Suga	ars%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: No Calorie Peach Iced Green Tea: Treated Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Sodium Citrate, Natural Flavor, Lemon Juice Concentrate, Gum Arabic, Sodium Benzoate (Preserves Freshness), Glycerol Ester Of Rosin, Potassium Sorbate (Preserves Freshness), Calcium Disodium Edta (To Protect Flavor), Yellow 5.

Contains Soy.

No Calorie Peach Iced Green Tea - 52oz. Nutrition Facts	
Amount per serving Calories	0
%	Daily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 420mg	18%
Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includesg Added Sugar	5%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: No Calorie Peach Iced Green Tea: Treated Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Sodium Citrate, Natural Flavor, Lemon Juice Concentrate, Gum Arabic, Sodium Benzoate (Preserves Freshness), Glycerol Ester Of Rosin, Potassium Sorbate (Preserves Freshness), Calcium Disodium Edta (To Protect Flavor), Yellow 5.

Contains Soy.

Tropicana Lemonade - 1	2oz.	
Nutrition F	acts	
servings per container Serving size	(340g)	
Amount per serving Calories	150	
% I Total Fat 0g Saturated Fat 0g Trans Fat 0g Cholesterol 0mg Sodium 160mg Total Carbohydrate 41g Dietary Fiber 0g Total Sugars 41g Includesg Added Sugars Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg Calcium 0mg Iron 0mg Potassiummg 'The % Daily Value tells you how much a	% 0% 0% %	
serving of food contributes to a daily diet. day is used for general nutrition advice.	2.000 calories a monade: Treated tric Acid, Sodium Concentrate, erves Fresh- ssium Sorbate	If W Cir Gu ne (P Pr C

servings per container Serving size Amount per serving Calories % Di Total Fat 0g Saturated Fat 0g Trans Fat 0g	(624g) 280 aily Value*
Calories % Di Total Fat 0g Saturated Fat 0g	aily Value*
Total Fat 0g Saturated Fat 0g	
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Eat 0a	0%
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 290mg	13%
Total Carbohydrate 74g	27%
Dietary Fiber 0g Total Sugars 74g	0%
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein 0g	/d
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

Contains Soy.

Tropicana Lemonade - 32oz. Nutrition Facts	
Amount per serving Calories	400
% [Daily Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 420mg	18%
Total Carbohydrate 108g	39%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 108g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein 0g	
Vitamia D. maa	%
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Tropicana Lemonade: Treated Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Sodium Citrate, Natural Flavor, Lemon Juice Concentrate, Gum Arabic, Sodium Benzoate (Preserves Freshness), Glycerol Ester Of Rosin, Potassium Sorbate (Preserves Freshness), Calcium Disodium Edta (To Protect Flavor), Yellow 5.

Contains Soy.

servings per container Serving size	
	(1191g)
Amount per serving Calories	530
9	6 Daily Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 550mg	24%
Total Carbohydrate 142g	52%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 142g	
Includesg Added Suga	ars%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%
ater, High Fructose Corn Syrup, rate, Natural Flavor, Lemon Juio m Arabic, Sodium Benzoate (Pr	et. 2,000 calories a Lemonade: Trea Citric Acid, Sod ce Concentrate,

Tropicana Lemonade - 52oz.	
Nutrition F	acts
servings per container Serving size	(1474g)
Amount per serving Calories	650
% [Daily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 680mg	30%
Total Carbohydrate 176g	64%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 176g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: Tropicana Lemonade: Treated Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Sodium Citrate, Natural Flavor, Lemon Juice Concentrate, Gum Arabic, Sodium Benzoate (Preserves Freshness), Glycerol Ester Of Rosin, Potassium Sorbate (Preserves Freshness), Calcium Disodium Edta (To Protect Flavor), Yellow 5.

Contains Soy.

Minute Maid Lemonade - 12oz.	
Nutrition F	acts
servings per container Serving size	(340g)
Amount per serving Calories	100
%	Daily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 45mg	2%
Total Carbohydrate 27g	10%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 25g	
Includesg Added Sugars	5%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Minute Maid Lemonade: Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Sodium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate (To Protect Taste), Modified Food Starch, Glycerol Ester Of Rosin, Natural And Artificial Flavors, Yellow 5.

ervings per container Serving size mount per serving	111212-0-1
Amount per serving	(624g
승규는 지수에 이렇게 다 여러 가지 않는 것이 없다.	400
Calories	180
	Daily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 85mg	4%
Total Carbohydrate 50g Dietary Fiber 0g	18%
Total Sugars 46g	09
Includes g Added Sugar	rs9
Protein Og	-/
Vitamin Dmcg	9
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	9
The % Daily Value tells you how much a serving of food contributes to a daily diet day is used for general nutrition advice.	a nutrient in a t. 2,000 calories :
ter, High Fructose Corn Syrup, C rate, Potassium Benzoate (To Pri d Food Starch, Glycerol Ester Of d Artificial Flavors, Yellow 5.	otect Taste), I

(907g) 270
270
ly Value
0%
0%
0%
5%
26%
0%
%
9/
0%
0%
%

Nutrition Fa	acts
servings per container Serving size	(1191g)
Amount per serving Calories	350
% D	aily Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 160mg	7%
Total Carbohydrate 95g	35%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 88g	
Includes g Added Sugars	%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a n serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2 day is used for general nutrition advice.	

Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Sodium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate (To Protect Taste), Modified Food Starch, Glycerol Ester Of Rosin, Natural And Artificial Flavors, Yellow 5.

Minute Maid Lemonade - 52oz.	Minute Maid Raspberry Lemonade - 12oz.	Minute Maid Raspberry Lemonade - 22oz.
		Nutrition Facts
		servings per container Serving size (624g)
		Amount per serving Calories 130
		% Daily Value*
		Total Fat 0g 0%
		Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g
		Cholesterol 0mg 0%
		Sodium 20mg 1%
		Total Carbohydrate 33g 12%
		Dietary Fiber 0g 0%
		Total Sugars 33g
		Includesg Added Sugars%
		Protein 0g
		Viteratia D. mar
		Vitamin Dmcg%
		Calcium Omg 0%
		Iron Omg 0%
		Potassiummg%
INGREDIENTS: Minute Maid Lemonade: Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Sodium Citrate, Potassium Benzoate (To Protect Taste), Mod- ified Food Starch, Glycerol Ester Of Rosin, Natural And Artificial Flavors, Yellow 5.	INGREDIENTS: Minute Maid Raspberry Lemonade: Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Yucca Extract, Quillaia Extract, Sodium Benzoate (To Protect Taste), Natural And Artificial Flavors, Modified Food Starch, Glycerol Ester Of Rosin, Red 40, Caramel Color, Potassium Benzoate (To Protect Taste).	serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Nutrition	Facts
servings per contain Serving size	er (1191g)
Amount per serving Calories	250
	% Daily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	00/
Cholesterol 0mg Sodium 35mg	0%
Total Carbohydrate 63g	23%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 63g	U.
Includes g Added S	Sugars%
Protein 0g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
	%
Potassiummg	A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL OF
Potassiummg *The % Daily Value tells you how r serving of food contributes to a da day is used for general nutrition ac	ily diet. 2,000 calories a

Nutrition Fa	acts
servings per container Serving size	(1474g)
Amount per serving Calories	300
% D	aily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 45mg	2%
Total Carbohydrate 78g	28%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 78g	
Includes g Added Sugars	%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Minute Maid Raspberry Lemonade: Water, High Fructose Corn Syrup, Citric Acid, Yucca Extract, Quillaia Extract, Sodium Benzoate (To Protect Taste), Natural And Artificial Flavors, Modified Food Starch, Glycerol Ester Of Rosin, Red 40, Caramel Color, Potassium Benzoate (To Protect Taste).

Nutrition Fa	acts
servings per container Serving size	(340g)
Amount per serving Calories	50
% D	aily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 15mg	1%
Total Carbohydrate 14g	5%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 14g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 0mg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a n serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2 day is used for general nutrition advice.	

Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preservatves), Magnesium Lactate, Calcium Pantothenate, Mono-Potassium Phosphate, Red 40, Calcium Lactate, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride, Calcium Disodium EDTA (To Protect Color), Manganese Citrate, Blue 1, Vitamin B 12.

Contains Egg, Fish, Milk, Peanut, Shellfish, Soy, Tree Nuts, Wheat.

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(624g)
Amount per serving Calories	100
% D	aily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 30mg	1%
Total Carbohydrate 25g	9%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 25g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein 0g	
Vitamia D. maa	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Vitamin Water XXX: Water, Coke Cola Vitamin Water XXX, Filtered Water, Crystalline Fructose, Cane Sugar, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, Alpha-Toceopherol Acetate, Potassium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preservatves), Magnesium Lactate, Calcium Pantothenate, Mono-Potassium Phosphate, Red 40, Calcium Lactate, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride, Calcium Disodium EDTA (To Protect Color), Manganese Citrate, Blue 1, Vitamin B 12.

Contains Egg, Fish, Milk, Peanut, Shellfish, Soy, Tree Nuts, Wheat.

Nutrition Fa	acts
servings per container Serving size	(907g)
Amount per serving Calories	140
% D	aily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 40mg	2%
Total Carbohydrate 36g	13%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 36g	
Includes g Added Sugars	%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: Vitamin Water XXX: Water, Coke Cola Vitamin Water XXX, Filtered Water, Crystalline Fructose, Cane Sugar, Citric Acid, Natural Flavors, Alpha-Toceopherol Acetate, Potassium Benzoate And Potassium Sorbate (Preservatves), Magnesium Lactate, Calcium Pantothenate, Mono-Potassium Phosphate, Red 40, Calcium Lactate, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride, Calcium Disodium EDTA (To Protect Color), Manganese Citrate, Blue 1, Vitamin B 12.

Contains Egg, Fish, Milk, Peanut, Shellfish, Soy, Tree Nuts, Wheat.

Fountain Beverages

Vitamin Water XXX - 42oz. Nutrition Facts		Vitamin Water XXX - 52oz. Nutrition Facts	
Amount per serving Calories	180	Amount per serving Calories	230
	% Daily Value*	9	6 Daily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g		Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%	Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 55mg	2%	Sodium 65mg	3%
Total Carbohydrate 47g	17%	Total Carbohydrate 59g	21%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 47g		Total Sugars 59g	
Includesg Added Sug	jars%	Includes g Added Suga	ars%
Protein Og		Protein 0g	
Vitamia D. maa	%	Vitamia D. maa	9
Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin Dmcg	
Calcium Omg		Calcium Omg	09
Iron 0mg Potassiummg	%	Iron 0mg Potassiummg	9
*The % Daily Value tells you how muc serving of food contributes to a daily o day is used for general nutrition advice	liet. 2,000 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much serving of food contributes to a daily di day is used for general nutrition advice	et. 2,000 calories a
NGREDIENTS: Vitamin W oke Cola Vitamin Water XXX, Fil	/ater XXX: Water, Itered Water, Crys- ic Acid, Natural	INGREDIENTS: Vitamin Wat Coke Cola Vitamin Water XXX, Filte talline Fructose, Cane Sugar, Citric	

The nutritional information is derived from a computer analysis of recipes with the assistance of an ESHA Research Nutrition Labeling and Formulation Software (Genesis R&D 9.11.0 Version), and standard supplier product formulations. The rounding of figures is based on the US Food and Drug Administration NLEA Guidelines. Variations within the nutritional values may occur due to the use of regional suppliers, manufacturing tolerances, minor differences in preparation techniques at the store level, recipe revisions, periodic product formulation changes and other factors.

Frozen Fanta Blue Raspberry - 12oz.		Frozen Fanta Blue Raspberry - 22oz.	
Facts	Nutrition	Facts	
(340g)	servings per container Serving size	(624	
100	Amount per serving Calories	180	
% Daily Value*		% Daily Valu	
0%	Total Fat 0g	C	
0%	Saturated Fat 0g	0	
	Trans Fat 0g		
0%	Cholesterol 0mg	0	
0%	Sodium 15mg	1	
9%	Total Carbohydrate 47g	17	
0%	Dietary Fiber 0g	0	
	Total Sugars 47g		
ars%	Includes g Added Sug	ars -	
	Protein 0g		
%	Vitamin Dmcg		
		C	
: Acid, Natural and Yucca Extract,	Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Citric Artificial Flavors, Quillaia Extract,	Yucca Extract,	
	(340g) (340g) 100 4 Daily Value* 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%	Facts Nutrition (340g) servings per container 1000 serving size 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Total Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Total Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Total Carbohydrate 47g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 47g 0% Includesg Added Sug Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg 0% Iron 0mg % Vitamin Dmcg 0% Iron 0mg % Staturate for contributes to a daily or day is used for general nutrition advice day is used for ge	

Nutrition F	acts
servings per container Serving size	(907g)
Amount per serving Calories	260
% [Daily Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 20mg	1%
Total Carbohydrate 68g	25%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 68g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a r serving of food contributes to a daily diet. day is used for general nutrition advice.	
GREDIENTS: Fanta Blue Ras ctose Corn Syrup, Water, Citric Ac ificial Flavors, Quillaia Extract, Yuc dium Benzoate (To Protect Taste),	id, Natural a ca Extract,

Frozen Fanta Blue Raspberry - 42oz.		Frozen Fanta Blue Raspberry - 52oz.	
Nutrition	Facts	Nutrition	Facts
servings per container Serving size	(1191g)	servings per container Serving size	(1474
Amount per serving Calories	340	Amount per serving Calories	420
	% Daily Value*		% Daily Valu
Total Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat 0g	0
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	Saturated Fat 0g	0
Trans Fat 0g		Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%	Cholesterol 0mg	C
Sodium 25mg	1%	Sodium 35mg	2
Total Carbohydrate 89g	32%	Total Carbohydrate 111g	40
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Dietary Fiber 0g	0
Total Sugars 89g		Total Sugars 111g	
Includesg Added Sug	gars%	Includes g Added Sug	ars -
Protein Og		Protein 0g	
/itamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin Dmcg	
Calcium Omg	0%	Calcium Omg	C
ron Omg	%	Iron 0mg Potassiummg	C
CDEDIENTE Canta Dive	Deenheur u. Llieb		
NGREDIENTS: Fanta Blue ructose Corn Syrup, Water, Citri rtificial Flavors, Quillaia Extract, odium Benzoate (To Protect Tas	c Acid, Natural and Yucca Extract,	INGREDIENTS: Fanta Blue I Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Citric Artificial Flavors, Quillaia Extract, Sodium Benzoate (To Protect Tast	Acid, Natural Yucca Extract,

Frozen Fanta Cherry Limeade -	
Nutrition Fa	acts
servings per container Serving size	(340g)
Amount per serving Calories	110
% Da Total Fat 0g	aily Value* 0%
Saturated Fat 0g Trans Fat 0g	0%
Cholesterol Omg Sodium Omg	0% 0%
Total Carbohydrate 35g Dietary Fiber 0g	13% 0%
Total Sugars 27g Includesg Added Sugars Protein 0g	%
The second se	
Vitamin Dmcg Calcium 0mg	%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2, day is used for general nutrition advice.	
INGREDIENTS: Fanta Cherry Lin digh Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natu vrtificial Flavors, Citric Acid, Yucca Ext Extract, Sodium Benzoate (To Protect 5, Blue 1.	ıral And ract, Quillai
Contains No Juice.	

Frozen Fanta Cherry Limeade - 22oz. Nutrition Facts		Frozen Fanta Cherry Limeade - 32o	
		Nutrition Fact	
servings per container Serving size	(624g)	servings per container Serving size	(907
Amount per serving Calories	190	Amount per serving Calories	28
	% Daily Value*	% [Daily Valu
Total Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat 0g	
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	Saturated Fat 0g	(
Trans Fat 0g		Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%	Cholesterol 0mg	
Sodium Omg	0%	Sodium Omg	
Total Carbohydrate 63g	23%	Total Carbohydrate 92g	33
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Dietary Fiber 0g	
Total Sugars 50g		Total Sugars 72g	_
Includesg Added Sug	gars%	Includesg Added Sugars	P
Protein Og		Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin Dmcg	
Calcium Omg	0%	Calcium 0mg	(
Iron Omg	0%	Iron Omg	(
Potassiummg	%	Potassiummg	
day is used for general nutrition advice NGREDIENTS: Fanta Che igh Fructose Corn Syrup, Wate tificial Flavors, Citric Acid, Yuce tract, Sodium Benzoate (To Pr Blue 1.	rry Limeade Frozen: r, Natural And ca Extract, Quillaia	serving of food contributes to a daily diel. day is used for general nutrition advice. INGREDIENTS: Fanta Cherry Li High Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Nat Artificial Flavors, Citric Acid, Yucca Ex Extract, Sodium Benzoate (To Protect 5, Blue 1.	imeade Fre tural And tract, Quil
ontains No Juice.		Contains No Juice.	

iner (907g) 2880 % Daily Value* 0% <th>Fanta ade - 3</th> <th>32oz.</th> <th colspan="3">Frozen Fanta Cherry Limeade - 42oz.</th>	Fanta ade - 3	32oz.	Frozen Fanta Cherry Limeade - 42oz.		
(907g) 2800 % Daily Value* 0% 2g 33% 0% d Sugars% % 0% 1cludesg Added Sugars% Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg% Calcium Omg 0% Potassiummg% Vitamin Dmcg% Calcium Omg 0% Potassiummg% Cherry Limeade Frozen: Vater, Natural And Yucca Extract, Quillaia To Protect Taste), Yellow	n Facts		Nutrition Facts		
2880 % Daily Value* 370 % Daily Value* 370 % Daily Value* % Daily Value* 0% % Daily Value* 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 2g 33% 0% 0% 2g 33% 0% 0% od Sugars % 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 10 Charly Limeade Frozen: Natural And Water, Natural And Nucca Extract, Quillaia INGREDIENTS: Fanta Cherry Limeade Frozen: Water, Natural And Yucca Extract, Quillaia INGREDIENTS: Fanta Cherry Limeade Frozen: Water, Natural And Yucca Extract, Quillaia Instructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And To Protect Taste), Yellow Solium Benzoate (To Protect Taste), Yello	ainer	(907g)		(1191g)	
0% Total Fat 0g 0% 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% 0% Trans Fat 0g 0% 0% O% O% 0% O% O% 0% O% O% 2g 33% O% 0% Total Carbohydrate 121g 44% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 95g Includesg Added Sugars% Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg % 0% O% O% 0% O% O% 0% Total Sugars 95g Includesg Added Sugars% Protein 0g O% O% 0% O% O% 0% Iron Omg O% 0% Potassiummg % Ow much a nutrient in a adaly diet 2,000 calories a in advice. The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet 2,000 calories a in advice. Cherry Limeade Frozen: INGREDIENTS: Fanta Cherry Limeade Frozen: Nater, Natural And Yutca Extract, Quillaia Thigh Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Yutifcial Flavors, Citric Acid,		280		370	
0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% 0% Trans Fat 0g Trans Fat 0g 0% 0% 0% 2g 33% 0% 0% Total Carbohydrate 121g 44% 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% d Sugars % Total Sugars 95g includesg Added Sugars % 0% Vitamin Dmcg % 0% O% O% % Vitamin Dmcg % 0% O% O% % O% O% 0% Includesg Added Sugars % 0% O% O% 0% O% O% 0% Includesg Added Sugars % 0% O% O% 0% Iron Omg 0% 0% Iron Omg 0% 0% Iron Omg 0% 0 Potassiummg -% 0 Insered Frozen: INGREDIENTS: Fanta Cherry Limeade Frozen: Water, Natural And Iruficial Flavors, Citric Acid, Yucca Extract,	% Dai	ly Value*	% D	aily Value*	
Image: Constraint of the second se		0%	Total Fat 0g	0%	
0% 0% 0% 0% 2g 33% 0% 5odium 0mg 0% 0% Total Carbohydrate 121g 44% 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% d Sugars % Total Sugars 95g 1 Sugars % Includesg Added Sugars % 0% % Vitamin Dmcg % 0% % O% Calcium 0mg 0% 0% % Protein 0g 0% 0% % Vitamin Dmcg % 0% % O% Potassiummg -% 0% % Yalue tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calories a advice. *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. Cherry Limeade Frozen: INGREDIENTS: Fanta Cherry Limeade Frozen: Vater, Natural And Artificial Flavors, Citric Acid, Yucca Extract, Quillaia to Protect Taste), Yellow o Protect Taste), Yellow		0%	Saturated Fat 0g	0%	
0% 2g 33% 0% Total Carbohydrate 121g 44% 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% d Sugars % Total Sugars 95g 1 Includesg Added Sugars % 0% Vitamin Dmcg % 0% O% O% 0% Total Sugars 0% O% 0% O% O% 0% O% O% 0% Potassiummg -% *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. Cherry Limeade Frozen: INGREDIENTS: Fanta Cherry			Trans Fat 0g		
2g 33% 0% 1 0% 1 1 0% 1 1 0% 1 1 0% 1 1 0%		0%	Cholesterol Omg	0%	
0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% d Sugars % Total Sugars 95g 1 Includesg Added Sugars % 0% Vitamin Dmcg % 0% O% O% 0% Iron 0mg 0% 0% Iron 0mg 0% 0% Potassiummg % 0w much a nutrient in a a daily diet. 2,000 calories a in advice. "The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. Cherry Limeade Frozen: INGREDIENTS: Fanta Cherry Limeade Frozen: Nater, Natural And Yucca Extract, Quillaia To Protect Taste), Yellow Itigh Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artificial Flavors, Citric Acid, Yucca Extract, Quillaia Extract, Sodium Benzoate (To Protect Taste), Yellow		0%	Sodium Omg	0%	
Total Sugars 95g Includesg Added Sugars% Protein 0g % 0% Potassiummg *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. Cherry Limeade Frozen: Nater, Natural And Yucca Extract, Quillaia To Protect Taste), Yellow INGREDIENTS: Fanta Cherry Limeade Frozen: Nater, Natural And Yucca Extract, Quillaia To Protect Taste), Yellow S, Blue 1. <td>2g</td> <td>33%</td> <td>Total Carbohydrate 121g</td> <td>44%</td>	2g	33%	Total Carbohydrate 121g	44%	
d Sugars % Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g % 0% % 0% 0% % 0% 0% 0% % 0% 0% 0% Potassiummg % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a n advice. Cherry Limeade Frozen: INGREDIENTS: Fanta Cherry Limeade Frozen: Nater, Natural And Yucca Extract, Quillaia To Protect Taste), Yellow INGREDIENTS: Fanta Cherry Limeade Frozen: Artificial Flavors, Citric Acid, Yucca Extract, Quillaia Extract, Sodium Benzoate (To Protect Taste), Yellow	_	0%	Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	
% Protein 0g 0% Vitamin Dmcg % 0% Iron 0mg 0% % Potassiummg % ow much a nutrient in a a daily diet. 2,000 calories a n advice. *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. Cherry Limeade Frozen: INGREDIENTS: Fanta Cherry Limeade Frozen: Vater, Natural And Yucca Extract, Quillaia To Protect Taste), Yellow INGREDIENTS: Fanta Cherry Limeade Frozen: Specification Control of Protect Taste), Yellow Extract, Sodium Benzoate (To Protect Taste), Yellow			Total Sugars 95g		
% Vitamin Dmcg % 0% Calcium Omg 0% 0% Iron Omg 0% % Potassiummg % wm much a nutrient in a daily diet. 2,000 calories a hadvice. *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. Cherry Limeade Frozen: INGREDIENTS: Fanta Cherry Limeade Frozen: Vucca Extract, Quillaia To Protect Taste), Yellow Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artificial Flavors, Citric Acid, Yucca Extract, Quillaia Extract, Sodium Benzoate (To Protect Taste), Yellow	d Sugars	%	Includesg Added Sugars	%	
0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Iron Omg 0% % Potassiummg % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. Cherry Limeade Frozen: INGREDIENTS: Fanta Cherry Limeade Frozen: Vater, Natural And Yucca Extract, Quillaia To Protect Taste), Yellow High Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artificial Flavors, Citric Acid, Yucca Extract, Quillaia Extract, Sodium Benzoate (To Protect Taste), Yellow			Protein 0g		
0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 1ron Omg 0% % 0% 0% ow much a nutrient in a daily diet. 2,000 calories a hadvice. 0% 0% Otherry Limeade Frozen: The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. INGREDIENTS: Fanta Cherry Limeade Frozen: Vater, Natural And Yucca Extract, Quillaia To Protect Taste), Yellow Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artificial Flavors, Citric Acid, Yucca Extract, Quillaia Extract, Sodium Benzoate (To Protect Taste), Yellog 5, Blue 1.		9/	Vitamin D. mog	. 0/	
0% % ow much a nutrient in a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. % *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. Cherry Limeade Frozen: INGREDIENTS: Fanta Cherry Limeade Frozen: Vater, Natural And Yucca Extract, Quillaia To Protect Taste), Yellow High Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artificial Flavors, Citric Acid, Yucca Extract, Quillaia Extract, Sodium Benzoate (To Protect Taste), Yellow		44			
% Potassiummg% *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. Cherry Limeade Frozen: Nater, Natural And Yucca Extract, Quillaia To Protect Taste), Yellow INGREDIENTS: Fanta Cherry Limeade Froze High Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artificial Flavors, Citric Acid, Yucca Extract, Quillaia Extract, Sodium Benzoate (To Protect Taste), Yellov 5, Blue 1.			the second se		
ow much a nutrient in a a daily diet. 2,000 calories a natvice. *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. Cherry Limeade Frozen: INGREDIENTS: Fanta Cherry Limeade Frozen: Nater, Natural And Yucca Extract, Quillaia Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural And Artificial Flavors, Citric Acid, Yucca Extract, Quillaia To Protect Taste), Yellow Extract, Sodium Benzoate (To Protect Taste), Yellow					
a daily diet. 2,000 calories a n advice. Cherry Limeade Frozen: Water, Natural And , Yucca Extract, Quillaia To Protect Taste), Yellow Mater, Natural And , Yucca Extract, Quillaia To Protect Taste), Yellow Mater, Natural And Artificial Flavors, Citric Acid, Yucca Extract, Quillais Extract, Sodium Benzoate (To Protect Taste), Yellow 5, Blue 1.	-	10.00			
Water, Natural AndHigh Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Natural AndYucca Extract, QuillaiaArtificial Flavors, Citric Acid, Yucca Extract, QuillaiaTo Protect Taste), YellowExtract, Sodium Benzoate (To Protect Taste), Yello5, Blue 1.	a daily diet. 2,00		serving of food contributes to a daily diet.		
	Water, Natura , Yucca Extra	al And ct, Quillaia	High Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Nat Artificial Flavors, Citric Acid, Yucca Ex Extract, Sodium Benzoate (To Protect 5, Blue 1.	ural And tract, Quillaia	

Frozen Fant Cherry Limeade		Froz Wild Cl
Nutrition F	acts	Nutrit
servings per container Serving size	(1474g)	servings per of Serving size
	(14749)	
Amount per serving	460	Amount per ser
Calories	400	Calories
the second secon	Daily Value*	Total Eat 0a
Total Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat 0g
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	Saturated Fat
Trans Fat 0g	00/	Trans Fat 0g
Cholesterol Omg	0%	Cholesterol Omg
Sodium Omg	0%	Sodium 10mg
Total Carbohydrate 150g	55%	Total Carbohyd
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Dietary Fiber (
Total Sugars 117g		Total Sugars 2
Includesg Added Sugar	s%	Includesg
Protein 0g		Protein 0g
Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin Dmcg
Calcium Omg	0%	Calcium 0mg
Iron Omg	0%	Iron Omg
Potassiummg	%	Potassiummg
serving of food contributes to a daily diet. day is used for general nutrition advice.	2,000 calories a	serving of food contrib day is used for genera
	Limeade Frozen:	

Frozen Fanta Wild Cherry - 12		Wi
Nutrition Fa	acts	Nut
ervings per container		serving
erving size	(340g)	Serving
mount nor coming		Amount
mount per serving	100	Amount
Calories	100	Calo
	aily Value*	
otal Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	Satural
Trans Fat 0g		Trans I
holesterol Omg	0%	Choleste
odium 10mg	0%	Sodium
otal Carbohydrate 27g	10%	Total Car
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Dietary
Total Sugars 27g		Total S
Includes g Added Sugars	%	Inclu
rotein Og	_	Protein 0
itamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin D
alcium Omg	0%	Calcium (
on Omg	0%	Iron Omg
otassiummg	%	Potassiur
he % Daily Value tells you how much a ni rving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2, y is used for general nutrition advice.		*The % Daily serving of fo day is used f
REDIENTS: Fanta Wild Cher Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Citri lavor, Yucca Extract, Quillaia Extra oate (To Protect Taste).	c Acid, Artifi-	INGREDIE High Fructose cial Flavor, Yu Benzoate (To

Nutrition Fa	acts
servings per container Serving size	(624g)
Amount per serving Calories	180
% D	aily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 15mg	1%
Total Carbohydrate 50g	18%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 50g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein Og	_
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a n serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2 day is used for general nutrition advice.	
IGREDIENTS: Fanta Wild Cher gh Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Citri I Flavor, Yucca Extract, Quillaia Extr nzoate (To Protect Taste).	, ic Acid, Artif

	ta 32oz.	Fro Wild C
Nutrition F	acts	Nutrit
servings per container		servings per
Serving size	(907g)	Serving size
Amount per serving		Amount per se
Calories	260	Calorie
	Daily Value*	
Total Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat 0g
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	Saturated Fa
Trans Fat 0g		Trans Fat 0g
Cholesterol Omg	0%	Cholesterol Om
Sodium 20mg	1%	Sodium 25mg
Total Carbohydrate 72g	26%	Total Carbohyd
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Dietary Fiber
Total Sugars 72g		Total Sugars
Includesg Added Sugar	rs%	Includes
Protein Og		Protein Og
Vitamin D. mag	%	Vitamin D. mor
Vitamin Dmcg Calcium 0mg	%	Vitamin Dmcg
	0%	Calcium Omg
Iron 0mg Potassiummg	%	Iron 0mg Potassiummg
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a serving of food contributes to a daily diet day is used for general nutrition advice.		*The % Daily Value to serving of food contri day is used for gener
NGREDIENTS: Fanta Wild C gh Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, C al Flavor, Yucca Extract, Quillaia E nzoate (To Protect Taste).		INGREDIENTS: High Fructose Corn cial Flavor, Yucca Ex Benzoate (To Protec

Frozen Fanta Wild Cherry - 42oz.		Frozen Fanta Wild Cherry - 52	oz.
		Nutrition Facts	
ervings per container erving size	(1191g)	servings per container Serving size	(1474g)
mount per serving	350	Amount per serving Calories	430
9	6 Daily Value*	% Da	ily Value*
otal Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g		Trans Fat 0g	
holesterol Omg	0%	Cholesterol Omg	0%
odium 25mg	1%	Sodium 35mg	2%
otal Carbohydrate 95g	35%	Total Carbohydrate 117g	43%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 95g		Total Sugars 117g	
Includesg Added Suga	ars%	Includesg Added Sugars	%
rotein Og		Protein 0g	_
itamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin Dmcg	%
alcium Omg	0%	Calcium 0mg	0%
on Omg	0%	Iron Omg	0%
otassiummg	%	Potassiummg	%
The % Daily Value tells you how much riving of food contributes to a daily di by is used for general nutrition advice	et. 2,000 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	
REDIENTS: Fanta Wild C Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, G lavor, Yucca Extract, Quillaia B oate (To Protect Taste).	•	INGREDIENTS: Fanta Wild Cherry High Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Citric cial Flavor, Yucca Extract, Quillaia Extrac Benzoate (To Protect Taste).	Acid, Artifi-

Serving size	(1474g)
Amount per serving	420
Calories	430
	% Daily Value
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 35mg	2%
Total Carbohydrate 117g	43%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 117g	
Includesg Added Su	ugars%
Protein 0g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	/
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%
serving of food contributes to a dail day is used for general nutrition adv	
INGREDIENTS: Fanta Wilk High Fructose Corn Syrup, Wate cial Flavor, Yucca Extract, Quilla Benzoate (To Protect Taste).	

Piña Colada - 12	2oz.	Piñ
Nutrition Fa	acts	Nut
servings per container	1000	serving
Serving size	(340g)	Serving
Amount per serving		Amount
Calories	100	Calo
		Jaio
Total Fat 0g	aily Value* 0%	Total Fat
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	Satural
Trans Fat 0g	070	Trans F
Cholesterol Omg	0%	Choleste
Sodium Omg	0%	Sodium (
Total Carbohydrate 27g	10%	Total Car
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Dietary
Total Sugars 27g		Total S
Includes g Added Sugars	%	Inclu
Protein 0g		Protein 0
Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin D
Calcium Omg	0%	Calcium (
Iron Omg	0%	Iron Omg
Potassiummg	%	Potassiur
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2, day is used for general nutrition advice.		*The % Daily serving of fo day is used to
NGREDIENTS: Fanta Pina Cola		High Fructose

Nutrition Facts			
servings per container Serving size	(624g)		
Amount per serving Calories	180		
	aily Value*		
Total Fat 0g	0%		
Saturated Fat 0g	0%		
Trans Fat 0g			
Cholesterol 0mg	0%		
Sodium Omg	0%		
Total Carbohydrate 50g	18%		
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%		
Total Sugars 50g			
Includesg Added Sugars	%		
Protein 0g			
Vitamin Dmcg	%		
Calcium Omg	%		
Iron Omg	0%		
Potassiummg	%		
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a r serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2 day is used for general nutrition advice.	nutrient in a		
IGREDIENTS: Fanta Pina Cola gh Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Citr I Flavor, Yucca Extract, Quillaia Ext nzoate (To Protect Taste).	ic Acid, Artifi-	I H C B	

servings per container Serving size	(907g)
Amount per serving Calories	260
	Daily Value*
fotal Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium Omg	0%
Total Carbohydrate 72g	26%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 72g	
Includes g Added Sugars	s%
Protein Og	_
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
ron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%
The % Daily Value tells you how much a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. day is used for general nutrition advice.	
GREDIENTS: Fanta Pina Cola h Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Cit Flavor, Yucca Extract, Quillaia Ext zoate (To Protect Taste).	ric Acid, Artifi

	42oz.	Pi
Nutrition F	acts	Nu
servings per container		serving
Serving size	(1191g)	Servin
Amount per serving		Amount
Calories	350	Calo
		Gal
Total Fat 0g	Daily Value* 0%	Total Fa
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	Satur
Trans Fat 0g	078	Trans
Cholesterol Omg	0%	Cholest
Sodium Omg	0%	Sodium
Total Carbohydrate 95g	35%	Total Ca
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Dieta
Total Sugars 95g		Total
Includes g Added Sugar	s%	Inc
Protein 0g		Protein
Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin
Calcium Omg	0%	Calcium
Iron Omg	0%	Iron 0m
Potassiummg	%	Potassi
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a serving of food contributes to a daily diet day is used for general nutrition advice.		*The % Da serving of day is used
NGREDIENTS: Fanta Pina Co igh Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, C al Flavor, Yucca Extract, Quillaia E enzoate (To Protect Taste).	Citric Acid, Artifi-	INGREDI High Fructo cial Flavor, \ Benzoate (T

Nutrition F	acts	
servings per container Serving size	(1474g)	
Amount per serving Calories	430	
1.1.1	Daily Value*	
Total Fat 0g	0%	6
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	1
Trans Fat 0g		
Cholesterol Omg	0%	1
Sodium Omg	0%	
Total Carbohydrate 117g	43%	
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	
Total Sugars 117g		
Includesg Added Sugars	%	
Protein 0g		1
Vitamin Dmcg	%	1
Calcium Omg	0%	
Iron Omg	0%	
Potassiummg	%	
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. day is used for general nutrition advice.	nutrient in a 2,000 calories a	
IGREDIENTS: Fanta Pina Cola gh Fructose Corn Syrup, Water, Citr I Flavor, Yucca Extract, Quillaia Ext nzoate (To Protect Taste).	ric Acid, Artifi-	IN Cor Nat

servings per container Serving size	(340g)
Amount per serving Calories	150
%	Daily Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium Omg	0%
Total Carbohydrate 41g	15%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 41g	
Includesg Added Sugar	s%
Protein Og	
/itamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	0%
ron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%
The % Daily Value tells you how much a serving of food contributes to a daily diet day is used for general nutrition advice.	
GREDIENTS: Coca-Cola: Hi n Syrup, Water, Caramel Color, P ural Flavors, Caffeine.	5

Frozen Coke	- 22oz.	Frozen Coke -	32oz.	Frozen Coke -	42oz.
Nutrition	Facts	Nutrition F	acts	Nutrition F	acts
servings per container Serving size	(624g)	servings per container Serving size	(907g)	servings per container Serving size	(1191ç
Amount per serving Calories	270	Amount per serving Calories	400	Amount per serving Calories	520
	% Daily Value*		Daily Value*		6 Daily Valu
Total Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat 0g	(Dully Full
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	Saturated Fat 0g	0%	Saturated Fat 0g	0
Trans Fat 0g		Trans Fat 0g		Trans Fat 0g	-
Cholesterol Omg	0%	Cholesterol Omg	0%	Cholesterol Omg	
Sodium 5mg	0%	Sodium 10mg	0%	Sodium 15mg	
Total Carbohydrate 74g	27%	Total Carbohydrate 108g	39%	Total Carbohydrate 142g	52
Dietary Fiber 0g		Dietary Fiber 0g		Dietary Fiber 0g	52
	0%	Total Sugars 108g	0%		
Total Sugars 74g				Total Sugars 142g	
Includesg Added Sug	gars%	Includesg Added Suga	ars%	Includesg Added Suga	ars -
Protein Og		Protein 0g		Protein 0g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin Dmcg	
Calcium Omg	0%	Calcium Omg	0%	Calcium 0mg	(
Iron Omg	0%	Iron Omg	0%	Iron Omg	(
Potassiummg	%	Potassiummg	%	Potassiummg	
serving of food contributes to a daily o day is used for general nutrition advic	diet. 2,000 calories a e.	*The % Daily Value tells you how much serving of food contributes to a daily di day is used for general nutrition advice. INGREDIENTS: Coca-Cola: H	et. 2,000 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much serving of food contributes to a daily di day is used for general nutrition advice INGREDIENTS: Coca-Cola: H	et. 2,000 calorie
*The % Daily Value tells you how muc serving of food contributes to a daily o day is used for general nutrition advic NGREDIENTS: Coca-Cola: forn Syrup, Water, Caramel Colo latural Flavors, Caffeine.	diet. 2,000 calories a e. High Fructose	serving of food contributes to a daily die	et. 2,000 calories a ligh Fructose	serving of food contributes to a daily dir	et. 2,000 calorie ligh Fructose
serving of food contributes to a daily of day is used for general nutrition advice NGREDIENTS: Coca-Cola: prin Syrup, Water, Caramel Colo	diet. 2,000 calories a e. High Fructose	serving of food contributes to a daily dia day is used for general nutrition advice. INGREDIENTS: Coca-Cola: H Corn Syrup, Water, Caramel Color,	et. 2,000 calories a ligh Fructose	serving of food contributes to a daily di day is used for general nutrition advice INGREDIENTS: Coca-Cola: H Corn Syrup, Water, Caramel Color,	et. 2,000 calorie ligh Fructose

The nutritional information is derived from a computer analysis of recipes with the assistance of an ESHA Research Nutrition Labeling and Formulation Software (Genesis R&D 9.11.0 Version), and standard supplier product formulations. The rounding of figures is based on the US Food and Drug Administration NLEA Guidelines. Variations within the nutritional values may occur due to the use of regional suppliers, manufacturing tolerances, minor differences in preparation techniques at the store level, recipe revisions, periodic product formulation changes and other factors.

servings per container Serving size	(1474g)
Amount per serving Calories	640
% [Daily Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 15mg	1%
Total Carbohydrate 176g	64%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 176g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein Og	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium Omg	%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. day is used for general nutrition advice.	nutrient in a

Brewed Coffee

Brewed Coffee -	12oz.	Brewed Coffee - 1	.6oz.	Brewed Coffee - 2	20oz.
Nutrition Fa	acts	Nutrition Fa	cts	Nutrition Fa	icts
servings per container Serving size	(340g)	servings per container Serving size	(454g)	servings per container Serving size	(567g)
Amount per serving Calories	5	Amount per serving Calories	5	Amount per serving Calories	10
	aily Value*	10 million (1997)	ily Value*		ily Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat 0g	0%	Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%	Saturated Fat 0g	0%	Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	0,0	Trans Fat 0g		Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%	Cholesterol 0mg	0%	Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 5mg	0%	Sodium 5mg	0%	Sodium 10mg	0%
Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%	Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%	Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	0 /0	Total Sugars 0g	570	Total Sugars 0g	0 /0
Includes g Added Sugars	%	Includesg Added Sugars	%	Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein Og	/8	Protein Og	/0	Protein 0g	/0
		No.			_
Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin Dmcg	%	Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 7mg	0%	Calcium 9mg	0%	Calcium 12mg	0%
Iron Omg	0%	Iron Omg	0%	Iron Omg	0%
					10.01
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2, day is used for general nutrition advice.	000 calories a	Potassium 232mg *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.0 day is used for general nutrition advice. INGREDIENTS: Brewed Coffee: C	00 calories a	Potassium 290mg "The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.0 day is used for general nutrition advice. INGREDIENTS: Brewed Coffee: C	00 calories a
"The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2, day is used for general nutrition advice.	utrient in a 000 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 00 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet, 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 100 calories a
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2, day is used for general nutrition advice.	utrient in a 000 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 00 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet, 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 100 calories a
"The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2, day is used for general nutrition advice.	utrient in a 000 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 00 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet, 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 100 calories a
"The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2, day is used for general nutrition advice.	utrient in a 000 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 00 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet, 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 100 calories a
"The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2, day is used for general nutrition advice.	utrient in a 000 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 00 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet, 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 100 calories a
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2, day is used for general nutrition advice.	utrient in a 000 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 00 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet, 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 100 calories a
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2, day is used for general nutrition advice.	utrient in a 000 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 00 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet, 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 100 calories a
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2, day is used for general nutrition advice.	utrient in a 000 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 00 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet, 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 100 calories a
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2, day is used for general nutrition advice.	utrient in a 000 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 00 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet, 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 100 calories a
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2, day is used for general nutrition advice.	utrient in a 000 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 00 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet, 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 100 calories a
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2, day is used for general nutrition advice.	utrient in a 000 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 00 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet, 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 100 calories a
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2, day is used for general nutrition advice.	utrient in a 000 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 00 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet, 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 100 calories a
Potassium 174mg "The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2, day is used for general nutrition advice." IGREDIENTS: Brewed Coffee:	utrient in a 000 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 00 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet, 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 100 calories a
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2, day is used for general nutrition advice.	utrient in a 000 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 00 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet, 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 100 calories a
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2, day is used for general nutrition advice.	utrient in a 000 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 00 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet, 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 100 calories a
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2, day is used for general nutrition advice.	utrient in a 000 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 00 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet, 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 100 calories a
"The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2, day is used for general nutrition advice.	utrient in a 000 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 00 calories a	*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nut serving of food contributes to a daily diet, 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	rient in a 100 calories a

Brewed Coffee

Serving size (680g) Amount per serving Calories 10 % Daily Value* Total Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Total Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g Includesg Added Sugars% Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg% Calcium 14mg 2% fron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8%	Serving size (680g) Amount per serving Calories 10 % Daily Value* Total Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Total Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g Includesg Added Sugars% Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg% Calcium 14mg 2% fron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of fod contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.	Serving size (680g) Amount per serving Calories 10 % Daily Value* fotal Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Total Carbohydrate 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g Includesg Added Sugars% Protein 0g //tamin Dmcg% Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8%	Serving size (680g) Amount per serving Calories 10 % Daily Value* fotal Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Total Carbohydrate 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g Includesg Added Sugars% Protein 0g //tamin Dmcg% Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8%	Serving size (680g) Amount per serving Calories 10 % Daily Value* fotal Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Total Carbohydrate 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g Includesg Added Sugars% Protein 0g //tamin Dmcg% Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8%	Nutrition Fa	icts
Calories 10 % Daily Value* Total Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g 0% Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Total Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g Includesg Added Sugars -% Protein 0g 0% Vitamin Dmcg -% Calcium 14mg 2% Iron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8%	Calories 10 % Daily Value* Total Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g 0% Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Total Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g Includesg Added Sugars -% Protein 0g 0% Vitamin Dmcg -% Calcium 14mg 2% Iron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.	Calories 10 % Daily Value* fotal Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g 0% Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Total Carbohydrate 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g 0% Includesg Added Sugars % Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8%	Calories 10 % Daily Value* fotal Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g 0% Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Total Carbohydrate 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g 0% Includesg Added Sugars -% Protein 0g 0% Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8%	Calories 10 % Daily Value* Total Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g 0% Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Total Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g Includesg Added Sugars Includesg Added Sugars % Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8%	servings per container Serving size	(680g)
Total Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g 0% Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Total Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g 0% Includesg Added Sugars -% Protein 0g 0% Vitamin Dmcg -% Calcium 14mg 2% Iron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutritent in a serving of for do contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.	Total Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g 0% Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Total Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g 0% Includesg Added Sugars -% Protein 0g 0% Vitamin Dmcg -% Calcium 14mg 2% Iron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% "The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.	Total Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g 0% Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Fotal Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g 0% Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g 0% Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8%	Total Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g 0% Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Fotal Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g 0% Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g 0% Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutritint in a erving of for general nutrition advice. sugars advice.	Total Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g 0% Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Total Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g 0% Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g 0% Zalcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8%	Amount per serving Calories	10
Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g 0% Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Total Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g 0% Includesg Added Sugars -% Protein 0g 0% Vitamin Dmcg -% Calcium 14mg 2% Iron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.	Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g 0% Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Total Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g 0% Includesg Added Sugars -% Protein 0g 0% Vitamin Dmcg -% Calcium 14mg 2% Iron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% "The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.	Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g 0% Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Fotal Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g 0% Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g 0% Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrition in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a lay is used for general nutrition advice.	Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g 0% Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Fotal Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g 0% Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g 0% Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutritint in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a lay is used for general nutrition advice.	Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g 0% Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Fotal Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g 0% Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g 0% Zalcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutritient in a stay is used for general nutrition advice.	% Da	ily Value*
Trans Fat 0g Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Total Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g 0% Includesg Added Sugars -% Protein 0g 0% Vitamin Dmcg -% Calcium 14mg 2% Iron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of for do contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.	Trans Fat 0g Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Total Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g 0% Includesg Added Sugars -% Protein 0g 0% Vitamin Dmcg -% Calcium 14mg 2% Iron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% "The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of for general nutrition advice. aday is used for general nutrition advice.	Trans Fat 0g Cholesterol 0mg O% Godium 10mg O% Gotal Carbohydrate 0g Dietary Fiber 0g Total Sugars 0g Includesg Added Sugars% Protein 0g //itamin Dmcg% Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of fod contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a lay is used for general nutrition advice.	Trans Fat 0g Cholesterol 0mg O% Sodium 10mg O% Fotal Carbohydrate 0g Dietary Fiber 0g Total Sugars 0g Includesg Added Sugars% Protein 0g //itamin Dmcg% Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg O% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of fod contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a lay is used for general nutrition advice.	Trans Fat 0g Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Total Carbohydrate 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g Includesg Added Sugars% Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg% Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8%		
Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Total Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g 0% Includesg Added Sugars -% Protein 0g 0% Vitamin Dmcg -% Calcium 14mg 2% Iron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% "The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of for do contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.	Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Total Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g 0% Includesg Added Sugars -% Protein 0g 0% Vitamin Dmcg -% Calcium 14mg 2% Iron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% "The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.	Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Fotal Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g 0% Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g % Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutritient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a lay is used for general nutrition advice.	Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Fotal Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g 0% Includesg Added Sugars -% Protein 0g 0% Zalcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a enving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a lay is used for general nutrition advice.	Cholesterol 0mg 0% Sodium 10mg 0% Total Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g 0% Includesg Added Sugars -% Protein 0g -% Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a stay is used for general nutrition advice. -		0%
Sodium 10mg 0% Total Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g 0% Includesg Added Sugars -% Protein 0g 0% Vitamin Dmcg -% Calcium 14mg 2% Iron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% "The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.	Sodium 10mg 0% Total Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g 0% Includesg Added Sugars -% Protein 0g 0% Vitamin Dmcg -% Calcium 14mg 2% Iron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% "The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.	Sodium 10mg 0% Fotal Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g 0% Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g 0% Zalcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a lay is used for general nutrition advice.	Sodium 10mg 0% Fotal Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g 0% Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g 0% /itamin Dmcg % Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a lay is used for general nutrition advice.	Sodium 10mg 0% Total Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g 0% Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g -% Zalcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a stay is used for general nutrition advice. adaly diet. 2,000 calories a fay is used for general nutrition advice.		
Total Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g 0% Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g 0% Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 14mg 2% Iron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% "The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.	Total Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g 0% Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g 0% Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 14mg 2% Iron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% "The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.	Total Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g 0% Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g 0% /itamin Dmcg % Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a lay is used for general nutrition advice.	Total Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g 0% Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g 0% /itamin Dmcg % Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.000 calories a lay is used for general nutrition advice.	Total Carbohydrate 0g 0% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g 0% Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g 0% Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a stay is used for general nutrition advice. adaly diet. 2,000 calories a fay is used for general nutrition advice.		
Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg % Vitamin Dmcg % 2% Iron 0mg 0% 0% Potassium 348mg 8% 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. 1000 calories a day	Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg % Vitamin Dmcg % 2% Iron 0mg 0% 0% Potassium 348mg 8% ** *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice. **	Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g //itamin Dmcg % Zalcium 14mg 2% 700 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% 8% 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a lay is used for general nutrition advice. 1	Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g //itamin Dmcg % Zalcium 14mg 2% 700 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% 8% 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a lay is used for general nutrition advice. 10%	Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g Includesg Added Sugars % Protein 0g //itamin Dmcg % Zalcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a fay is used for general nutrition advice.		
Total Sugars 0g Includesg Added Sugars Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg Vitamin Dmcg Calcium 14mg 2% Iron 0mg Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.	Total Sugars 0g Includesg Added Sugars Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg Vitamin Dmcg Calcium 14mg 2% Iron 0mg Potassium 348mg 8% *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.	Total Sugars 0g Includesg Added Sugars Protein 0g //itamin Dmcg //itamin Dmcg Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a lay is used for general nutrition advice.	Total Sugars 0g Includesg Added Sugars Protein 0g //itamin Dmcg //itamin Dmcg Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a lay is used for general nutrition advice.	Total Sugars 0g Includesg Added Sugars Protein 0g //itamin Dmcg //itamin Dmcg Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a fay is used for general nutrition advice.		
Includesg Added Sugars% Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg% Calcium 14mg 2% Iron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.	Includesg Added Sugars% Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg% Calcium 14mg 2% Iron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.	Includesg Added Sugars% Protein 0g /itamin Dmcg% Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a lay is used for general nutrition advice.	Includesg Added Sugars% Protein 0g /itamin Dmcg% Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a lay is used for general nutrition advice.	Includesg Added Sugars% Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg% Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a tay is used for general nutrition advice.		0%
Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 14mg 2% Iron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% 'The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.	Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 14mg 2% Iron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% "The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice."	Protein 0g //itamin Dmcg % Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a lay is used for general nutrition advice.	Protein 0g //itamin Dmcg % Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a lay is used for general nutrition advice.	Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a fay is used for general nutrition advice.		
Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 14mg 2% Iron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% 'The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.	Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 14mg 2% Iron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% 'The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.	/itamin Dmcg % Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a lay is used for general nutrition advice.	/itamin Dmcg % Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a lay is used for general nutrition advice.	Vitamin Dmcg % Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a fay is used for general nutrition advice.	Includes a Added Sudars	%
Calcium 14mg 2% Iron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.	Calcium 14mg 2% Iron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% *The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.	Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a lay is used for general nutrition advice.	Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a lay is used for general nutrition advice.	Calcium 14mg 2% ron 0mg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a tay is used for general nutrition advice.		
Iron Omg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.	Iron Omg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.	ron Omg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a lay is used for general nutrition advice.	ron Omg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a lay is used for general nutrition advice.	ron Omg 0% Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a tay is used for general nutrition advice.	Protein Og	-
Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.	Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.	Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a lay is used for general nutrition advice.	Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a lay is used for general nutrition advice.	Potassium 348mg 8% The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a fay is used for general nutrition advice.		%
The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.	The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.	The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a lay is used for general nutrition advice.	The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a lay is used for general nutrition advice.	The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a fay is used for general nutrition advice.	Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg	
serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a Jay is used for general nutrition advice.	serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a Jay is used for general nutrition advice.	erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a ay is used for general nutrition advice.	erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a ay is used for general nutrition advice.	erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a lay is used for general nutrition advice.	Protein 0g Vítamin Dmcg Calcium 14mg	2%
					Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg Calcium 14mg ron 0mg Potassium 348mg The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	2% 0% 8% trient in a 000 calories a
					Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg Calcium 14mg Iron 0mg Potassium 348mg The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu esvring of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	2% 0% 8% trient in a 000 calories a
					Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg Calcium 14mg Iron 0mg Potassium 348mg The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu esvring of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	2% 0% 8% trient in a 000 calories a
					Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg Calcium 14mg Iron 0mg Potassium 348mg The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	2% 0% 8% trient in a 000 calories a
					Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg Calcium 14mg Iron 0mg Potassium 348mg The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu esvring of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	2% 0% 8% trient in a 000 calories a
					Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg Calcium 14mg Iron 0mg Potassium 348mg The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu esvring of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	2% 0% 8% trient in a 000 calories a
					Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg Calcium 14mg Iron 0mg Potassium 348mg The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	2% 0% 8% trient in a 000 calories a
					Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg Calcium 14mg Iron 0mg Potassium 348mg The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	2% 0% 8% trient in a 000 calories a
					Protein 0g /itamin Dmcg Calcium 14mg ron 0mg Potassium 348mg The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 lay is used for general nutrition advice.	2% 0% 8% trient in a 000 calories a
					Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg Calcium 14mg ron 0mg Potassium 348mg The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	2% 0% 8% trient in a 000 calories a
					Protein 0g Vitamin Dmcg Calcium 14mg Iron 0mg Potassium 348mg The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	2% 0% 8% trient in a 000 calories a
					Protein 0g /itamin Dmcg Calcium 14mg ron 0mg Potassium 348mg The % Daily Value tells you how much a nu erving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,0 lay is used for general nutrition advice.	2% 0% 8% trient in a 000 calories a

Nutrition Fa	icts
servings per container Serving size	(340g)
Amount per serving Calories	160
% Da	ily Value
Total Fat 2.5g	3%
Saturated Fat 2g	10%
Trans Fat 0g	1.11
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 250mg	11%
Total Carbohydrate 33g	12%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 30g	
Includes 28g Added Sugars	56%
Protein 1g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 26mg	2%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassium 163mg	4%

INGREDIENTS: English Toffee Cappuccino: Sugar, Whey, Coconut Oil and/or Palm Oil, Corn Syrup Solids, Instant Coffee, Carboxymethylcellulose, Salt, Sodium, Caseinate (from Mlik), Silicon Dioxide (prevents caking), Dipotassium Phosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavors, Soy Lecithin, and Artificial Color.

Contains Milk, Soy.

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(454g)
Amount per serving Calories	210
%	Daily Value [*]
Total Fat 3.5g	4%
Saturated Fat 2.5g	13%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 330mg	14%
Total Carbohydrate 44g	16%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 40g	
Includes 37g Added Sugar	rs 74%
Protein 1g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 35mg	2%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassium 217mg	4%

INGREDIENTS: English Toffee Cappuccino: Sugar, Whey, Coconut Oil and/or Palm Oil, Corn Syrup Solids, Instant Coffee, Carboxymethylcellulose, Salt, Sodium, Caseinate (from Mlik), Silicon Dioxide (prevents caking), Dipotassium Phosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavors, Soy Lecithin, and Artificial Color.

Contains Milk, Soy.

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(567g)
Amount per serving Calories	270
% Da	ily Value
Total Fat 4g	5%
Saturated Fat 3.5g	18%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 420mg	18%
Total Carbohydrate 55g	20%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 50g	
Includes 47g Added Sugars	94%
Protein 2g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 43mg	4%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassium 272mg	6%

INGREDIENTS: English Toffee Cappuccino: Sugar, Whey, Coconut Oil and/or Palm Oil, Corn Syrup Solids, Instant Coffee, Carboxymethylcellulose, Salt, Sodium, Caseinate (from Mlik), Silicon Dioxide (prevents caking), Dipotassium Phosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavors, Soy Lecithin, and Artificial Color.

Contains Milk, Soy.

Cappuccino - 24oz. Nutrition Facts	
Amount per serving Calories	320
% C	aily Value
Total Fat 5g	6%
Saturated Fat 4g	20%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 500mg	22%
Total Carbohydrate 66g	24%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 60g	
Includes 56g Added Sugar	s 112%
Protein 2g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 52mg	4%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassium 326mg	6%

INGREDIENTS: English Toffee Cappuccino: Sugar, Whey, Coconut Oil and/or Palm Oil, Corn Syrup Solids, Instant Coffee, Carboxymethylcellulose, Salt, Sodium, Caseinate (from Mlik), Silicon Dioxide (prevents caking), Dipotassium Phosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavors, Soy Lecithin, and Artificial Color.

Contains Milk, Soy.

Nutrition Facts	
	acis
servings per container Serving size	(340g)
Amount per serving Calories	180
%	Daily Value
Total Fat 1.5g	2%
Saturated Fat 1g	5%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 270mg	12%
Total Carbohydrate 42g	15%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 31g	
Includes 26g Added Suga	rs 52%
Protein 1g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 42mg	4%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassium 170mg	4%

INGREDIENTS: AMPM Cinnamon Hazelnut Cappuccino: Sugar, Creamer [(may contain the following oils: Coconut, Vegetable, Palm, Sunflower), Corn Syrup Solids, contains 2% or less of each of the following: Sodium Caseinate (a milk derivative), Dipotassium Phosphate, Mono and Diglycerides, Sodium Silicoaluminate or Silicon Dioxide (anti-caking agent), Sodium Tripolyphosphate, Diacetyl Tartaric Acid Esters of Mono and Diglycerides, Artificial Flavors, Beta Carotene (color), Riboflavin (color), Turmeric and Annatto extracts, Titanium Dioxide (artificial flavor)], Maltodextrin, Whey, Natural & Artificial Flavors, Dutch Cocoa, Salt, CMC Gum, Spray Dried Coffee, Cinnamon, Silicon Dioxide (anti-caking agent), Titanium Dioxide.

Contains Milk.

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(454g)
Amount per serving Calories	240
%	Daily Value
Total Fat 2g	3%
Saturated Fat 1.5g	8%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 360mg	16%
Total Carbohydrate 56g	20%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 41g	
Includes 35g Added Suga	rs 70%
Protein 1g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 56mg	4%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassium 227mg	4%

serving of tood contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calones a day is used for general nutrition advice. INGREDIENTS: AMPM Cinnamon Hazelnut

INGREDIENTS: AMPM Cinnamon Hazelnut Cappuccino: Sugar, Creamer [(may contain the following oils: Coconut, Vegetable, Palm, Sunflower), Corn Syrup Solids, contains 2% or less of each of the following: Sodium Caseinate (a milk derivative), Dipotassium Phosphate, Mono and Diglycerides, Sodium Silicoaluminate or Silicon Dioxide (anti-caking agent), Sodium Tripolyphosphate, Diacetyl Tartaric Acid Esters of Mono and Diglycerides, Artificial Flavors, Beta Carotene (color), Riboflavin (color), Turmeric and Annatto extracts, Titanium Dioxide (artificial flavor), Maltodextrin, Whey, Natural & Artificial Flavors, Dutch Cocoa, Salt, CMC Gum, Spray Dried Coffee, Cinnamon, Silicon Dioxide (anti-caking agent), Titanium Dioxide.

Contains Milk.

<i>mpm</i> Cinnamon I Cappuccino - 2	
Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(567g)
Amount per serving Calories	300
%	Daily Value
Total Fat 2.5g	3%
Saturated Fat 1.5g	8%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 450mg	20%
Total Carbohydrate 70g	25%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 52g	
Includes 43g Added Suga	rs 86%
Protein 2g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 70mg	6%
Iron 2mg	10%
Potassium 283mg	6%

serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: AMPM Cinnamon Hazelnut Cappuccino: Sugar, Creamer [(may contain the following oils: Coconut, Vegetable, Palm, Sunflower), Corn Syrup Solids, contains 2% or less of each of the following: Sodium Caseinate (a milk derivative), Dipotassium Phosphate, Mono and Diglycerides, Sodium Silicoaluminate or Silicon Dioxide (anti-caking agent), Sodium Tripolyphosphate, Diacetyl Tartaric Acid Esters of Mono and Diglycerides, Artificial Flavors, Beta Carotene (color), Riboflavin (color), Turmeric and Annatto extracts, Titanium Dioxide (artificial flavor)], Maltodextrin, Whey, Natural & Artificial Flavors, Dutch Cocoa, Salt, CMC Gum, Spray Dried Coffee, Cinnamon, Silicon Dioxide (anti-caking agent), Titanium Dioxide.

Contains Milk.

	4oz.
Nutrition Fa	acts
servings per container Serving size	(680g)
Amount per serving Calories	360
% D	aily Value*
Total Fat 3g	4%
Saturated Fat 2g	10%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 540mg	23%
Total Carbohydrate 84g	31%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 62g	
Includes 52g Added Sugars	104%
Protein 2g	_
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 84mg	6%
Iron 2mg	10%
Potassium 340mg	8%

INGREDIENTS: AMPM Cinnamon Hazelnut Cappuccino: Sugar, Creamer [(may contain the following oils: Coconut, Vegetable, Palm, Sunflower), Corn Syrup Solids, contains 2% or less of each of the following: Sodium Caseinate (a milk derivative), Dipotassium Phosphate, Mono and Diglycerides, Sodium Silicoaluminate or Silicon Dioxide (anti-caking agent), Sodium Tripolyphosphate, Diacetyl Tartaric Acid Esters of Mono and Diglycerides, Artificial Flavors, Beta Carotene (color), Riboflavin (color), Turmeric and Annatto extracts, Titanium Dioxide (artificial flavor)], Maltodextrin, Whey, Natural & Artificial Flavors, Dutch Cocoa, Salt, CMC Gum, Spray Dried Coffee, Cinnamon, Silicon Dioxide (anti-caking agent), Titanium Dioxide.

Contains Milk.

<i>ampm</i> French Va Cappuccino - 1	
Nutrition F	acts
servings per container Serving size	(340g)
Amount per serving Calories	160
%1	Daily Value
Total Fat 2.5g	3%
Saturated Fat 2g	10%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 220mg	10%
Total Carbohydrate 33g	12%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 31g	
Includes 28g Added Sugar	rs 56%
Protein 1g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 30mg	2%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassium 137mg	2%

INGREDIENTS: French Vanilla Sugar, Creamer (Coconut Oil, Corn Syrup Solids, Sodium Caseinate [A Milk Derivative], Sugar, Mono And Diglycerides, Dipotassium Phosphate, Soy Lecithin, Silicon Dioxide, Tetrasodium Pyrophosphate, Polysorbate 60), Whey, Brown Sugar, Instant Coffee, Salt, Cellulose Gum, Silicon Dioxide, Natural and Artificial Flavor, Cocoa Powder.

Contains Milk, Soy.

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(454g
Amount per serving Calories	210
% Da	ily Value
Total Fat 3.5g	4%
Saturated Fat 2.5g	13%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 290mg	13%
Total Carbohydrate 44g	16%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 41g	
Includes 37g Added Sugars	74%
Protein 1g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 40mg	4%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassium 183mg	4%
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nul serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2.0 day is used for general nutrition advice.	

INGREDIENTS: French Vanilla Sugar, Creamer (Coconut Oil, Corn Syrup Solids, Sodium Caseinate [A Milk Derivative], Sugar, Mono And Diglycerides, Dipotassium Phosphate, Soy Lecithin, Silicon Dioxide, Tetrasodium Pyrophosphate, Polysorbate 60), Whey, Brown Sugar, Instant Coffee, Salt, Cellulose Gum, Silicon Dioxide, Natural and Artificial Flavor, Cocoa Powder.

Contains Milk, Soy.

Cappuccino - 20oz. Nutrition Facts	
Amount per serving Calories	270
% [Daily Value
Total Fat 4g	5%
Saturated Fat 3.5g	18%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 370mg	16%
Total Carbohydrate 55g	20%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 52g	
Includes 47g Added Sugar	s 94%
Protein 2g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 50mg	4%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassium 228mg	4%

serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: French Vanilla Sugar, Creamer (Coconut Oil, Corn Syrup Solids, Sodium Caseinate [A Milk Derivative], Sugar, Mono And Diglycerides, Dipotassium Phosphate, Soy Lecithin, Silicon Dioxide, Tetrasodium Pyrophosphate, Polysorbate 60), Whey, Brown Sugar, Instant Coffee, Salt, Cellulose Gum, Silicon Dioxide, Natural and Artificial Flavor, Cocoa Powder.

Contains Milk, Soy.

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(680g)
Amount per serving Calories	320
% Da	ily Value*
Total Fat 5g	6%
Saturated Fat 4g	20%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 440mg	19%
Total Carbohydrate 66g	24%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 62g	
Includes 56g Added Sugars	112%
Protein 2g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 60mg	4%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassium 274mg	6%

INGREDIENTS: French Vanilla Sugar, Creamer (Coconut Oil, Corn Syrup Solids, Sodium Caseinate [A Milk Derivative], Sugar, Mono And Diglycerides, Dipotassium Phosphate, Soy Lecithin, Silicon Dioxide, Tetrasodium Pyrophosphate, Polysorbate 60), Whey, Brown Sugar, Instant Coffee, Salt, Cellulose Gum, Silicon Dioxide, Natural and Artificial Flavor, Cocoa Powder.

Contains Milk, Soy.

ampm Café Mocha Cappuccino - 12oz. Nutrition Facts	
Amount per serving Calories	180
% [Daily Value
Total Fat 2g	3%
Saturated Fat 1g	5%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 310mg	13%
Total Carbohydrate 41g	15%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 28g	
Includes 21g Added Sugar	s 42%
Protein 1g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 65mg	6%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassium 265mg	6%

serving of food contributes to a daily diet, 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: Café Mocha Cappuccino: Sugar, Creamer [(may contain the following oils: Coconut, Vegetable, Palm, Sunflower), Corn Syrup Solids, contains 2% or less of each of the following: Sodium Caseinate (a milk derivative), Dipotassium Phosphate, Mono and Diglycerides, Sodium Silicoaluminate or Silicon Dioxide (anti-caking agent), Sodium Tripolyphosphate, Diacetyl Tartaric Acid Esters of Mono and Diglycerides, Artificial Flavors, Beta Carotene (color), Riboflavin (color), Turmeric and Annatto extracts, Titanium Dioxide (artificial flavor)], Whey, Maltodextrin, Dutch Cocoa, Spray Dried Coffee, Salt, CMC Gum, Natural & Artificial Flavors, Caramel Color, Caffeine, Silicon Dioxide (anti-caking agent).

Contains Milk.

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(454g)
Amount per serving Calories	240
%	Daily Value
Total Fat 2.5g	3%
Saturated Fat 1.5g	8%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 410mg	18%
Total Carbohydrate 55g	20%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 37g	
Includes 28g Added Suga	rs 56%
Protein 1g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 87mg	6%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassium 353mg	8%

INGREDIENTS: Café Mocha Cappuccino: Sugar, Creamer [(may contain the following oils: Coconut, Vegetable, Palm, Sunflower), Corn Syrup Solids, contains 2% or less of each of the following: Sodium Caseinate (a milk derivative), Dipotassium Phosphate, Mono and Diglycerides, Sodium Silicoaluminate or Silicon Dioxide (anti-caking agent), Sodium Tripolyphosphate, Diacetyl Tartaric Acid Esters of Mono and Diglycerides, Artificial Flavors, Beta Carotene (color), Riboflavin (color), Turmeric and Annatto extracts, Titanium Dioxide (artificial flavor)], Whey, Maltodextrin, Dutch Cocoa, Spray Dried Coffee, Salt, CMC Gum, Natural & Artificial Flavors, Caramel Color, Caffeine, Silicon Dioxide (anti-caking agent).

Contains Milk.

<i>ampm</i> Café Mocha Cappuccino - 20oz.	
Nutrition Fa	acts
servings per container Serving size	(567g)
Amount per serving Calories	300
% D	aily Value
Total Fat 3.5g	4%
Saturated Fat 1.5g	8%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 520mg	23%
Total Carbohydrate 68g	25%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 47g	
Includes 35g Added Sugars	70%
Protein 2g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 108mg	8%
Iron 2mg	10%
Potassium 442mg	10%

The % Daily Value tells you now much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet, 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: Café Mocha Cappuccino: Sugar, Creamer [(may contain the following oils: Coconut, Vegetable, Palm, Sunflower), Corn Syrup Solids, contains 2% or less of each of the following: Sodium Caseinate (a milk derivative), Dipotassium Phosphate, Mono and Diglycerides, Sodium Silicoaluminate or Silicon Dioxide (anti-caking agent), Sodium Tripolyphosphate, Diacetyl Tartaric Acid Esters of Mono and Diglycerides, Artificial Flavors, Beta Carotene (color), Riboflavin (color), Turmeric and Annatto extracts, Titanium Dioxide (artificial flavor)], Whey, Maltodextrin, Dutch Cocoa, Spray Dried Coffee, Salt, CMC Gum, Natural & Artificial Flavors, Caramel Color, Caffeine, Silicon Dioxide (anti-caking agent).

Contains Milk.

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(680g)
Amount per serving Calories	360
% Da	ily Value
Total Fat 4g	5%
Saturated Fat 2g	10%
Trans Fat 0g	1000
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 620mg	27%
Total Carbohydrate 82g	30%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 56g	
Includes 42g Added Sugars	84%
Protein 2g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 130mg	10%
Iron 2mg	10%
Potassium 530mg	10%

INGREDIENTS: Café Mocha Cappuccino: Sugar, Creamer [(may contain the following oils: Coconut, Vegetable, Palm, Sunflower), Corn Syrup Solids, contains 2% or less of each of the following: Sodium Caseinate (a milk derivative), Dipotassium Phosphate, Mono and Diglycerides, Sodium Silicoaluminate or Silicon Dioxide (anti-caking agent), Sodium Tripolyphosphate, Diacetyl Tartaric Acid Esters of Mono and Diglycerides, Artificial Flavors, Beta Carotene (color), Riboflavin (color), Turmeric and Annatto extracts, Titanium Dioxide (artificial flavor)], Whey, Maltodextrin, Dutch Cocoa, Spray Dried Coffee, Salt, CMC Gum, Natural & Artificial Flavors, Caramel Color, Caffeine, Silicon Dioxide (anti-caking agent).

Contains Milk.

Cappuccino - 12oz.	
Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(340g)
Amount per serving Calories	210
%	Daily Value
Total Fat 6g	8%
Saturated Fat 6g	30%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 230mg	10%
Total Carbohydrate 37g	13%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 28g	
Includes 23g Added Suga	rs 46%
Protein 2g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 64mg	4%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassium 324mg	6%

INGREDIENTS: AMPM Caramel Macchiato Cappuccino: Sugar, Creamer (Hydrogenated Coconut Oil, Corn Syrup Solids, Sodium Caseinate [A Milk Derivative], Dipotassium Phosphate, Sugar, Mono- and Diglycerides, Sodium Silicoaluminate, Silicon Dioxide, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Soy Lecithin, DATEM, Artificial Colors, Artificial Flavors), Whey, Corn Syrup Solids, Maltodextrin, Instant Coffee, Nonfat Dry Milk, Natural and Artificial Flavor, Sodium Aluminosilicate (To Prevent Caking), Cellulose Gum, Salt, Caramel Color.

Contains Milk, Soy.

Cappuccino - 16oz.	
Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(454g)
Amount per serving Calories	280
% D	aily Value*
Total Fat 8g	10%
Saturated Fat 8g	40%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 310mg	13%
Total Carbohydrate 49g	18%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 37g	
Includes 31g Added Sugars	62%
Protein 3g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 85mg	6%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassium 432mg	10%

INGREDIENTS: AMPM Caramel Macchiato Cappuccino: Sugar, Creamer (Hydrogenated Coconut Oil, Corn Syrup Solids, Sodium Caseinate [A Milk Derivative], Dipotassium Phosphate, Sugar, Mono- and Diglycerides, Sodium Silicoaluminate, Silicon Dioxide, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Soy Lecithin, DATEM, Artificial Colors, Artificial Flavors), Whey, Corn Syrup Solids, Maltodextrin, Instant Coffee, Nonfat Dry Milk, Natural and Artificial Flavor, Sodium Aluminosilicate (To Prevent Caking), Cellulose Gum, Salt, Caramel Color.

Contains Milk, Soy.

Nutrition Fa	acis
Serving size	(567g
Amount per serving Calories	350
% D	aily Value
Total Fat 10g	13%
Saturated Fat 10g	50%
Trans Fat 0g	-
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 380mg	17%
Total Carbohydrate 62g	23%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 47g	
Includes 38g Added Sugars	5 76%
Protein 3g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 107mg	8%
Iron 2mg	10%
Potassium 540mg	10%
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a n serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2 day is used for general nutrition advice.	
IGREDIENTS: AMPM Caramel ccino: Sugar, Creamer (Hydrogena rn Syrup Solids, Sodium Caseinate e], Dipotassium Phosphate, Sugar, glycerides, Sodium Silicoaluminate, dium Stearoyl Lactylate, Soy Lecith tificial Colors, Artificial Flavors), Wh lids, Maltodextrin, Instant Coffee, I tural and Artificial Flavor, Sodium A	ted Coconut [A Milk Der Mono- and Silicon Dio nin, DATEM, ney, Corn Sy Nonfat Dry I

(To Prevent Caking), Cellulose Gum, Salt, Caramel

Contains Milk, Soy.

Color.

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(680g)
Amount per serving Calories	420
%	Daily Value*
Total Fat 12g	15%
Saturated Fat 12g	60%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 460mg	20%
Total Carbohydrate 74g	27%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 56g	
Includes 46g Added Suga	rs 92%
Protein 4g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 128mg	10%
Iron 2mg	10%
Potassium 648mg	15%

INGREDIENTS: AMPM Caramel Macchiato Cappuccino: Sugar, Creamer (Hydrogenated Coconut Oil, Corn Syrup Solids, Sodium Caseinate [A Milk Derivative], Dipotassium Phosphate, Sugar, Mono- and Diglycerides, Sodium Silicoaluminate, Silicon Dioxide, Sodium Stearoyl Lactylate, Soy Lecithin, DATEM, Artificial Colors, Artificial Flavors), Whey, Corn Syrup Solids, Maltodextrin, Instant Coffee, Nonfat Dry Milk, Natural and Artificial Flavor, Sodium Aluminosilicate (To Prevent Caking), Cellulose Gum, Salt, Caramel Color.

Contains Milk, Soy.

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(340g)
Amount per serving Calories	160
% D	aily Value*
Total Fat 3g	4%
Saturated Fat 3g	15%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 150mg	7%
Total Carbohydrate 32g	12%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 28g	
Includes 25g Added Sugars	50%
Protein 1g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 45mg	4%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassium 242mg	6%

INGREDIENTS: Boyds Hot Chocolate: Sugar, Creamer (Coconut Oil, Corn Syrup Solids, Sodium Caseinate [A Milk Derivative], Mono and Diglycerides, Dipotassium Phosphate, and Silicon Dioxide), Whey, Cocoa (Processed with Alkali), Cocoa Powder, Nonfat Dry Milk, Cellulose Gum, Salt, Silicon Dioxide, Artificial Flavor.

Contains Milk.

Nutrition Fa	acts
servings per container Serving size	(454g)
Amount per serving Calories	210
% D	aily Value
Total Fat 4g	5%
Saturated Fat 4g	20%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 200mg	9%
Total Carbohydrate 43g	16%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 37g	
Includes 33g Added Sugars	66%
Protein 1g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 60mg	4%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassium 323mg	6%

INGREDIENTS: Boyds Hot Chocolate: Sugar, Creamer (Coconut Oil, Corn Syrup Solids, Sodium Caseinate [A Milk Derivative], Mono and Diglycerides, Dipotassium Phosphate, and Silicon Dioxide), Whey, Cocoa (Processed with Alkali), Cocoa Powder, Nonfat Dry Milk, Cellulose Gum, Salt, Silicon Dioxide, Artificial Flavor.

Contains Milk.

Nutrition F	Facts
servings per container Serving size	(567g)
Amount per serving Calories	270
9	6 Daily Value
Total Fat 5g	6%
Saturated Fat 5g	25%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 250mg	11%
Total Carbohydrate 53g	19%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 47g	
Includes 42g Added Sug	ars 84%
Protein 2g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 75mg	6%
Iron 2mg	10%
Potassium 403mg	8%

INGREDIENTS: Boyds Hot Chocolate: Sugar, Creamer (Coconut Oil, Corn Syrup Solids, Sodium Caseinate [A Milk Derivative], Mono and Diglycerides, Dipotassium Phosphate, and Silicon Dioxide), Whey, Cocoa (Processed with Alkali), Cocoa Powder, Nonfat Dry Milk, Cellulose Gum, Salt, Silicon Dioxide, Artificial Flavor.

Contains Milk.

Nutrition Fa	icts
servings per container Serving size	(680g)
Amount per serving Calories	320
% Da	ily Value*
Total Fat 6g	8%
Saturated Fat 6g	30%
Trans Fat 0g	100.1
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 300mg	13%
Total Carbohydrate 64g	23%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 56g	
Includes 50g Added Sugars	100%
Protein 2g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 90mg	6%
Iron 2mg	10%
Potassium 484mg	10%

INGREDIENTS: Boyds Hot Chocolate: Sugar, Creamer (Coconut Oil, Corn Syrup Solids, Sodium Caseinate [A Milk Derivative], Mono and Diglycerides, Dipotassium Phosphate, and Silicon Dioxide), Whey, Cocoa (Processed with Alkali), Cocoa Powder, Nonfat Dry Milk, Cellulose Gum, Salt, Silicon Dioxide, Artificial Flavor.

Contains Milk.

Nutrition Fa	icts
servings per container Serving size	(340g
Amount per serving Calories	160
% Da	ily Value
Total Fat 3.5g	4%
Saturated Fat 3.5g	18%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 160mg	7%
Total Carbohydrate 31g	11%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 27g	
Includes 24g Added Sugars	48%
Protein 2g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 44mg	4%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassium 273mg	6%

INGREDIENTS: Mexican Chocolate: Sugar, Creamer (Coconut Oil, Corn Syrup Solids, Sodium Caseinate [A Milk Derivative], Mono and Diglycerides, Dipotassium Phosphate, and Silicon Dioxide), Whey, Cocoa (Processed with Alkali), Cocoa Powder, Nonfat Dry Milk, Natural and Artificial Flavor, Salt, Cellulose Gum, Silicon Dioxide.

Contains Milk.

<i>ampm</i> Mexican Hot Chocolate - 16oz.	
Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size (454	
Amount per serving Calories	210
% [Daily Value
Total Fat 4.5g	6%
Saturated Fat 4.5g	23%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 210mg	9%
Total Carbohydrate 41g	15%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 36g	
Includes 32g Added Sugar	s 64%
Protein 3g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 59mg	4%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassium 364mg	8%

INGREDIENTS: Mexican Chocolate: Sugar, Creamer (Coconut Oil, Corn Syrup Solids, Sodium Caseinate [A Milk Derivative], Mono and Diglycerides, Dipotassium Phosphate, and Silicon Dioxide), Whey, Cocoa (Processed with Alkali), Cocoa Powder, Nonfat Dry Milk, Natural and Artificial Flavor, Salt, Cellulose Gum, Silicon Dioxide.

Contains Milk.

<i>ampm</i> Mexican Hot Chocolate - 20oz.	
Nutrition Fa	acts
servings per container Serving size	(567g)
Amount per serving Calories	270
% C	aily Value
Total Fat 6g	8%
Saturated Fat 6g	30%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 270mg	12%
Total Carbohydrate 52g	19%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 45g	
Includes 40g Added Sugar	s 80%
Protein 3g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 73mg	6%
Iron 2mg	10%
Potassium 455mg	10%

INGREDIENTS: Mexican Chocolate: Sugar, Creamer (Coconut Oil, Corn Syrup Solids, Sodium Caseinate [A Milk Derivative], Mono and Diglycerides, Dipotassium Phosphate, and Silicon Dioxide), Whey, Cocoa (Processed with Alkali), Cocoa Powder, Nonfat Dry Milk, Natural and Artificial Flavor, Salt, Cellulose Gum, Silicon Dioxide.

Contains Milk.

Nutrition Fa	icts
servings per container Serving size	(680g)
Amount per serving Calories	320
% Da	ily Value
Total Fat 7g	9%
Saturated Fat 7g	35%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 320mg	14%
Total Carbohydrate 62g	23%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 54g	
Includes 48g Added Sugars	96%
Protein 4g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 88mg	6%
Iron 2mg	10%
Potassium 546mg	10%

INGREDIENTS: Mexican Chocolate: Sugar, Creamer (Coconut Oil, Corn Syrup Solids, Sodium Caseinate [A Milk Derivative], Mono and Diglycerides, Dipotassium Phosphate, and Silicon Dioxide), Whey, Cocoa (Processed with Alkali), Cocoa Powder, Nonfat Dry Milk, Natural and Artificial Flavor,

Salt, Cellulose Gum, Silicon Dioxide.

Contains Milk.

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(340g)
Amount per serving Calories	240
% Da	ily Value
Total Fat 7g	9%
Saturated Fat 7g	35%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 270mg	12%
Total Carbohydrate 39g	14%
Dietary Fiber 2g	7%
Total Sugars 33g	
Includes 23g Added Sugars	46%
Protein 6g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 171mg	15%
Iron 2mg	10%
Potassium 452mg	10%

INGREDIENTS: Abuelita Hot Cocoa: Sugar, Nonfat Milk, Dairy Product Solids, Hydrogenated Vegetable Oil (Coconut And/Or Palm Kernel And/Or Soybean), Corn Syrup Solids, Cocoa, And Less Than 2% of Cellulose Gum, Natural And Artificial Flavors, Sodium Caseinate, Salt, Dipotassium Phosphate, Sodium Citrate, Sodium Aluminosilicate, Mono- And Diglycerides, Sucralose.

Contains Milk.

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(454g)
Amount per serving Calories	320
% Da	ily Value
Total Fat 9g	12%
Saturated Fat 9g	45%
Trans Fat 0g	10.4
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 360mg	16%
Total Carbohydrate 52g	19%
Dietary Fiber 2g	7%
Total Sugars 44g	
Includes 30g Added Sugars	60%
Protein 8g	_
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 228mg	20%
Iron 2mg	10%
Potassium 602mg	15%

INGREDIENTS: Abuelita Hot Cocoa: Sugar, Nonfat Milk, Dairy Product Solids, Hydrogenated Vegetable Oil (Coconut And/Or Palm Kernel And/Or Soybean), Corn Syrup Solids, Cocoa, And Less Than 2% of Cellulose Gum, Natural And Artificial Flavors, Sodium Caseinate, Salt, Dipotassium Phosphate, Sodium Citrate, Sodium Aluminosilicate, Mono- And Diglycerides, Sucralose.

Contains Milk.

Nutrition F	acts
servings per container Serving size	(567g)
Amount per serving Calories	400
%	Daily Value
Total Fat 11g	14%
Saturated Fat 11g	55%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 450mg	20%
Total Carbohydrate 65g	24%
Dietary Fiber 3g	11%
Total Sugars 55g	
Includes 38g Added Suga	rs 76%
Protein 10g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 285mg	20%
Iron 3mg	15%
Potassium 753mg	15%

serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: Abuelita Hot Cocoa: Sugar, Nonfat Milk, Dairy Product Solids, Hydrogenated Vegetable Oil (Coconut And/Or Palm Kernel And/Or Soybean), Corn Syrup Solids, Cocoa, And Less Than 2% of Cellulose Gum, Natural And Artificial Flavors, Sodium Caseinate, Salt, Dipotassium Phosphate, Sodium Citrate, Sodium Aluminosilicate, Mono- And Diglycerides, Sucralose.

Contains Milk.

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(680g)
Amount per serving Calories	480
% D:	aily Value
Total Fat 14g	18%
Saturated Fat 14g	70%
Trans Fat 0g	- 10.0
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 540mg	23%
Total Carbohydrate 78g	28%
Dietary Fiber 3g	11%
Total Sugars 66g	
Includes 45g Added Sugars	90%
Protein 12g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 342mg	25%
Iron 3mg	15%
Potassium 903mg	20%

INGREDIENTS: Abuelita Hot Cocoa: Sugar, Nonfat Milk, Dairy Product Solids, Hydrogenated Vegetable Oil (Coconut And/Or Palm Kernel And/Or Soybean), Corn Syrup Solids, Cocoa, And Less Than 2% of Cellulose Gum, Natural And Artificial Flavors, Sodium Caseinate, Salt, Dipotassium Phosphate, Sodium Citrate, Sodium Aluminosilicate, Mono- And Diglycerides, Sucralose.

Contains Milk.

Frozen Coffee

Frozen Caramel Macchiato - 12oz.	
Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(340g)
Amount per serving Calories	370
%	Daily Value
Total Fat 14g	18%
Saturated Fat 13g	65%
Trans Fat 0g	- 10 L
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 350mg	15%
Total Carbohydrate 61g	22%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 46g	
Includesg Added Sugar	5%
Protein 2g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 52mg	4%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: KanPak Caramel Macchiato Cappuccino: Water, Sugar, Corn Syrup Solids, Coconut Oil, Coffee Extract, Sodium Caseinate (from Milk), Dipotassium Phosphate, Disodium Phosphate, Mono- & Diglycerides, Natural & Artificial Flavors, DATEM, Starch, Sodium Tripolyphosphate, Sodium Citrate, Carrageenan, Sodium Phosphate.

Contains Milk.

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(454g)
Amount per serving Calories	490
%	Daily Value
Total Fat 19g	24%
Saturated Fat 17g	85%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 470mg	20%
Total Carbohydrate 81g	29%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 61g	
Includesg Added Sugar	s%
Protein 3g	
Vitamia D. maa	0/
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 69mg	6%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: KanPak Caramel Macchiato Cappuccino: Water, Sugar, Corn Syrup Solids, Coconut Oil, Coffee Extract, Sodium Caseinate (from Milk), Dipotassium Phosphate, Disodium Phosphate, Mono- & Diglycerides, Natural & Artificial Flavors, DATEM, Starch, Sodium Tripolyphosphate, Sodium Citrate, Carrageenan, Sodium Phosphate.

Contains Milk.

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(680g)
Amount per serving Calories	740
% D	aily Value
Total Fat 28g	36%
Saturated Fat 26g	130%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 700mg	30%
Total Carbohydrate 122g	44%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 92g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein 4g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 104mg	8%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: KanPak Caramel Macchiato Cappuccino: Water, Sugar, Corn Syrup Solids, Coconut Oil, Coffee Extract, Sodium Caseinate (from Milk), Dipotassium Phosphate, Disodium Phosphate, Mono- & Diglycerides, Natural & Artificial Flavors, DATEM, Starch, Sodium Tripolyphosphate, Sodium Citrate, Carrageenan, Sodium Phosphate.

Contains Milk.

Frozen Coffee

Nutrition Fac	ts
servings per container Serving size (3	840g)
Amount per serving 3	70
% Daily 1	Value
Total Fat 14g	18%
Saturated Fat 13g	65%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 350mg	15%
Total Carbohydrate 61g	22%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 46g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein 2g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 52mg	4%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 c day is used for general nutrition advice.	in a

Contains Milk.

Carrageenan, Sodium Phosphate.

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(454g)
Amount per serving Calories	490
%	Daily Value*
Total Fat 19g	24%
Saturated Fat 17g	85%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 470mg	20%
Total Carbohydrate 81g	29%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 61g	
Includesg Added Sugar	s%
Protein 3g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 69mg	6%
Iron Omg	0%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: KanPak Double Mocha Cappuccino: Water, Sugar, Corn Syrup Solids, Coconut Oil, Coffee Extract, Sodium Caseinate (from Milk), Dipotassium Phosphate, Disodium Phosphate, Mono- & Diglycerides, DATEM, Starch, Sodium Tripolyphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Sodium Citrate, Carrageenan, Sodium Phosphate.

Contains Milk.

Nutrition Facts	
servings per container Serving size	(680g)
Amount per serving Calories	740
% Da	aily Value
Total Fat 28g	36%
Saturated Fat 26g	130%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 700mg	30%
Total Carbohydrate 122g	44%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 92g	
Includesg Added Sugars	%
Protein 4g	
Vitamin Dmcg	%
Calcium 104mg	8%
Iron 1mg	6%
Potassiummg	%

INGREDIENTS: KanPak Double Mocha Cappuccino: Water, Sugar, Corn Syrup Solids, Coconut Oil, Coffee Extract, Sodium Caseinate (from Milk), Dipotassium Phosphate, Disodium Phosphate, Mono- & Diglycerides, DATEM, Starch, Sodium Tripolyphosphate, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Sodium Citrate, Carrageenan, Sodium Phosphate.

Contains Milk.

Frozen Coffee

Frozen French Vanilla - 12oz.		
Nutrition Facts		
servings per container Serving size	(340g)	
Amount per serving Calories	350	
%	Daily Value	
Total Fat 14g	18%	
Saturated Fat 13g	65%	
Trans Fat 0g		
Cholesterol Omg	0%	
Sodium 270mg	12%	
Total Carbohydrate 58g	21%	
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	
Total Sugars 44g		
Includesg Added Sugars	s%	
Protein 1g		
Vitamin Dmcg	%	
Calcium 52mg	4%	
Iron Omg	0%	
Potassiummg	%	

serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

INGREDIENTS: KanPak French Vanilla: Water, Sugar, Corn Syrup Solids, Coconut Oil, Coffee Extract, Sodium Caseinate (from Milk), Dipotassium Phosphate, Mono- & Diglycerides, DATEM, Sodium Tripolyphosphate, Disodium Phosphate, Starch, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Sodium Citrate, Carrageenan, Sodium Phosphate.

Contains Milk.

Nutrition Facts		
servings per container Serving size	(454g)	
Amount per serving Calories	470	
% D	aily Value	
Total Fat 19g	24%	
Saturated Fat 17g	85%	
Trans Fat 0g		
Cholesterol 0mg	0%	
Sodium 360mg	16%	
Total Carbohydrate 77g	28%	
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	
Total Sugars 59g		
Includes g Added Sugars	%	
Protein 1g		
Vitamin Dmcg	%	
Calcium 69mg	6%	
Iron Omg	0%	
Potassiummg	%	

INGREDIENTS: KanPak French Vanilla: Water, Sugar, Corn Syrup Solids, Coconut Oil, Coffee Extract, Sodium Caseinate (from Milk), Dipotassium Phosphate, Mono- & Diglycerides, DATEM, Sodium Tripolyphosphate, Disodium Phosphate, Starch, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Sodium Citrate, Carrageenan, Sodium Phosphate.

Contains Milk.

Vanilla - 24oz.		
Nutrition Facts		
servings per container Serving size	(680g)	
Amount per serving Calories	700	
%	Daily Value	
Total Fat 28g	36%	
Saturated Fat 26g	130%	
Trans Fat 0g		
Cholesterol Omg	0%	
Sodium 540mg	23%	
Total Carbohydrate 116g	42%	
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%	
Total Sugars 88g		
Includes g Added Sugar	rs%	
Protein 2g		
Vitamin Dmcg	%	
Calcium 104mg	8%	
Iron 1mg	6%	
Potassiummg	%	

INGREDIENTS: KanPak French Vanilla: Water, Sugar, Corn Syrup Solids, Coconut Oil, Coffee Extract, Sodium Caseinate (from Milk), Dipotassium Phosphate, Mono- & Diglycerides, DATEM, Sodium Tripolyphosphate, Disodium Phosphate, Starch, Natural & Artificial Flavor, Sodium Citrate, Carrageenan, Sodium Phosphate.

Contains Milk.